President - Kevin Graves ° Vice-President - Brian Dawson ¢

Director - Mark Simon e Director - Chris Steele ° Director - Ray Tetreault

A.

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY csD
Wednesday March 16, 2011

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California

Website address: www.todb.ca.qov
REGULAR MEETING 7:00p.m.

ROLL CALL

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Reporton closed session of March 2, 2011

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit
The public may address the Board on any Issue In the District's jurisdiction, which is not on the
agenda. The public may comment on any item on the agenda at the time that item s taken up. Any
person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium. There will be no dialog between
the Board and the commenter. Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the Chair.

PRESENTATION
1. American Cancer Society

CHAIR REPORT AND DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

CONSENT CALENDAR

Al matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and
will be enacted by one motion.

1. District Invoices

2. District Financials

NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS
— Consideration, approval and adoption of the Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone 8

2010-2011 Operating and Capital Improvement Budget Amendment ]

2. Discuss and provide comment on Confra Costa County Department of Conservation and
Development's Agency Comment Request for the Regatta Park Basketball Court Project

3. Appointment of public members to the FY 2011-12 Budget Review Committee; the Community
Center Committee and the Communications Committee

4. Merchant Card Services Agreement with Banc Card ©

Transactions

f America Inc. for Credit Card/Debit Card

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for March 16, 2011




G. VEOLIA REPORT

H. MANAGERS REPORTS

.  GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

J. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

e e—_—_—_—

1. Continued discussion regarding Board Meeting Rules of Order

K. CORRESPONDENCE ~ Discussion and Possible Action
1. Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee Minutes of Meeting for January 11, 2011

2 TRANSPLAN Committee Special Meeting Minutes for February 17, 2011

3. Copy of Letter from Supervisor Piepho to Mayor Jim Frazier regarding most recent cross over
accident on the Section of the Highway 4 Bypass dated February 22,2011

4. Letter from Supervisor Piepho regarding recent correspondence received by her oifice from
Public Works answering questions concerning Discovery Bay CSD and Alamo MAC Committee

dated February 25, 2011

5. Copy of Leiter from Discovery Bay P-8 Zone Citizen Advisory Committee to Sheriff Livingston
regarding the Resident Deputy Program dated February 25, 2011

6. Letter from Supervisor Piepho - Board Orders from March 1, 2011 Board of Supervisors Meeting

7. Letter from Department of Conservation and Development regarding Notice of Public Review and
Intent to Adopt a Proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Orwood Resort dated March 9,

2011
* Attachments to all correspondence are avaifable at the district offices for public viewing during

normal business hours.

L. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED
Request from Don Flint — Independent Special Districts LAFCo Election dated February 17, 2011

M. EUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

N. ADJOURNMENT
1. Adjourn to the Special Meeting on Aprit 6, 2011 at 1800 Willow Lake Rd — Located in back of

Delta Community Presbyterian Church.

"This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as
required by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act
(California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at
(925)634-1131, during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.”

own of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution

"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the T
istrict Office located at 1800 Willow Lake

of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the D
Road during hormal business hours.”

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for March 16, 2011




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

March 16, 2011

Prepared By: Liz Hardy, Accounts Assistant X
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager QL( by

Agenda Title

District Invoices
Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment
Executive Summary

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment. Staff recommends
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner.

Fiscal impact:
Amount Requested $279,504.18
sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
ProgiFund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Attachments
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Operating and Capital Budgets

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & l.andscape District #8
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8 Operating and Capital Budgets

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9 Operating Budget and Capital Budgets




Retuest for authorization fo pay involces
For the Meeting on March 16, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 6/11

Acct Code
1 7002  RellaStar Life Insurance Co. Emp# JR52, NG Employer # JR52 457 (b} for Mar 1-15 for 3.20.11 Check $350.00
7003  RellaStar Life Insurancs Co. Emp# JR52, ING Employer # JR52 457 (b) for Feb 1-15 for 2.20.11 Check $590.22
Sub-Total $940.22
2 7003  SDRMA Invi 0007473-IN, did 03701711 Medical Benefits for March 2011 $1,833.70
3 7003 SDRMA [nv# 00077540-IN, dtd 03/07/11 Medical Benefits for April 2011 $52,634.87
Sub-Total $4,468.57
4 7005 Neumiller & Beardslee Inv# 239018, did 3/86/11 Services parformed thru 2/28/11 PRR $881.50
8 7610 AMS.NET inv# 125315, did 3/2/11 GTM with Joey and reboot the server $756.00
5 7010  Casells, Inc. Invit 37733, dtd 3/1/11 Contract suppart charges from May 01, to July 31, 2011 $435.00
7 7010 Herwitt Engineering Inv# 10-11, dtd 12/03/1 Prof services for DB Comm Serv District Job# 2000-02 & 2002-12 $2,484.75
8 7010  Henwvilt Engineering  Invi# 11-02, dtd 03/02/11 Prof services for DB Comnt Serv District Job# 2000-02 & 200212 $6,670.00
9 0910-007 Hanwitt Engineering Invi# 10-11, dtd 12/03/1 Prof services for DB Cemim Serv District UV Job# 2000-02 & 2002-12 $980.00
: Sub-Total $6,660.00
10 7010 ParcelQuest . Invi 8125-3-2001, dtd 3/4/1% CCC data & map disc monthly / annually $864.56
11 7010 Slantec Invit 474159, dtd 3/7/11 Discovery Bay WWTP Master Plan $18,700.42
12 7011 Veoclia Water North America Invit 802, did 2/01/11 Operation Contract for month of Mar 2011 $83,362.21
7012 Veolla Water North America Invit 802, dtd 2/01/11 Prevention & Correction Fund for monih of Mar 2011 $3,660.42
Sub-Total $86,922,63
13 7220 CC County Clerk Inv# 978, did 3/7/11 Gubernatorial Generat Election Fees $6,280.75
14 7300 American Refrofit Systems [nwi 56, did 3/08/11 Finish out Scada repart items and report findings $1,200,00
i5 Ace Hardware_Account # 808 Period Ending 2/28/11
7300  General Rapalrs Water / Sewer $28.45
7630  Site Maint / Landscape $30.31
7690  Maint/ Fuel $68.26
Sub-Total $66.02
16 7300 Hach Company Inv# 7113148, dtd 2/14/11 Annual service plant#2 UV payment for tax $151.52
17 7300 J.W. Backhoe & Const Invit 1478, dtd 2/24/11 Fixed 2 lsaking fire hydrants at 4888 Cabiiio Pt & DB BLvd/Cab Pt $3,126.31
18 7300 J.W. Backhoe & Const Inv# 1480, did 2/24/11 Called out fo shut off fire hydrant valve car knocked into $1,822.00
19 7300 J.W.Backhoe & Const Inv# 1481, did 2/24/11 Leak at 5610 Beaver Ln $3,000.32
20 7300 JW.Backhoe & Const Invi 1482, did 2/24/11 Repaired fire hydrant at 1333 & 1323 Discovery Bay Blvd $3.213.07
Sub-Total $11,260.70
21 7300-P R&B Company Inv# 51246376.001, did 228111 6 ALG1 air { vac valve 125# $1,862.27
22 7300-P Shape inc Inv# 115711, dtd 02/28/11 Parls and repair for pump $16,323.41
23  7300-P Shapeinc Invi# 115712, dtd 02/28/11 Pump prep fes rebuild 3301 pump $1,120.00
Sub-Totat $17,443.41
24 7330 Baslc Chemlical Solutlons Invi# 515844197, did 03/01/11 Chemicals for 1800 Newport Drive $1,440.48
25 7330 Basic Chemlcal Solutions Inv# 815844198, dtd 3/1/41 Chemicals for 1800 Willow Lake Drive $1,126.48
Sub-Total $2,566.96
26 7430 'Ofﬂce Depot Inv# 552936982001, did 2/21/11 Ofiice Supplies $4.66
27 7430 Office Depot Invi# 552036016001, did 2121111 Office Supplies $14.14
28 7430  Office Depot Invi# 553449729001, dtd 2/24/11 Office Supplles $70.25
29 7430  Office Depot Inv# 554125509001, dtd 3/02fi1 Office Supplies 3174.563
30 7952  Office Depot Inv#¥ 553563614001, did 2/25/11 Office Supplles $45.71
7952  Office Depot Invi# 553563614001, did 2/25/11 Office Supplies $44.68
Sub-Tofal $363.97
L 7410  Ricoh Americas Corp Inv# 411721972, dtd 03/01/11 Copier Maint far Feb 2011 $270.87
12 7430 UPS Inv# 000012X417001, dtd 2/26/11 Package sent to Alana B, Spec. Dist. Risk mgnt $10.99
$411.33

13 7520 Verizon Wireless Invi 0954484098, dtd 2/26/11 Monthly usage charges for Jan 27 - Feb 26

AGENDA ITEM ~ E-1
10f2 3/11/2011




34
35
36
37
38
39
40
#
42
43
44
45
46

47

48
49

AT&T Invi# 925-513-8682 198 8, dtd 2/26/11 Monthly service - Jan 26 thru Mar 25

7550
7630  Antioch Plumbing, Inc. [nvi 5092 did 03/07/11 1037 DB Blvd Unstop sink waste line
7630  Brut Force Janitorial  Inv# 103, did 2/25/11 Cleaning main office and DB offica for Feb 28 and March 14
7720 Chris Sleele Expenses for Meetings & Milage, did 3/04/11 Feb 2014
7720  Kevin Graves Expenses for Meetings & milage, dtd 3/09/11 Feb 2011
7720 Ray Tefreault Expenses for Meetings, did 3/09/11 Feb 2011
7825 CGC Public Works Dept  Inv# 915809, dtd 3/4/11 Encroachment permif inspection charges
7825 CCC Publlc Works Dept  Invi# 915810, did 3/4/11 Encroachment permit inspection charges
Sub-Total
7952  Brentwood Reprographics lnv# 2010-3230, did 11/8/10 Regalla, Sireelscaps, Ravenswiood & CSD
7952  Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. Inv# 36035437, did 2/21/11 Monthly contract***
7952  Odyssey Landscape Go, Inc. Inv# 33035513, dtd 2/28/11 Concrete Repairs™*
7952  Odyssey Landscape Co, lnc. Invi# 36035514, ditd 2/28/11 Annual color installation***
**To be Reimbursed for Zones #'s 35, 57, and 61 Sub-Total
7952 TODB Inv# 2732, did 2/24/11 Water usage charge meter # 50051162
1011-001 Galt Pipe Company Inv# 1000008520, did 12/28/10 Paris for UV Bypass
1011-009 Parkson Corp [Inv# AR1/9100260 Feb, did 2//11 Electric Moles
1011-009 Parkson Corp Inv# AR1/9100260 Mar, did 3/1/11 Electdic Moles
Sub-Total

TODB TOTAL

2of 2

$106.38
$182.17
$110.00
$670.38
$523.93
$300.00
$2,015.06
$1.772.29
$3,787.35
$66.81
$7,130.00
$2,200.00
§625.00
$9,955.00
$416.40
$606.14
$1,625.00

$1,825.00
$3,260.00

3/11/2011




LLOZILLE
z oL
00EZ# Ul /S 2P IEE 118
e 00'B0F 78
ZEEIR U BIS Py EOLE
TS 00'SPS5S
uenaussg Junoury Junoury Aucdwog OoN aeq
2SILILSETPY SNOJUC|IDTSI BIUOWOTANqUINE Y
%01 LO0V'6.5'2S [ 02t 2113 [ 926'v8% £12'629% CLE'OLLS zsseies SE9'E2es 008.265 €8 | Yolth SIZLLLES | ODLBLEZS TLOL
%0 0% Tooo Lezel (001" LES) 20 10 UNGL ) SILesnawog |8 LIGSss
%LEL 988'/% 1BLES [5 5598 000°ss %FTr [ 000°'GE HWIed ~ S0 DllGNd 5282
%0 03 0OS'ZS [ (19 "t "dNT BUUROSTY cegs
05 05 BUjSS050.d TIEd SIECGLEL]
%0 0% [ %0 0% 0055 00 JuBLRs0AU] 01800LEL
D}vw 0y9 s oom mw %ECLL £51°55 000°ES UOR30(107) enueAdy SOBL
B j 1 . e Co e AR - - SOOIADS-NUReS{00eL
B3 06615 500 um dWoT) SO0 TGl
%0 0% 000'8rS %obLl TO5Z0LE 00009% b___nn_,_ _Eacmw SLhL
- — — TSI e —— Iy e
cs %0 0 Esuéo_.: T |
%L9 85008 55018 £e88 ZE0BLS Oz 21 S/Z0L8 A 000°C0LS GIJESINGLL|oY SoUCZ - 05t 2551
%E6 A 115 000'0LE OgRSINGUIBY - "3SIN L1562
%ES 265 L8 SBES ZZ1S i3 000215 %0E 9} E0C 9L 000°LS SnOoUe[oos]| 0562
%oGLL L6 05 068 G09S %S 5 000715 Bul@il 0ELL
g_ov BEF PLS YEE 1S 0055 SYPZS m_‘m _.m 982 25 000953 %0L SE0 mm@ 000985 uofesuadudg [77A
— T PR e T BT r—— - Y e T T TR
néo_, 98 88018 mmm 5 160'68 C00'6LE %ivl nmm muw 000818 lond [ BN CB9L
%3S} Fres YESS 58625 FrANT] 005¢S %902 E6L'SE 000°ES 51001 GE9L
%0F [ fA743 00013 %S L 957 LS 00018 SDUILEITINg Boi0 082l
%oSE ZELS ZIES 055 1£98 DES 000°C5 %108 SEQCES 000'5$ BIEMCS / JUBLIGES GO0 094
%0€E 0513 S IFLes 000°0LF __ |%Bew e 000'5% HuGLIeAGIdULL / Tpig eoHI0 5997
.§.E 7258 S8vs mmmw SELS 9518 o00'5L% %IEL ZE9'Ees 0000LS EEEEERRE Ecmcﬂc_us_ IS 029
e s B S R ‘ ST LA o S oL : ORI IDINSIT | Q092 -
ﬁ&w 5015 55 0BES acocmﬂe._. 0S5,
%56 AN Z583 Jers 00023 SSORIIAN 025L
A (=S W[OS doAA 015,
e RN I e s e . L - - M:O._uﬂ..umﬁﬂEEOU OCMH.Z
%68 5123 YETS G9.E 9665 el 0ft0°83 %Q5Z. LEYTLLS 000°LS sojiddns a0 QEvL
%168 1688 S8IS 1288 825 005 BCIs0d 0ZFL
%Ly Eﬂm ¥BTS ObrS /5 oam ¥s Y¥E Em § 80 mm E_ﬂa Ja1dogy OLvL
R v = 2z T E T Er ) B e o e ; - S0SU0AXT OO0 |0OFL
%58 9E0'ea% Bm Na 2 PEETS, EF TS L0L2L8 89 83 000" mwm %36} Ty .\.mm 000055 “SEDOEN houoa_s_ser_o 0EEL
%EE £2S% Sevs 618 G018 0C00°ES %JISh 66978 000°ES SBEUBISAUSWTNGS [Eo0ds 0ZEL
%0 [ 000518 %0 [iF] 000°51$ Bunsal JIS / ¥1N oLEL
%EE 0B85 LrS BTELE [FAVE] 0’5 0558 S LS 000°0SLS sifgdey duing d
%aCL 1027078 ZHICLS S 0es P 428 IELEES SYOBES 956 €65 000'0SES_ [%Gel FrLVE5S 00000£S JoRag [ JARw, Siieday [EoueD [
% 1L 1Led SEIS 16825 00525 By A3 00S'ES BUILies], JEiS 06eZ,
%0 0g 00062 (5] soUl4 AON S2AdN C8TL
%85 PPEAS S8LFIS 555 000053 %5 SEZ 628 006°0ES SHEOL 0BZL
%3E £20°0% 8T8 1ZES BED'LE 000915 %857 SZ0°508 D00'SS SAMSIOGWOP 0SZL
%0 0% 0O5S %0 [ 005% SBUReay] 9liand - oY CEes
%0 0% 182'S$ 0002LS  [%0 05 Se3USEXT UOOBIT 025l
%8 98ES 0918 00055 [T ZOE Rl 000 0LS BUSHON @ Wiod sjand oLzl
%RL VLET5EE IPrECs 828 9¢s 92 ZES £CC 6ES Y52 68 000'52ES (%P2l 8. LIES 000'00%S {19/Md5] 1507 [0S LELL
%8 L1009%8 1E55LE 0B ELS SIT6ES 09FE5S 80LS 000°0083 %600 80¢ Becs 000°008S (ega 1507 1e31oelg GELL
%49 08e'Ees 08018 ooc mmm ebll 520'1e3 000618 PNy [T
T g s YIS e - e | e e BOSUSURY BUNEISd0) [EIoUog | C L0/~
%0 [ So,vwm BUE JOIEAR 10 B3N0sI0 I0L
0% %0 000285 PoIEiDY BIEM HEIS A
[ 08 iiod 304N EL0L
%lS 286'8rs 095ES ¥5L518 9520LS C85°€S 000085 [%eLe 618 L0LE 000°8%S PUN:_BAGR.MOD) § ARd BLOBA ZL0L
%5 061498 It £B AT 9800GES Z9Eeas 000'2LLLE (%At 9/FBL0%S | 0000Z0'LE SUOHEEA0 BIONA VIGL
%29 PO EELE Jtc BeS 20285 11928 99558 Z65 98 16718 00070125 [%bi BLYOLS 000°0C1LS S0/AIES Dulinsue] CLOL
%¥S IE6TPS 2683 6Er' 93 20595 ¥ v £00°09% oL IiFi8s 000095 [ 5004
%02 ERENTES 65058 0658 069'ES 005255 %0 [ 000°05% S1jaUeE PUISIa 2002
%0 0% 000 LZ1E {qWwioy) pejeoy adedspueT q
%0 0% 000'9Z1LS PRIRIOY JOIBM BEIS M
%201 oL /328 0GES ¢Iss 168 £oes 9l Vs 565 £5 15918 0000225 |%8L 8/580ES 000' 1225 JEIS PImsIg Z00L
.§.m mmo mmw vwm mma CO0'0ELS ,\&9. BLL 8 5 aoo.«o& Jobeuei) [eloloy 1004
N P SR PR REY TR pEE—— PR FPUAPIFRRAN ISP UITNTY IR s T o SRIAING J2ERUeD | 000 L
o.;suusm 34:.54 E=TER] LIBLED S95U0TXg | sosuodxg wom.._on_xm sosuodxz | sosuodxd | sosuodxd Jobpng Pc,uocv:m w.?.E.o«. Jobphg :oun:omoouc_._ouuq # 100y
% ala QLA rAosddy o3eQg 01 o3eq of oyeg o3 o 03 el o oyeg 03 LLOZIONT % GLA oLOZIE00Z Bupeot 01/61/90 18 porciddy
LozZ/o0Z | LLOZ/0L0Z 11020402 Suypuag yiuop yruop wuop WuoH yuon puew 010Z/600Z | GLOZ/B00Z LLOZ/OLOZ LIDANG DONLLYHIL0
11 ady LLJER L 9o oL AON 01390 (1} dog JSI AvE AWIACOSIT 40 NMOL
%EEE8 %00'GL %iTly %EL'EE %00's2




¥ oz

V0T biE
dO0E/# W 8i5 55°080'SS
dO0ELF 0 8/5 85020 €S
JOUES# Ui §/5 00000}
dO0EL# VI E/S 0L 0¥0
dOCEZE U BI5 0070558
dO0SZ# U 9/5 5Py LS
0zer g3 85 00rr5es
000SIFEs 001845
00°S1/8 8/5 00°1eZ8
dO0ES# L 8/ P
COEL#UTES 66°L2LE
QL/ZZiE Pd - BAoWal 00°96%
0EDR UTEIS 005223
Z006080% 0 §/5 00 058%
<00ELH Ul 575 80'S0B'ECS
A.LAREPRE]  STYNLIDOY ETED] LL/9LIZ0 sosuodxg [ stsuodxg | Sosuodng | soswodxa | S0SU0dRT | SOSU0URT WBpRE  [QLAI0RPIE] STVILOY | 19bpng uoidiloseq 30NCosY # 3957
w0y aLA aqLA EeAcddy o] 61 oneg o3 aeg o3 oyeq op 2 o3 aeg o3 L1L0Z/010Z % aLa OLOTIG00T Bunoo 01/91/80 1€ poacaday
LLOZIOLOZ | LLOZMOLOT 11620102 Buipuod WRuol puoly ey Ul yuop puon 0LOZ/6A0Z | 0LOZIE00T LLOZIOLOT LIDANG HNLLYHIHO
Ll 3dy LI S2 1L qed 01 Aoy 013190 ol dog QS0 AVE AMIAODSIA 40 NMOL




LU0z 19bpngTeudenTaqoL

LLOZ/LWE
DL/BZ/Z UO pled ~ peAolugt [
LLO-LLOLE W /S 00°807 FS
ucnduasag junowy
IAIGE  [288°0638 03 95878 0% 0LE¥S  [6£'65% [0LP'¥SS  [08T°SSS | 000°5L0TLS (%L PIgErLLs 1ebphg dio [Be
iOAIGE {08 03 Sd IS uMe L 0} uaUBEINquiay [SUOSND
DAIGE [0S 05 Snlasoy ooe|doy sUIBald|00-Z0L0
%% 20v 75 03 0% 0 03 0% 0s 0$ 000863 %61 1523 1230 qns 3430
0/AIGE [0S
%0 3 000°9% LIOCY pIeog 104 SAIBUD MAN| 1201 LOT
%0 [ 000°G1 BULEL JeaN 83U87 &oeidey [020-1 10}
%0 0$ 000°Z18 0150 DUPISEIL SaDI6L0-110)
%0 03 000°05% SYUp) aBessa 2igenod|gsLo-1 10t
%6¢ 2075 000°514 JeLRe NINg 10} IBY-M(210-L 1oL
%0 0s . 000°028 (L} %ona], dnyoid]en-1101
%all £I9°CLLS I£86Z8 [ero'ecs [689°6S 000°ekiS %90} 225565  |I230L ang Joenm
ionaE  0g
%0 0 000°0Z8 Jalei Telen J91BM S 10-1 1oL
%0 0$ 000°05% SUIE[] JoJeAN 80808y [¥1.0-1 101
%YE SLE 018 SEe0Le 000703 Shem qeusy|e1o-L Lol
ioAla: |03 9Ne] MOIlIAA PUNCTy BZi0RIS 2101101
Yol L 694 5¥% Q0E 9L$ |697'6ES 000°07$ Juswsor|dey Epely | 1L o-L 10T
%0 [ (000°005$) SUIWIRSINCUIDY (WBIEOI JS1aIN JOYEN
%Yl 092'1Z% 0000058 |%EL 6L0°C9% webeig B e v L0160
W0AIGE |08 Y02 TLETS B0 daY SO0 / 59Wnd!g10-0160
%0 05 000°23 %0 0S PIEND PPUeA J9PpRT[Z10-0160
%0 0% 000°9% %8LT 086°ZLS (Z}) $3907 J00g Aunoeg (1100160
661'95% 0/£%3  |20e e% 519675 BI0H 35a.L (g 2 ubiseq o# 119 [200-6080
— e : r——— T— - — - = SRR BRI
Satrd, TI8TIES 9EErS 0% c05'6es [69¥¥IS  [165S¥S [ D00°69LS [%9E SIE 1353 (18301 QNS 1omMes
iAIdE [0S ) j 0%
%0 [ 000°52% sdlliey BUISSoI) Peoy{0L0-11CL
%L £865$ 0STES 526l jOSL 6% 000°08% (Z) s2lon MmaN|BaC-1 10}
%0 [ 000518 B3l spllcg-01g 10} BulAed(200-1 101
%0 05 000°52$ seopaq buitesid BieiD [ L06-1107
%0 03 0005ZL5 B3ly Af I} J9ACT B3 [900-1 10}
%0 0% 000°248 S HORES YT aneA ssedAg[so0-LiLok
Yol 0053 000'098 W\ VORESS BIT deusy[+00-1 101
%0 0% 000224 I1RM 18 (2) sduing spiiog-0ig [eC0-1. 101
%0 03 000°0Z$ 0% $.010 09B1d0y |200- 1 L0 b
%EL 201018 208% e 000°08$ 0% aufiadid s584-Ag)1L00-1101
%0 035 000°58% %sb P0Tes SPUERapR|0L0-0160
i0/NT% 0§ %abd 07588 JUSLIR0BRI0RY SO0 [ SdWNd(500-0160
%0 03 0000028 [%0 0% 1esfod AUies [800-0160
0/AI0E | Z09°80ES 086% 068°18  [6L2vS 820178 %kl 26T ISTS walsig AN[Z00-0160
IWAIQE  [0S5°SLLS 043918 %0 [if3 el Jamag a0e1dan [900-01.60
%0 0% 000'5S %E8 9E9'CS 13 JUBid @dedspue]|S00-0160
%091 0L072S JIL'ES 000518 %0 0$ SOOYUE qelidy {¥00-0L60
Q1A IRbPNg | STYALOY | "amizy [ 1191/g0 “axg *dx3 -dxg dx3 dx3 13sang | aLayebpng [ SIvnLoY ucnduosaq Junessy #7300V
0% L10Z/0L0Z GLA anodddy | Q-1 | Q- | QmLi a-L=I a-L-n LLOZ/0LOT % 01L0TI600E Bunesly 01/91/9 ¥ poacIddy
LLOZI0L0Z 10L0z/0L0z] o3 yoady | LLdeR | bLged | pLuRp 01 990 0L0Z/6002 LLOTI0L0T VHO0Ud ININIAQYIIN TVLIdYD
A Ueld J82 AVE AH3AODSIA JO NMOL
%EEE8 | %O0GL | %890 | %ESSS | %00 0%




o

CoO ~ Oy Ot B WO

11
12
13

14

15
16

17
18
19
20

21

22

2100
2120

2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
4829

2130
2270

2200
4829

2282
4829
4829
4829
4546

4829

Page 1 of 1

Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on March 16, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L. Park #8

For Fiscat Year's 7M0 - 6/11

Office Depot Inv# 553449729001, dtd 2/24/11 Office supplies glue sticks
Discovery Bay Disposal Acct# 17-0001966, dtd 2/01/11 COM 2 Yd Bin

TODB Invi 2679, dtd 2/15/11 Water usage 4th qrt 2010 Lift station R
TODB Invi 2680, dtd 2/15/11 Water usage 4th qrt 2010 Meler # 66369164
TODB invit 2681, dtd 2/15/11 Waler usage 4th it 2010 Meter # 66369167
TODB Inv# 2682, dtd 2/15/11 Water usage 4th qit 2010 Meter # 64739727
TODB Invi# 2683, did 2/15/11 Water usage 4th qrt 2010 Meter # 66369166
TODB Invit 2684, dtd 2/15/11 Water usage 4th grt 2010 Meter # 66369169
TODB Inv# 2685, did 2/15/11 Water usage 4th qrt 2010 Meter # 64139739
TODB [nv# 2686, did 2/15/11 Water usage 4th qrt 2010 Meter# 56844608
TODB Invi 2687, dtd 2/15/11 Water usage 4th qrt 2010 Meter # 62240129
TODB Inv# 2688, dtd 2/15/11 Water usage 4th qrt 2010 Moter # 56844612
TODB Invi 2670, dtd 2/11/11 Misc Reimb for DB Blvd & Sandpoint Rd Landscape plants - exmp

Sub-Total
Brentwood Ace Hardware, Period Ending 02/28/11
Small Tools & Instruments
Maintenance of Equipment

Sub-Total

Brentwood Reprographics Inv# 2011-0770, dtd 3/8/11 Cornell playground rep

Brentwood Reprographics Invit 2010-3230, dtd 11/8/10 Regatta, Streetscape, Ravenswd, & CSD
Sub-Total

Green Valley Landscape Invi# 834, dtd 3/4/11 Renovate irrig system Seal Way at DB Blvd
Green Valley Landscape Inv# 823, ditd 3/1/11 Improvements at DB Blvd/Sand Pt Rd
Green Valley Landscape  Inv# 833, dtd 3/4/11 Renovate irrig systm DB Blvd/Sand Pt Rd.

Green Valley Landscape Invit 835, dtd 3/4/11 Replace old gate valvesfquick couplr exist locations
Sub-Total

Odyssey Landscape Co Inv# 36035513, dtd 2/28/11 Concrete repairs

Watersavers Irrig Inc.  Invi# 11027591, dtd 2/04/11 Maint and parts at Sand Pt & DB Bivd

TOTAL

$2.63

$239.00

$7.76
$8.91
$68.33
$26.95
$569.40
$200.83
$103.66
$201.63
$42.20
$18.92

$50.00
$1,298.59

$10.31

$5.86
$16.17

$5.00

$76.35
$81.35

$4,493.00

$7,761.97
$28,932.63

$3,906.65
$45,084.25
$820.00

$4,816.85

$52,367.84

3M11/2011




LLOZ/L LSS LU 0L0E 1eBpng Bupmiado T8 TG

(01221} 2OLE Ul §/S "0DLE 1902 Ul Sem 00'00$ Li/LLe
T

TSUSITSHIEY ShooURI[ISSIR
[®%29 102 2ves [roaes 0% 668'LYS  [9SE'0Z5 202 1EF (¢56'GCS [66LLZS  |099 025  |Pib Ll |PEYPBES | %SL gt zots JooL'capd  [sesuadxy (eicl
0% 0% SOADSRY| oSN
%0 0$ 0058 %0 0g 005% SBIHD vopeasuiwpy AuneD AoD/aco-uaiasingquieynl L LOS
%0 Cs 0053 %0 0% 0058 (53500 Wiy e L p0CCiI9e0AS TudiAsont) AoDeD - dxg purEaill] 1198
OAIGE (0% %0 0§ [LERES SoWssessy P sexeL| 0558
%G0k L0ES 2018 FAE 12§ 0023 %01 (3 0623 salddng R SeOING ShosuR|I2osSINl|  D6YE
YeZ¥ 737 13 2L% 595 005°cS %91 018'ss  [oo00'sE sesuadxg [elkads U0 6I1E
%0 0% 00sS %ol o$ 000°LS (SUBIS 190G SIELATEH UoTRnisuos/peod | 0/ve
A 0ES 18 Sies iy 2258 00288 0T} BBE 0L |000°8$ SIUEInsUl]  DIET
%ly L85'CEE £69°023 6§ JTiE 0007TLS %3 v20'6es  [000'e9S 1IGiAed JR1S| 0Lge
%99 8EC o5 20Y' S X3 007S aaL'es %L 9Ll [000°0LS SOOIAI0G [RUSISSaIoId| DLEE
%9T 5283 G2E$ 005°L3 %l G Z0L8 0025 SOEUGXT Pako|0UId [OABIL JOD| S0ET
%0 0% 00Ls %EIT 06/3 00235 WRUISSINQUIPY SSA0I0UL/ObE (N OWY|  LOEE
iofAIg |08 %0 0% 005% (029¢e) Auno) wol scuelelijel] peisenbay] vgée
%t 9cR'021S |26V 5 95o el [IOLElE  [80BELS  [G9L'ElS [GlZels  [068TLIS  [¥GR LG |veveeld %9l 5126815 (0000525 adueUsiUEIN SPUNOIS)|  Zaze
985 2e8es 05e$ 0SES GOL$ A oGes 05ES 00£'5% %801 Z0v'ss  [ooo'ss SBURng Jo aoUBUSIUIER| L82¢
Y%EY G118 5628 00es 3 43 RS 9923 00073 %G5 obzes  [00LYS Wwaludmby Joj jendeuosesy| Zige
%69 9a82'1$ LYES 988% 00028 %ok as 002°LS sijeday] § safddng eAlololny! /g
b 688 ES &% 08s 0563 S 9E S58° L 008 JOSLLdINGS JO SOUBUOIIIEN | 0ge
I0AIQH 103 %Yol 08 4055 asemyog endwed| LSZE
Yaby 0zeg 0Ze$ 005$ %56 S6% 0015 Wawdinba Jo 8sea7 ¢ Jusd| 0522
PER 0aLs S ors 0ZL8 05¥$ %0 a3 0023 Sd|ysioqWeiN| G0ce
%0 [ 0518 %EES £E9% 00L% SOSON 3iand; 061
%Ll 68013 0128 5.8% 0065 b5 60z LS [008S sl ployasnoH| 04LZ
a0t 53 ¥T$ Si8 G163 YoGTE 80218 [0DGS "B001LS UBL $557 aimiuind Weludinb3 Jouiy| LeLZ
%6hT eP9is  (0i§ ors 0z18 =3 §3ES 215 618 6515 ] SIS 000718 siuawnagsy; g slool eS| ogie
%09 1/9'69% [88t'1LS 818'¢5  |¢80°US Yeri$  [€80'LLS {Ies’LLS L8Z'SS 080CLE  |000°ZLES  {%S8 BSE 685|000 SOLS (OBBQIED 3 JoieN, SUBT] 1B0AG) Sonian; 0ehe
%t 0SS 09g S8l LS xR ovL'Ls  [005°LS (Sj@ olp=y ~@BUasSa|} SUCHEOINWWCY| 0LLE
%2 53 11§ 053 %0 [ 058 abesod] enlE
%L0L 09L% 1S oLs 093 0513 %6 Er 053 SUORA[I55NS 3 SIED[NONad 'SHeed| 20ke
Ye6LL ZL0$ 1SS 9828 528 Z82% £oL% 168 058% VoG LT SL0'LS  [005S sesuetxg eool 0oLe
alAjedng | seniady | LLOZ/9LE | sosuadxz [Sosusdxz | sesuadxy [Sesuddxg [sesuadiy | sasuadxg [sesusdxy [sesuadxg| iobpng QLA 386Ny | SEmay 1Whphg UORdLISSS] JUNCIDY #H00Y
0%  |Liozroloz| eacuddy | olegor | elegol | @EQOl | o1e ol | ;@ or | megor | elegoy | eyegol | LLOZ/OWOZ 0%  |0L0Z/E00Z| DLOTIE00Z Bupeal 01/01/9 & peaclddy| Aunco
LLoziotoz a uow wuow | oy | Wuol | yol qucH o elill 0LOZ/E00T LL/0} 30Bpng estedxg Bunetado
ugld wady | tptew | Llged | bLuer | 01990 | 0L AON 01O | ondeg 8# ed T8 Avg ayivg A1oAcasi] Jo UmoL
%eecg | %00G. | %J599 | %EC8S | w0008 | %ISL¥F | WEEEE | %OCSE




000°09E$

[ {ised) ‘png Aeg feacosil 2
000'0ZLS Pl HET MOIIA 2
_ LI S130lodd "OsHN g# ouoZ IR 804 e
%lE £00°L8L$ [cog'9rs [0S 9/Z'68% [v08'8ls  lZ1LZYVS £6L'8% 020°c$ 005’ ¥8Ys %9 Zel'yls [ 00LLGes  |eloL
%092 008'2S 009'zs 000'1$ %e 923 000°L$ Jualidinb3 AIPUNS R SI00L|956Y
IAIQE  |S6Y LLS [ SSBUDING IPIUBA|ECEY
%ly L0G'e$ 98623 5128 005°L$ %0 0% Q00°cs ABg AIDA0DSI] - HIBd 1IRUIOD | ¥E8Y
%Ll [ 89v% 000°0585 %t ¥1E'63 001'EEZS (1) s109l04d ISIN Q4 SUCZ T 9d o
0INaE [0S 05 0% 0% Seld aAlq jaddi) adedspue] g 2u0Z T80 9d
OANDE | Y85 2018 |EEGSPS 987’088 (82718 |¥T6% PeS 03 08 0% lrenus veld Jsise ededspuen g auoZ 187 94 628
%0t £ZELLS g13% LZ9'LS 0gao'es 000°GLLS |%0 0s 000'e Jusdinbs punolbAeld 8¥ 9U0Z 1871 BC(68LY
%0 0s 0£83 005'2S% %0 0$ 00S°ES SIedoy ABMYIBAA B SIMPONNS (SHG
Ye¥rS 290'v$ 2015 52 &3 598% 006°LS %59 re'vs 00528 SjuBlIaA0dW] SNOLEA |SOZY
QLA Jobng | S[EMdY | LL0Z/OL/E | sesuadxy Isesuadxy Sosuadxy |sesuodxd | sesuadxg | sosuadxg | jebpng LA ebng | sienpdy whpng ucnduasag] Junoddy! ooy
109% LLoz/0L0z! anouddy | ajea o} aeq ol 2eq o aeq o) ajed o3 aleqg o3 | L10Z/0102 30 % 0L0Z/6002! 0LOZ/600C Bugeoy 01/91/8 Je paaciddy| Lunod
11.02/01.02 Huom tpuon LUOIN YIUOIN puon yuon 0102/6002 LL/01 19Bpng 39ssY f |enden
L1 sy 11 e 1L ged Ll uer 01 290 QL ACN gt suoz "1 fegrq/ieg Laeaodsig 4O Moy,
%208 | %00SL | %L999 1 %EERS | %O00CS %L9° LY




Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on March 16, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8 (Ravenswood)
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 6/11

Acct Code
1 2282  American Retrofit Systems  Inv# 54, dtd 3/1/11 Repair booster pump at Ravens Park $375.00
2 2282 Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. Inv# 36035437, dtd 2/21/11 Monthly contract $2,725.00
3 2120 TODB Inv# 2689, dtd 2/15/11 Water usage 4th qrt 2010 Meter # 65712638 $374.64
4 2120 TODB Inv# 2690, dtd 2/15/11 Water usage 4th qrt 2010 Meter # 65401019 $311.64
5 2120 TODB Inv# 2691, dtd 2/15/11 Water usage 4th grt 2010 Meter # 64317397 $91.62
8 2310 TODB Inv# 2641, dtd 2/2/11 Reimb of Payroll charges from Nov 2010 $3,073.14
7 4265 TODS Invit 2669, dtd 2/11/11 Misc Reimb for Ravenswood splash pad & solar lighting $50.00

4546 TODB Invi# 2669, dtd 2/11/11 Misc Reimb for Ravenswood splash pad & solar lighting $50.00
Sub-Total  $3,951.04

8 2282 ValleyCrest Inv# 3703923, dtd 2/8/11 lrrig repairs at Ravenswood park $630.00
9 A265  Breneman Inc. Invé 512, did 3/6/11 Ravenswood Park Splash pad remaining CO #1 & misc $27,679.50
10 4548  Breneman Inc. Invi# 513, dtd 3/6/11 Install concrete footings & light poles Ravenswood Park $6,798.00

Sub-Total $34,477.50

11 4265 Brentwood Reprographics [nv# 2010-2603, did 9/7/10 Splash pad (b & w large) bond $95.44
12 4546 Brenlwood Reprographics Invit 2010-3230, dtd 11/8/10 Regatta, streetscape, ravenswd, CSD $16.36
Sub-Total $111.80

$250.00

13 4546 American Retrofit Systems Invi# 53, dtd 2/23/11 Prep 6 poles for install at Raven Park

14 4548 American Retrofit Systems Invi# 55, dtd 3/09/11 instalt 6 solar pole lights Ravenswd $1.450.00
Sub-Tofal $1,700.00

43,970.34

Page 1 of 1 3/11/2011




LLOZ/LL/EsPCLL0Z 0102 1e6png Buneiada 5 gq

Lo | abeg

04123008 Ul 9/8 "Z82T Ul SBM 8L YES L1/LL/E
S0 '] UBTIODST]
sueld
Jewascidw eydes pauueid ou ] 21041 80/£00Z 404
jossy | lepden
POOMSUIARY 6 19 7/ART A1BA0ISIT JO UMOL
"$S|EMo. UC Pased 29 0} *0)s sapunn Joj 196png aimnd
"sele uonelni/SoRmsol SapN|SL] SoUBLSIUIR 4
SINIISAY [0 L
=SANIDSIY
%Ls 982153 159°L$ 0% £60°43 985S S46'56% %063 84005 05168 $95UIdXg 2301
[ [feffatint:d 0 SAMBSOY | DsIN
03 %0 0 001$ SRIYD “UIDY AUN0T ASHA0D-JUBlITaINqwiod | LL0G
%0 [ 0058 %00 0 000'L$ S{UAWSSISSY ¢ SEXEL|0ESE
%0 0% 00e3 T0AIOH 0 Sl¢dns g SSOIMBS ShOBUR|[BoSI 06T
%59 Pes 0L 0SS 10/AICE | B¥E'L Sosuadxg |ewneds 1BYI0]6/4C
o3 ioinNgE [0 {5UBIS 1904iS] SECSIE UORSNISU00,PEod | 0272
%LT 06Ys 05e'1L$ %0 0 Q00'6S AUBINSUI[Q9ET
%l 251'¢% £L0°es ¥96°LS 006'528 %S 95E D00'ELE lioifed JEIS[CLES
%B0S 0LL'0L% B5.E°9% 000°C$ %85 0687 000'6S $SIVINRG [BUCISSHOL [OLEE
%0 0% 0523 10/AIC# S Sosuadxy asfoidwg jeaef] B0 ot
0% %8BT ) 65l 001$ usRsINGiRy saiojdwsebes)y Ginv! L0EE
%Y £/5'82% RS ZLE'CS 0FS'8vs %09 £66'2E 000'¥6% SOUBUSIUIBIN SPUNOIS) 2822
Well 2583 S51% 1828 005% %0 0 00E% WSHIdIND J0 PN/oUN0BES) |2l 28
%6Z /8% 00g$ %0 0 00£S sileday ¥ sauddng SAjoWoINy|1.zzz
%0t 08% 002$ %SG 50} 00es ewdinb jo SoueueIN| 02z
%0 03 Q05% /G |0 SJEBAMIIOS JBINGWICD[15ZZ
0% %0 0 005% WEIAINDS JO 556971 ¥ U9y |082¢
%¥e ors GoL% %0 1) 06% SA5:9qWSI | 00ee
%681 £628 0513 %9L 2¢ [ SIONON Jhiand (0512
%re 6223 SES i 003 10/AI0# }BS 0% SWA ployssnoHioLLE
%lZ £0L8 Q05% %857 £5¢ 0018 ‘000 L3 UBY) $587 ainjuwind WSWAInbg JoUl| 1eie
%S9Z 2023 [ 9z% Q0L% A BEE 0oL$ Sjuawngsut g $1001 jlewglogle
%88 o0 LiS 845 1658 995% 0055 %eE 201 000'6$ (ebEqIED R el "SIUD[] 19 soqunn|0zle
%8l 0z1$ 0595 %808 292 0oLs (D)5 "cipey 4eBUBSSE[Y) SUOREAERULOD|011Z
%l9L 08$ 0g3 Yol r}TT PZOLE 058 abeysodenle
%6E¥ ZS 05% %0¥E 0zl Q53 SUORALISYNG B S[Ed|pouad "s%008[¢0Le
%EST 6/83 S28 05LS YoPS Qg RS $9sUBdXy 30p0|001e
QLA 1RBPNg [STYNLOV| “qwisd LL0zioLe | sasuadxy | sosusddxg | sesuadym webpng  [grIAIebpng? §TYNLOV Jebpng UORdLDSag JUNOITY #H00Y
% ara QLA fed F}eq oy ajeq o} a3eq o) L10Z10L0Z 10 % QLA 04026002 Sugaaly 01/91/e Te paaciddy funon
L10Z/0102 [LLOZ/0LOT|11L0Z/0L0Z o YRuo HIUoIn Yuom 0L02Z/600¢ | 01.02/600Z Jbpng asusdxg Bugeiedo
pauueld oL Jdy 0L Jepy 0L gad poomsudney g e fleg Lano2s1q Jo wmo
%EEE8 %00°GL, %29°99

Al Tikd




%001 0Z5'26 [0% 622'9¢% [0 L8E'L$ 220'SLS8 1% 0% 592'26% Bj0 L
0 0% juswidinby Apung g 5100} |oGet
0 0% Wawdinb3 punoibRe|d[eg/ ¥
%26 T.9'12 79588 SHZ'es ¥18 000°11LS Siiedsy AeM{e\ 3 SIMONIS|9rcy
%.8 gre'c.l 622’129 18E'L8 LILVIS 598°23% SJUBUISACIAW] SNOUBA |So7T
0 03 MBd SNOUen|Szzy
aliA3ebpng STYNLOY| "gmiay b102/91/8 | sosuadxg | sasuadxgy sosuadxy [sesuadxg sasuadxg 19bpng uondudsaq junicony| ooy
30 % alA ailA Aeg areq o) 3B 0} Sleq ol | eleQo) | ayed ol | LLOZ/GLOZ funon
LLOZ/0L0Z {11L0Z/0L0Z|L10Z/0L0T o yuopn puoy yruompm o Huop LHQL 3e6png jassy / repden
pauueld 0L 1dy 0L fepy 01 924 0l uep 01 990 Bif BUOZ g1 Aegg/feg Aonodsig joumo]
%EE'te %00°G. %29°99 %EE'8S | %00°0G




Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date

March 16, 2011

Prepared By:  Calista Anderson, Administrative Agsistant & Liz Hardy, Accounts Assistant
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager@

Agenda Title

District Financials

Recommended Action

Receive and File

Executive Summary

DB Lighting & Landscaping Zone #8
The account total fund balance before reserves for DB #8 is $1,855,427
Less the reserves of $300,000, we have a fund balance available of $1,5556,427

DB Lighting & Landscaping Zone #9

The account total fund balance before reserves for DB #9 is $272.800

Less the reserves of $56,195, we have a fund balance available of $216.705

Town OF Discovery Bay, CSD Water & Sewer

The account total fund balance before reserves for Water & Sewer is $6.479,219.65
Less the reserves of $3,000,000, we have a fund balance available of $3,479,219.65

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested: N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: {If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category:

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Atftachments

D.Bay L&L Zone #8 Budget vs. Actuals for 2010-2011 through February 14, 2011
D.Bay L&L Zone #9 Budget vs. Actuals for 2010-2011 through February 14, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay GSD Transaction Detail Report for 2010-2011 through February 14, 2011

— EM ———




D.Bay L&L Park #8 District
Revenus & Expenditure Budget vs. Actuals Worksheat 2010-2011

January 13, 2011 thrqugh Fehruary 14, 2011

Perfod 7

C 2010/11 2010711
Revenue: . Acct, Code Budget Actuals
Current Funds in Contra Costa County 7401750 $1,732,129 $1,713,602
Accounts Payable - Yr End 500
Retainage Account 510 $16
Due to Other Funds - YT End 540
Disbursements 830 ($5,885) {$66)
Current Proparly Taxes 2010 $391,210 $438,250
Proparty Tax SupplementalfiUnitary/Secured 9014/13/30/31 $2,075
SRAF Stale Rev Transfer 8018
Property Taxes-Current Unsecured 9020 $18,029 $14,529
Properly Taxes-Prioi-Unsecured 9036 $188
Earnings on Investment 2181 $1,600 $247
H/O Prop Tax Rellef/State Ald/in Lieu Taxes 9385/0435/9580
Misc Revanue & Services 979989975 §770

Total Revenue|  $2,126,484 $2,169,611
g 2010/11 2010/11
Expenditure! Operating Expenses Agct, Code Budget Actoals
Office Expenses, Books, Postage 2100 {5850} ($736)
Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions 2102 {$150)
Postaga 2103 {850} {511}
Communitcations 2110 {&1,785} {$60)
Utilities (Street Lights, Water & Garbage) 2120 ($117,000) {$62,613)
Small Tools & Insfruments 2130 {$750) {$1,688)
Minor Equipment, Furniture less than $1000 2131 (3075} ($178)
Household ltems 2170 {$800) {5852)
Public Notices 2190 {$150)
Memberships 2200 {$450) {5120}
Rent & Lease of Equipment 2250 {§500} {$220)
Computer Software 2251
Maintenarice of Equipment 2270 (3950 ($90}
Automotive Supplies & Repairs 2271 {$2,000} {$51,045)
Gasoline 2272 {$4,000) {$1,120
Maintenance of Buildings 2281 {$5,300) {52,823
Grounds Maintenance 2282 {$166,484) {$102,037
Requested Maintenance from County 228413620
Auto Mileage/Employee Relmbursement 2301 {$100)
Other Travel Employeg Expenses 2303 ($1,500)
Professional Services/Speclalized Services 2310 {$8,100) {$036)
Staff Payrol 2310 {$72,000) (312,894}
Insurance 2360 {($5,200) (51,630}
Road/Construction Materials (Street Signs) 2470 {$500)
Other Special Expenses 2479 {$3,500) {$1,484)
Miscellaneous Services & Supplies 2490 {$300) {$307
Taxes & Assessments 3530/3550
Interfund Exp.{Investment & Propery Tax Adm.} 3671 {$500)
Reimbursement for County Adm. Costs 5011 {$500)
Total Operating Expenses {5394,494) ($190,842
201011 2010/11
Expenditure; CapitalfAsset Acct. Code Budgef Actuals
Various Improvements 4265 {$7,500) {$3,959)
Structure & Walkway Repairs 4546 {$3,5600)
Playground Equipment 4788 ($116,000) {$11,322)
Landscape Master Plan 4829
Misc, Projects - Willow Lake Road {$120,000) {$88,316
Misc. Projects - South Point .
Misc. Projects - Laguna Court
Misc. Projects - Discovery Point (Small Istand)
Misc. Projects - Discovery Bay Blvd (East) ($230,000} ($2,251}
GCornsll Park 4834 {$7,500)
Vehicle Purchase 4853/4853 {$17,493
Tools & Sundry Equipment 4956 {$1,000}
Total Capital/Asset {$484,600) ($123,341)
TOTAL EXPENSES & CAPITAL (878,994} ($314,183)
TOTAL FUND BALANGE BEFORE RESERVES $1,247,430 $1,865,427
RESERVES ($300,000)
GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSES/CAPITAL/IRESERVES {$614,183)
FUND BALANGE AVAILABLE] 51,555,427
DBaY L&l Z0N6 #9

Final Budget-Actuals 2010-11 Period 73/2/2011
AGENDA ITEM — E-2




D.Bay L&E Park #9 District
Revenue & Expenditure Budget vs. Actuals Worksheet 201011
January 13, 2011 thry February 14, 2011 Period 07

S — [ aot0i1 | 201011
Revenue:: ©° " Acct. Code | Budget | . Actuals.
Current Funds in Contra Costa County 740/750 $234,262 $251,015
Accounts Payable - Yr End 500
Retainage Account 510
Dishursements 830
Current Property Taxes/Street Light Assessment a754 $82,500 %$83,405
Property Tax SupplementaUUnitanﬂSecured 9011/13/30/31
SRAF State Rev Transfer 9018
Propetty Taxes-Current Unsecured 020
Property Taxes-Prior-Unsecured 8035
Earnings on Investment o181
HIO Prop Tax Relief/State Aidfin Lieu Taxes | 9385/9435/9580
Misc Revenue & Services 979949975 $400

Total Revenue $316,762 $334,820

A T L[ 2010A1 7] 201011
Expenditire: : Operating Expenses Acct. Code | Budget | ‘Actuals
Office Expenses, Books, Postage 2100 ($150) {5302
Books, Perlodicals & Subscriptions 2102 {$50)

Postage 2103 {$50) {$80

Communitcations 2110 {$650) {$120}
Ulilitles {Street Lights, Water & Garbage) 2120 ($12,500) {$10,432

Small Tools & Instruments 2130 ($100} {5194

Minor Equipment, Furniture less than $1000 2134 {$500} {$103)
Household ltems 2170 ($700} {$209)
Public Notices 2180 ($150) ($254)
Memberships 2200 ($165) {$40

Rant & Lease of Equipment 2250

Computer Software 2251 ($500)

Maintenance of Equipment 2270 ($200) {$80

Automotive Supplies & Repairs 2271 ($300) {$87)
Gasollne 2272 ($500) (3636)
Maintenance of Bulldings 2281

Grounds Malntenance 2282 ($48,540) ($20,848)
Requested Maintenance from County 2284/3620

Auto Mileage/Employee Reimbursement 2301

Other Travel Employee Expenses 2303 {$250)

Professional Services/Specialized Services 2310 {$2,000} ($3,787

Staff Payroll 2310 {$25,500) (31,194}

Insurance 2360 {51,850} {$490)]
Road/Construction Materials (Street Signs} 2470
Other Special Expenses 2479 {6500) {5343
Wiscellaneous Services & Supplies 2490 ($300}

Taxes & Assessments 3530/3550 {$500) ($423
Interfund Exp.(Investment & Property Tex Adm.) 3611
Reimbursement for County Adim, Costs 5011
Total Operating Expenses {$95,955}) {$39,623)
Expenditure: : CapitaliAsset Acct. Code | . Budget--:| Actuals’
Various Parking Lot lmprovements 4226
Various Improvements (Splash Pad) 4265 (387,865} {3,635
Structure & Walkway Repairs (Solar) 4546 ($11,000} {18,662
Playground Equipment 4789 -
Tools & Sundry Equipmeant 4956
Total Capital/Asset {398,865} {$22,297
TOTAL EXPENSES & CAPITAL[  ($194,820)]  ($61,920)
TOTAL FUND BALANCE BEFORE RESERVES $121,942 $272,900
RESERVES[ _ ($56,195)]

GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSESICAPITAL/RESERVES| {$118,116

FUND BALANGE AVAILABLE[ $216,705

DBay L&L Zone #9 Final Budgst-Actuals 2010-11 Period 731212011




[I LTS

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Transaction Detail Report for January 13, 2010 through February 14, 2011

g
Coc (A

Due to other funds - Year End

REVENUE
¥or Fiscal Year Starting 7/1/10
Year-to-date Sewer & Water Service Charge for Tax Roll 16/11

Year-to-date Investments

1/13/11-02/14/11 Bamings on Investmenis
Sub-Total

Year-to-Date Miscellaneous Yncome

1/13/11-02/14/11 Misec.
SUB-TOTAYL REVENUE
GRAND TOTAL Fund Balance & Revenue

EXPENDITURES
Year-fo-dafe Warrants Paid by CCC for Town of D.Bay CSD

1/13/11-02/14/11 Warrants Paid _
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

N Sub-Total

Period 07 for 2010/11
[ paTE | FOR [ SAMOUNT |
Receivables for Town of Discovery Bay CSD BAC Account
Balance of Account as of the end of day January 12, 2011 5146,309.56
1/13/11-02/14/11 Deposits Made $26,391.05
Balance of Account & Deposits Made Total= 8172,700.61
Payables Made from Town of Discovery Bay CSD BAC Account
1/13/11-02/14/11 Checks/Payroll made out from checking account §51,060.15
P Balance of Checking Account as of February 14, 2011 $121,640.46 |
Total Year-io Date Payables Paid from Town of Discovery Bay CD ECC Acct $432,718.52
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE FOR TOWN OF DB CSD IN COUNTY FUND ~ §5,561,514.98
1/13/11-02/14/11 Aceounts Payable - Year End $5,524.36
$0.00

$5,567,039.34

$4,120,049.92

$3,691.77
$849.72
§4,541.49

§0.00
$0.00
$4,124.591.41

$9.601.630.75

52,241,686.83
$520,636.23
82.762.323.06

TOTAL BALANCE AT COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

$6,929,307.69 |

TOTAL YEAR TO DATE PAYABLES FROM BAC & CCC

TOTAL BALANCE AT COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

TOTAL BALANCE IN TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CS8D BAC
TOTAL HELD FOR RESERVES
SUBTOTAL

TOTAL BALANCE OF ENCUMBRANCES

$3,195,041.88
$6,929,307.69

$121,640.46

(53,000,000.00)
$4,050,948.15

{8571,728.50)

| GRAND TOTAL FUNDS LESS RESERVES & ENCUMBRANCES

53,479,219.65 I

]

Detail List of Encumbrances '
Lift Station F Repair and Surveying -+ Change Order #1

WWTP#1 Wetlands Trial Project

Parkson Thermo System Moles for Bio-Solids
Herwit ‘Wastewater Master Plan (Ecologic)
LSCE Water Master Plan

Total

(876,276.80)
(5169,486.00)
(525,642.50)
(§174,245.50)
(8126,077.70)
{8571,728.50)




ieeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT March 16, 2011

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Landscape Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager@)z(

Agenda Title

Consideration, approval and adoption of the Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone 8 2010-2011 Operating and Capital
Improvement Budget Amendment.

Recommended Action

Approve and adopt Amended Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone 8 2010-2011 Operating and Capital Improvement
Budget.

Executive Summary

s District Board of Directors approved and adopted the Final 2010-2011

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Service
e Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscaping Zone 8 (Zone 8) on June 16, 2010.

Operating and Capital [Improvement Budget for th

Staff has reviewed the current budget expenditures and various Board approvals which have directly affected the Zone 8
budget and is presenting an amended budget which reflects the estimated year-end costs. Overall, the Amended Budget
would require an additional $31,159 from surplus revenues; this includes the request for an additional $20,856 in Operating
Expenses and $52,750 in Capital Improvements, less the increase in actual realized revenues of $42,447.

Staff is prepared to discuss the details of the proposed budget amendment. It should be noted that the basis for the
amendment includes Board approval of an additional $111,000 to the Cornell Park Playground Replacement profect (these
funds are anticipated to be reimbursed by the WW Grant but not during this fiscal year); lower than anticipated expenses to
both the Willow Lake Road and Discovery Bay Bivd./Sand Point landscape enhancement projects (in the estimated amount of
$72,500); as well as an anticipated increase of $38,516 In additional repairs and upgrades in Grounds Maintenance

(Operating — 2282).

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested - $31,159
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes
Zone # 8 Category: Revenue Fund# 740

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Approval and Adoption of the Proposed Final 2010-2011 Operating and Capital Improvement Budgets for the Discovery Bay Lighting
& Landscaping Zone #8 — June 16, 2010

Attachments

Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscaping Zone #8 Amended Operating and Capital Improvement Budget 2010-2011

AG ENDA |E:




D.Bay L&L Park #8 District
AMENDED 2010-2011
Operating and Capital improvement Budget

2010011 201011 201011 201041 2010441
Actuals Estimates Revised Revision
Revenue: Acct. Code Budget thru Feb, |% of Budgey for Yr End Budget Amount
Current Funds In Confra Costa County 740] $1,732,129 51,713,602 09%| $1,713,602| $1,713,602] ($18,527)
Accounts Payable - Yr End 500
Retainage Account 510 16 516 16 $16
Disbursemenis 830 {55,885} {566) 1% {51,000) (51,000} 4,885
Cusrent Properiy Taxes 9010 $384,210 $438,250 115% $438,250 £438,250 $57,040
Property Tax SupplementaliUnitary/Secured 9014/13£30/31 $2,075 $2,075 52,075 $2,075
SRAF Slale Rev Transfer 8018 $0
Property Taxes-Current Unsecured 9020 $18,028 14,529 81% $14,629 514,629 {83,500}
Property Taxes-Prior-Unsecured 2635 $188 $188 $188 5188
Earnings on [nvestment 9181 $1,000 $247 25% $247 $500 {3500
HIO Prop Tax RelieffState Ald/in Lleu Taxes }9385/3435/9580
Misc Revenue & Services 979980975 $770 $770 $770 $770
Total Revenue $2,126,483 $2,169,611 102%| $2,168,677] $2,168,930 $42,447
o, ¥r End Estimate vs, Budget 102%
2010M1 2010011 201011 200910 201001
Actuals Estimates Revised [Revision
Expenditure: Operating Expenses Acct. Code Budget thru Feb. |% of Budget] for Yr End Butget [Amount
Office Expenses, Books, Postage 2100 {$850) (51,012} 1i9% ($1,250} {51,250) (5400
Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions 2102 ($160) {5169} 107% {$200} ($200) {$50)
Postage 2103 1$50) (511} 22% (550) (550} 30
Communitcations : 2110 {51,785) (560} 3% {$600} ($600) 51,185
Utilities (Street Lights, Water & Garbage) 2120]  {5117,000) {569,671} B0%|  (597,539)]  ($100,000)] $17,000
Small Tools & Instruments 2130 ($750) (51,643} 219% {$1,860) ($1,850) {§1,100)
Minor Equipment; Furniture less than $1000 2131 {$975) ($99) 10% {$350) ($350) $625
Household llems 2170 {3900) [51,089) 121% {$1,400) ($1,400) (5600
Public Notices 2180 ($150} 0% ($150) ($150) $0
Memberships 2200 ($450) {5160} 36% ($300) $300) $180
Rent & Leasa of Equipment 2250 {$500) {$220) 44% {$500) [$500) 30
Compuler Scfiware 2251 30
Maintenance of Equipment 2270 ($950) (589} 9% ($250) {$950) $0
Automative Supplles & Repairs 2271 {$2,000) {$1,386) 89% ($2,000) [$2,000) 50
Gasoline 2272 {$4,000) {31,718} 43% ($4,000) {84,000} 0
Maintenance of Buildings 2281 {$5,300) ($2,822) 53% ($5,300) {§$5,300} 50
Grounds Malnlenance 2282 ($166,484) £5120,836) 73%]| ($205,000) {5205,000)] ($38,516}
Requested Maintenance from Counly 2284/3620 $0
Auto Mileage/Employes Relmbursement 2301 {$100) $0 0% {$100) {3100} $0
Other Travel Employes Expenses 2303 {51,500} {$389) 26% {$750) {3750} 750
Professional Services/Specialized Services 2310 {58,100} {35,338 66% 158,100} {$8,100} 30
Staff Payroll 2310 {$72,000} {$33,5687 47% ($72,000) ($72,000) $0
Insurance 2360 (55,200) {$1,630 31% ($6,200) ($5,200) $0
RoadlConslruction Materials (Street Signs) 2470 ($500 $0 0% {$500) {8500 $0
Other Speclal Expenses 2479 {$3,500 {$1,484) 42% {53,600 ($3,500) 50
Viscellaneous Services & Supplies 2480 ($300 {$307) 102% {$300) {5300) 50
Taxes & Assassments 3530/3550 30
nterfund Exp.{Invesiment & Property Tex Adm.) 3611 {$500) 0% ($500) ($500) 0
Reimbursement for County Adm. Cosls 5011 ($500} 0% ($500) ($500) $0
Total Operating Expenses {394,494} {$243,708) 62%] ($412,889)  ($4156,350} {§20,856)
%, Yr End Esfimate vs. Budget 105%
201041 2010111 2016M11 2010M11 201011
Actuals Estimates Revised [Revision
Ixpendifure: Capital/Asset Acct. Code Budgef thru Feb, |% of Budget] for Yr End Budget [Amount
farlous Impravements 4265 (47,500} {4,062) 54% (7,600} {($7,500) %0
struciure & Walkway Repalrs 4546 {$3,600) 0% {2,000} {$2,000) 51,600
Jlayground Equipment 4788 ($115,000) {11,323} 10% {226,000} ($226,000){ ($111.000)
.andscape Master Plan 4828 $0
fisc. Projects - Willow Lake Road {$120,000} ($92,264) 77%) (5102,600) { 5102,500) $17,600
flsc. Projects - Discovery Bay Blvd {East) {$230,000) ($27,502) 2% (5176,000) {$175,000) $565,000
sornell Park 4834 {57,500} 0% {67,000} ($7,500) $0
‘ehicle Purchase 4853 (317,493} ($14,000) {$14,000)|  ($14,000
‘oals & Sundry Equipment 4958 (81,000) {$26) 3% {$2,750) {$2,750) ($1,750)
Total CapltaifAsset {$484,500) {$152,670} 30%| (5536,750)]  ($537,250)] ($52.750
% Yr End Estimate vs. Budget 111%
leserves | [ (3360,000)] _ (5300000} [ i5300,800)]  (5300,000}] 1
ifand Total of Operating/CapitaliReserves | [@1,a78,9e4)]  ($696,378)] 50%](51,249,638)] (51,252,600} 1
avenue Total minns Operaling/CapitaliReserves  |Fund Balance [~ s84r488]  $1,473,233|/a [ %ot9,038] _ $916,330] ]
Fiscat [mpact of Budgat Amendment; {531,169)

Zone 8 2010 11 Budget Revision 03 10 11.x1s3/11/2011



] : Meeting Date
Town of Discovery Bay CSD | ... 16 201
AGENDA REPORT

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Landscape Manage
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manage

Agenda Title

Discuss and provide comment on Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development’s Agency Comment
Request for the Regatta Park Basketball Court Project.

Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board provide comment in support of the Regatta Park Basketball Court Project.

Executive Summary

with the Special Districts Department from

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District {DBCSD), in conjunction
jon of a new Basketball Court at Regatta

Contra Costa County, has worked on funding, approvals, and design for consfruct
Park in Discovery Bay.
Final plans and a Development Plan Modification were submitted to the Department of Conservation and Development of

Contra Costa County (CCCDCD) in February 2011. The DBCSD has since received a request for Agency comments from
the CCCDCD. Comments, if any, need to be submitted prior to March 18, 2011. A copy of the request and corresponding

project application are included for your review.

Staff recommends the Board provide comments in support of the project to the CCCDCD for the Regatta Park Basketball

Court Project.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested N/A

Previous Relevant Council Actions for This [tem

May 5, 2010 — Approval of Letter to Contra Costa County requesting Park Dedication Funds for the Regatta Park Basketbali

Project.

July 7, 2010 — Approval of preliminary design and layout for the Regatta Park Basketball Project.

Attachments’
CCCDCD Agency Comment Request for Regatta Park Basketball Court Project, dated February 28, 2011

AGENDA ITEM: F-2




CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

COMMUN]TY DEVELOPMENT DIVISION
651 Pine Street, 4" Floor, North Wing
Martinez, CA 94553-0095
Phone: 925-335-1210
Fax; 825-335-1222

ewed 3 /’h/ 1A

(7) Pur“

AGENCY COMMENT REQUEST

Date ,> ’)%?Qé}l [

We request your comments regarding the attached application currently under review.

/ DISTRIBUTION
 Building Inspection ___Grading Inspection

__HsD, Envirenmental Health, Concord

__HSD, Hoezardous Materials

___PM -Flood Control (Full Size)

_:&PIW - Engineering Sves (Full Size)
Date Forwarded

___PMW Traffic (Reduced)

_EP!W Special Districts (Reduced)

___P/W—APC Floodplain Tech (2" Floor)

___Advance Planning
___ Redevelopment Agency/Housing
___Historical Resources Information System
___CA Native American Heritage Comm.
___CAFish & Game, Region #
1.8, Fish & Wildlife Service

/FII'B District iaﬁ'ﬁﬂm (.' 02 %5&

L// Sanitary D!Sfftctfmd)\ Vi {c;.
Dize. (e
-G

ater DISthCtAT/"rr 2
__ Cityof
__School District
___EastBay Regional Park District
J,MACNAC'._
% Diablo/Discovery Bay CsD
___DOIT - Deputy Director, Communications
___CDD-GIS

_LAFCO
__East CCC Habitat Conservancy (HCPINCCP)

t

___County Geologist
__ Airport Land Use Commission Staif (ALUC)

Community Organizations:

Please submit your comments as follows:

Project Planner Eas ﬂi / l V
Phone # cf)fb 338~ ]2 fffé[

E-mail & h. ‘it‘@f(! (°4 @dcd.cocounty.us

County File # r—B?\\ D005
Prior to M ife !/1 Ié}; )@”

EE

W e have found the following special programs apply
to this application: ' '

____Redevelopment Area

- Acﬁye Fault Zona

_____ Flood Hazard Area, Panel #
60 dBA Nolse Control
___CA EPA Hazardous Wasie Site

Mineral Rights Holder:

)U\ '

a;\GI:NCY Please indicate the code sectlon of
recommendations required by law or ordinance. Send
copies of your response fo the Applicant & Owner.

‘| Comments: None Below Attached
Print Name
Signature DATE
Agency phone #

555 27972071, 70 FRINT WiORE GOPIES: GAGUITent Planning APCIAPC FormsiCURRENT FORMSiAgency Gomment T
gency Gomment REaUpHIAFT N — K2




Toomte 2084 a POR TRACT 7907 | 20 & Bow
baws TiE peozo-gz 1995 ROLL- ME. 383-27 (PACFIC WATERWAYS UNIT 23 e TP e 0 A

- Zr. o -2 -
2505 O 1T B Foza(LTHeesms) 2745 o . .Om. Q.\N\

Rz (LotTet oeeedd) 4 LoTs Pm?s:aomﬁv

— I messew D Io1o- Qo G VZH-G0 (el e CCQ GE& %Lm
GO (7] LA 152,55 L2 B0.01 = uﬂ _D :m',.m.\m\xu
© | ©; @y @ | )
Mm 56 57 Mm 58 M_u.m... 55 g3 m.m
4 |18 7| un e : Peanzs ¥dom) | _
o] 60 42 M50 106 »r
N 53 "B * Cu——
GALLEY CT )
HEir Sy Nap-s3e—, o .
Rk TS ﬁu_\swﬁw § 3
T4 L [T . =100"
nmAR&.

223

FOGHORN  WAY
HSVIETE

oA e tremrm— A S

[

Ole el o)

78 79 8o & 2 g 3w

H3e2E |groen ES ) Ve S
7 6 ‘| FEesy .wwh.u..w _.%. s |® .mahu.mu.?
s BB monaie, (00 FENE HET N e I

o .w?w 5 uwuwuu. SAILBOA DR Enwuu.uu..n e
1580 CHANGE 8Y *, 4 5 S N? W m N.@
e 292 2, > t :
— s 4 2 & N T BT AR LT 3

[

G B

FN,PG. 1D 02-12-96
ASSESSOR'S MAP

BOCK 11 PAGE 3

————. o m—

THS MAP WAS PREPARED
SSESSMENT PURPOSES OMLY,
BLTY 15 ASSUMED FOR THE
ACY OF TEE INFORMATION
TED HEREON, ’

PORTHOLE DRE®




REGATTA PARK
BASKETBALL COURT

TOWNSHP OF DISCOVERY EAY, CALFORNIA .

» GENERAL NOTES - - TREE PROTECTION NOTES: SHEET INDEX EATES 5 ASEOCIA™11

n BASE  ARGHITER™,

Lafioammiin  ummp r o
. ' EIOR 0 TITLATING MY COMBTRUCTION ACTIVITY I THE ARIA, B
T THE CONTRACTOR AGRITED THAY, N ACCORDANCY GITH GINARALLY - PIELUGING GRASBI, TEHRARARCT MISTRCTIVIT PINCIN AHALL 1L Lt ca
ALCHFTID COMBTIICTION FRACTICTHD, THI! CONTRACTON WLL BIt RECUTRID HETALLED AT 7 0| ,-ﬂiﬂ)laeg!gg PEMOIND SHALL BE ._.ll.lt’!il' iIl. !- I i
TO ALAFIE BOLH AND COMPLITE RASFONCIDIITY FOR JOO 6T CONDITICHS LOCATHD AT OR BEYOMD THE CANOMT DRIS LG 80 THAT 1% OF THR t. DEMOLITION PLAN
DURING THE CEURSE OF COHETRICRON OF THE QMG INGLIG NG Brarr Bt LN WILL B AreOTETED Y FDCG, 16 FEACE SOt -2 e admmanias -:.t.......ss.
T e R S e N i o :
FIGHE HOUFA, THID ‘TN T3 PLACHD AT A DR B & RICHES UNSIE N0 BV ATIEN L3 LavemrRLA LT eewiaiaree,enn
g&ﬁiﬁ%ﬁg&oéﬁ - 7O OGOR IN THE VICITY OF TWil TRESS T0 bt FrROTECHED. s
S ALRGED, M CONEGTION WM T TR ORTIANCEH 6 B QT3 ES IR PROTHETEN KENCE SHA SO FENTSE ST .
TRATLCT, DRI [EABRITY SF28 s TREH TuF BoLts WOGLIIct o A ATl U PRk SniaL R A B el L4 GRADING PLAN REGATEA PARK
LaxDhcArs ARCHTACT, PARAT UTHOUT BNTRY MoiNTD AMOUTD RACH TREE ANT L eion . B =
2. 1T 16 THIT REORGNDIRALITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO OETA FERNITS A TR IIiCha R . [ PLAR . OASKETGALL "TEnirY
KTCEESARY T MIRRGR THIT MGHG BUGUN N TUITEN Bldrn Fredm it CONMTRICRIEN PURFOB0 SHALL e )
AFPROMTHATR AORNGIEH, 5 pomiiane ronon v T A e P 0 Lt IRRIEATION NOTES 100% GaNETAUTTION BoTUMET
3y THIN OONTRACTOR SHALL TAKIC EFFRICTIVE ACTION TO RREATKT ORADMNG, O §§iglirﬂ)§§ Jﬂ. THE PURORE " T
FEAATION C Aot ARCKHI g%,r&ﬁukn!ﬁrg.ﬁuésﬁ +'0P THIE RECUSEMENT |0 1O AVOID TEARRS LIMDS oY HEAVY L1 IRRIGATIEN n_m.g_ro
FOR AHT DAMADE ROLLTING PRt Hib RAILIRE TD PO 80, . ﬁgg k._m...h:ﬂ Eﬂu....ﬂrﬂmuwzz.rung-.ﬁsﬂu 24 K L] . L
4 I covmimion suALL FEOWIDE ALL LGHIS, dii pARSlcaDEs, - - Lt DRETALS , DiEEEvERY TAY, GA',
FILGGERD OR OTLAIR REVAGIS NECESOART T0 FROVOT ROR BAFREY, =, }.iagszsnﬁ%unﬂ{iﬂm;hﬂﬁqsn,gu . e .
" . IACROACHARNT, " EOMETRUI ACTRTSE
B, THE CONTRACTEN SHALL MOt NMTIROENCT THLESONT MRS FOR . . T, " NG G, Cudh, CUTBEALD, LACUIL ILABTE, Ar3LIR VST
LIS, Hu AL A, AND OB AGTNCING RAoAImLE FOR . .nﬁﬂﬂgéuq%luﬁx\ﬁﬂ.ﬁﬁgﬂg
s ot o e TS A T R e on Sl el
& A STANG NBCRBSITATED SCLELY P Tz -
CONTRAZIOR NESLIBENGI IALL. B CHARQED TO THE CONTRAZTOR O 4 TGN THI KEALTH OF THE TADR. ACEIDENTAL DAMAGE 10
e i EPETES DAL MDA POR ETTHE CONTATER, T  Gleus RAOT ALK, O LATRM HAT NTRELLE ATINTIAL FOR iR LOCATION MAP
w P
b 1%%%2“553552&?5&&2 . B RS 5 AL u
RGN O NOICATH g}h%ﬁﬂiﬂ:ﬁmingﬂnﬂ&
fokac o PROVECT 10 COMPLITE, AND SHALL INSTRICT
2 ALL RITIRN RADI AND CURD DATA ARH 0 KACT o clian, TR LY Jds X
% UMV AT S WAL 40U TLIVATIGH 12 GIVDL 1T I ENIOH FAVEMENT L
GR GRADH SLEVATIN AT FACE OF WAL, & & ARG SIS BHALL 181 OSTHD THITE DDICATRG THIE
10, AL cxdivien Ao A {TUMS AR 4ol UL Biz BASED o HORTONTAL TURFDRR GF THIE FNCTNS,
T PONCIG TUDT NITU I PLACT AND AHALL HOT DR FITTovID
1t EQE}‘B{EE%!EE ERALTNTAL I CONBTIRUSTION ACTITIAS AR COMPLATED. THES
BiSndnci MOH CLHTEN 16 CENTER OF STRUGTURGS, REEAD CoF 10 THY AL LD BRIy o008 T ACTIER, AT,
ol Tt AN ANy TLRR CORTER IO a4 JEAHITY IHICH
2. Y4 ENDTIRATCUND LIRS A0 IMEROVMANYS. At 8ol ™ e
, Weﬁﬂ»asnb:ﬂnuﬁahgﬁﬁ?uhﬁnﬂﬂaikﬁE 16 SCHIEAR A PRIGK CF LANGBCAT HETALLATICN, -
T AT AT, N HAYED N ARG N Tl PEILE, i 2 GRLARANTEZ: B ROOTS O b STAUGIS TRIIS CFITH [OXTAD U Y0 THRZR .
121G A8 TO T ACCIRACT O CCTFLETINGA Co THE Ioranal TR0 THE DIBTANCE CF T ACTUAL DRIM LING AND PUNCTIR,
' b ATy SAAL WP LTI Y COM NS g nt THREE FRIFARILY N THET ST D8 NUTRTENTE A BATHR, THE DRI
= iiﬁéz%?ﬂsﬁﬁ:?.ﬂ LD LOCATE LINE 10 ARITIARILY SOTARLISUED Af THH HISHIN ROOT ARSA e
UTILMEA. CALL (NG R} ETRVICH ALCAT (ALY AT BOORIT. 2600, T GAMERALLY RECKINGHE? YO FREAERVE TREE HEALTH, AB FUCH
ELALL, I T FHB G LT 8 T COMTRACION T BRTERMINE THE AL AHCUND THE CIRCLPFERENCE OF THE TREE BCHLD) HAVE
EIDTENGH ANG WOCATIGNGOR THOAT LILITIES Griunt ot THIB MLANG OR P NTRUSTON Tob HIRHIR INRzt TRETE BLRwivAL ARD AV DORGRIen o, o
DI A LY 01 SN RAR T OPen PG TG VAT LOaaTONs -
CF XTI LIS FRIOM TO DEGRHING O COTRUCTICH X TR, T UMAIMDRED THE HEMEVAL 10 BRETTO BN
VICHTY GHALL BT BOWNT TY¥ THE CONTRACTOR 4ND ADSUID IMCLUDTD FHPLACEHINT BGUAL T2 THA HATIRE o) Lo,
AND MEROED IH THE CONTRACT UNIT FRICI. PRTERMIN EU‘S.—%&TO—.Q-—gV&‘\
15 ALL PTG LiTiEs AND HPROVANGS YUAT BECCHE DAHAGRD DURois
CONBTRUETICN SHALL, BE COMPLETILY ROSTORED 10 THE SBATIWASTION £

THA TeusIrmA FHBIER OR UTHLTY AOKNEY RAPNABNTATIVE, AT THE
COMTRAGTORD BOLI SHTENOL,

", ﬁgﬁrgﬂﬂekﬁggﬁ RADE,

1% ggﬁﬁ?ﬁi!ﬂ;zi;zexmﬁ,%%slﬁn

LUARILITINS O XY 1ND, EALBED BY 4146 U5t OF olicH MATZRIALE oR
EoRTINT.

16 THE CONTALETOR ALY, MEIT AN FOLLONT ALL N OB REGOIKIFENTS B
HAPHCT AT Tl YiHe: Of CErBTRICTION,

™ oedoaDm §>Z._.:..— AT THE TORC 10 B HOHE oM Ay HATTIR, RELAT T
BAHATG 1§ NoY SFOIDLY RLALED OR DFLAMED S Tt ke,

il
£
28
53%
H
B
I
B
fils

W, UMY CONSTRUCTION. THR CONTRACTOR ESLALL, P RESROHBIALE PO THE
PUELID SAPETY AND SAMETY OW IDIETING BTRUGTURER. THI CONTRACIOR
Blehbl, PROVI ACECUAID BARRICADEA, TRAFRIC CONTREILS, SHORIS,
ERACHG AT QLTS N ACCORDANCE TH AhL HATIONAL, STATE BFGCD AN

* LOCAL AAFDTT CRONANCEN.

giﬁagﬂmmiugﬁggsﬁ
HEALTH AGT ANC THE COND, BARNTY ACT SHALL D8 M0, o

26, A, CONSTHETICN PROSIEARES Sl L Cobar To.CaL-owis
EENDARDD, Saer DEVIATICH HIST bll AFPTIOVES: BY SAL~08HA retom 1o

T TR e
e %




BISTING CONDITIONS WITH PROPOSED WORK

TATES & ADSOCIATES
WANTBOAFE  ARGHITEOTURE
LANG PLARNING  URDAN DETIGN

Y oD A O 4y ki LA, i bty
T T a

11111111111111




DEMOLITION_LEGEND

_‘Mwmm CLEAR AND Grue
|.|.|.|.I||I:-I”

LANDEDAPE  ARGMITECTUAL
LAND FLANHING  (ImRAM DEBIGN

REGATTA PARK
QASKETDALL COURT

1Ea% QONBTRUSTIDN ooCUMENT

DPlscovory Ay, Ta

e ——

DEMOILITION PLAN

. | _ L-2

Py b e Z e A s




V\\\ LAYOUT LEGEND

DASKETRALL FOLT AN BACKBGARD

IR, L, GTEMLCRAMT OR APTROVED fCRAL
AvAlLARLR FREFM. ROS RACREATION

FHI Bag-nsoR

. ' H 1 ' 1 . MR

T w ouo -

LAYQUT NOTES - tmarion | P —
—————

CANRAGYOR BUALL VIRIY: AL, GRADIS, EXBTHG GONDIIONS AHO B AL CURVEES AN ALL YRANSITIGHS SERLEEN CURVIES AND SYRAKIH Dot T DUILDb LAYCUT AND 1.OGAMION, GIEIAL, £I00 /40 SUTTER, AMADINY
A T L PR ST AN o s, R ANCTIS Ll B oMo, MG CRANARI {0 A4S GH DRSS MHOVID 197 ToNH D u LAYEUT PLAN H

Gt EUHATIONS SUALL P PRGUANT 1 T ATTENTION GF THG LANDOC AP o DR RRGATION GEHETATIC RON GENTRAL SYBTEH REAURITENTS b RO FFEPARED BY LANDOCARR ARCHITIGT,

ARGHITIET FOR RARGLTION. LOCATION GF IRNIGATICN TAINLI PG, ELERVEG T0 AGCOVFODATE ————ere bt P
[ "~ o rAtion Mo 8ut> 48 NETiohD, DAL i W MACE U0t A0 . i
" DOENBONS, DETBICHD BHOUN ARE PR THEE RACT Of THIL INALEYING, TALL, RROUAH BLAD AKD USLLD, FrUa 10 Poukings " ,

ARG G GRS, N0AT COF ALK, FROPERTY LINE, 0%, CENTERLIME @F Coburm™” T OCONE TNES tH GIDEIALKS DAL, BT ARACTD 1O IEAL THI: LDTH OF THID . —-—

WLEAD OTHERUZME ROTED CN THE DRASTNAR. UALKEAT, INLITOS OTHIFIFEE BHOUN. EXPANEIOH JOINTD N 2I0PLAL S AHALL = ‘.
2 ALL DMINOICHS AT DULDINS AR TCPACE 6 IHILDNS, ALL SIHEMSOND A Pl 30 G2 CRATAR AN " .

ROADWAY ARE TO FAZE OF CURE, B, TOCRAMAGN JOMNT N CONGRITTE QIALLS BIALL BT AT 100 D0, M, P ¥ Bl a2 a
A ALL ANGLES ARE 45 DEAREY, 50 DEGRET, OR 195 DEARER UNLESS OTHIREST CONTRAGTION JHTD CHALL D AT 384 €10, FHANILPL - e .




_GRADING LEGEND

&—— przomoiorron
vasH oy

TOR Of WAL TLEATICN. AL fomn op
Eﬁﬁﬁgsgﬂaﬂz!ggnh

BOTTOM OF SALL BLAVATIOH

+ & 23

BeaB? EPOT ELEVATION j
by PABHED GRADE CLEVATION CATES & AQSQOTIATES
™ TOM O R FLIVATION _u)mwulnhﬁumllﬂ.H_H.u.mmnnn-
tnnes TONTING ST TLIVATION. AN T URean) brmane
bl e e M e e

ot . o S, T e, Yy

7" EISRADI YoM, . Wk e v v
[ R, SRR

..............
[ L LU L L

AHRE THALE, BoOe]
FCAEIE BolRNED AN BB ORRRY

— RIACOVERNLEAY, A,

RADING NOTES

THE CONTRACYON 16 FTSRCHBIN T FER FNE biAthizh AND mORITVE £, CONTRAOTOR Dbl B3 RITOMCHSELET ROR ANY CORDINATION KT CONTRALTOR BHA RESFONBIELE ROR “ROUNTIHNG GRFY ALL s Lamee L THY CONTRACTON fe RESIOND LY FOM ALL BN OFADDG, BirmacT
FURPACE DIRABLAGK It ALL LANGDEAPTD ARLAD, TR CONTRACTOR: SUALL BUBCONTRAGTORS i REGUIRED 10 ACEOHMLIGE OF iraTioat, % T CIatTr o TR AR SR VDY B B Tar s A Ao ERAINAGE SNE POR BHAPARG: G THI ZLARTH MDD SHOTDL ON THER
ét—?@u&h‘%ﬂlﬂgzdﬂ!g!ug%ﬂﬂﬁgga - - G PLANE, * PMARDGS
THE ATTENTION LANDSCANT AREHTECT MCinion BIRGRR B A AOILA FNSHPER'S RAFORT "OR COHPACTION ANG BIDGRADE *
éién.ﬁﬂﬂiu S PREARATIGN NS MAVING, IALLS, ANT: FAGTING b, L %Ez%%ﬁunkgiﬁaﬁnngxg
O R mie HIMETL MRS} HCRArANC ETUGTEN IAGATTNG DRADT ARD THSE GHCLN. LAND:
§J.E:5:>F§4tﬂ§5§ﬂmﬂ.ﬂ1§3{.vz SrEuoTae. - & HAMIMM BLOMT oF DERMHE ARCINDCOYIRAHRIT ARSAS Sl s..idﬁ IR CONTALTANR HAD AGONTED EKIBTING ARADIS AND MOVID ON TS
GENTHACTON SHALL YAie oL ueeros COUT BCURRIT PLANTI AKIAS ADACINT ICRETTALAD SHALL PRAN ALY Frgr o
T DAFAGE AN REPLACITIENT OF BAID UTATIZE, T urﬁnua‘z_z!-# . e e . gggéﬁﬁm—ﬂiﬁﬂu!}ﬁ
T PADCEID: UM NS A, it i " ' 13 Eah.gﬁsﬂbgsggnigzség
DIAIINET LWAN 1T 1 Coivicue THaT INNEUN ORDIRICTIONS ZMD/cH ARADE
R rein Sh0hT TR PN AV DA T T P Ay % PNV 6LORE G VNG SRALL BTN, CONECIAD: T6 Thal $10RM DAIN DYOTEN Ab AFGOIED N THE GV,

2 A P TS o PLARD,

CONDTIONS SHALY. BIE [MEDIATELY 10 THEE AT T 1o, ALL TOPD OF HALLE SHALL BT LTVEZL DNLESE QTWERENDE NETHD, BHONERRTD -

CENETRUICTION BUPDEITENDENT, THR COWIRACTOR SHALL ABSUME MiLL BED GRADES ARE TO MY AND ALIND HITH DeSTiHG-GRAD DG 16, ALL CATEH RSB AND ST DRAMNS. AR TO MR PREL G QESTRICTIONS.

REERONBEILITY: KON ALL RACHIBARY RHVIBIRIS THIE T FALURE 10 oner Lot A BTG GRS, ERAEADE ELEVATIONS HOATID ARG FLTANAGY S Ap) IIGE AN DUMNG: p4NE IO GEMPLEDEN
A AR T B VAN B ML 15 ADL BT O THI CONTRAGTR WOR.




1
i %
[
1
1
h |
1
n
H _ u 3
1y %
i ; :
1 _——— d
‘
n BATED & ADROCIATES _
— P
\\ Ny LANDEOAPE  AROHITEGTURE
ﬁ\\ ".“ LAND PLANNING  LIKBAN DTN _
. ” [ 38 P L Ll
\ 1 —
\ LOINT OIBTING IRRIGATION TE- - 1 # A1 OO merbra A AN mAN N ax, ey 1
- \ #ROVIDE COMELETE COVIRAG] —— P 4 —_————
-’ al.hhu!_zﬁgllﬁi "R ————T k4 H ' . L = !
’ IO FAVING AB REGREDS . H —_—, TP
“ ZARCUND [ Nall LIFIT G BloRs, il . ﬁ
R i 1
\ ” N i 1
RIMOVE ESISYING FTons A \ [ro— 1 - gy -
. / LaTaAL, __..Eb‘szﬁaz!un.! Ml - Com e gt s g
il N e e e paaao . 1 e ———0 .
- ~ FLAND. VERIFT IGAGT bOOATEN Bt \ - 1 ]
AELD, TYHIG - ! . “ =
-
- # '\
.
7 " - /
RN
e ¢4
- ~,
\\ A

iSSP UV Y //
/1 (
H
T

B e gy SO e ey,

.

! L—eraortins Smvemom roron wiao,
1 LOQATIENE Tkerc PRor AtnBUILT

it |
e RMIETINGE D LAYERLAY, L8,
/ LOCATICN TAKEN FRON AB-BOLT _
FLANG, TYMICAL,




IRRIGATION NOTES

IRRIGATION LEGEND

L. THIS DRTER 15 DUGRAAATC, AL, 1Py VALVES, CHOUN WHTHIY PAVID AREAR 15 vhe Dooioy CLARIFICATION GNLY AND
Mzz_’cn Bz _z‘a_%ﬂ.gzn ARTAT s_zhm”m E& AV %..igz:._nﬂ Eu.sﬂ@« THE SPRIRKLER SYSTIM, .195_;..!0 AT

Ngzﬂ»EF{.ﬁEﬂ#ﬁgsgﬁgnz#ﬂaaﬁiﬂusigqﬂgsuﬁn—dﬁzﬂbg
Jﬂwﬂﬁmngu.ﬂaé uﬁﬁxnzoﬁDMa Mn_v,w%mm‘u.ﬁ N ﬂéﬂn AREA. DIMENSIONG _m_.u%._. TRAY WiGHT jﬁ“nnu,-ﬂuzgmnﬁﬂn%g N

NELRING. SIGH OnTatienions ENCES THOULD D oROLiaHT '8 Te ATNmON o S ALBHORGTY
ADPRSENTATVE, IN THE EVENT THAT THID NUTICATIOR 1S NOT PERFORMED, TRRIGATION “CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME UL
ACSPONSIEIITY FOR ANY REVISIONS HECESSARY, N F D, T IR

5,7 IS THE RTSPONSIONTY OF THE WIRIZAION CONTRACTOR To FAMILAREE HIYTELF YATH CRANC  DIFFTRENCES, LhcAmion
OF WALLS, RETANING WAL, T7oe Hr SHALL: COORDINATE 1% WORK WTH THE GENERAL Do?rwrgoz AND CTHER SURCONTRACTORS
FOR TH LOGATION AMD THE INSTALLATION OF PIPE DLrEvEs THROUGH WALLS, UNDER ROADRAYS, PAVING, STRUCTURES, £T6,

b.ucmadﬂgnﬂyﬂngznﬂqﬁzuﬂﬂogﬁauzugﬁnaﬂ?m NGT, SLACYES, 1R, WHICH MAY BR
RCOUIRER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL, GARENULLY INVESTIGATE, THE, STRUCTURAL AND  FIMISHED -CONBIIONS AFFLCTING ALL OF MiT
WORK AND PLAN WIS WoRe ALCORNMGLY, FURMISHING SUCH FITTINGS, [T, A3 WAy BE IRED 1O MIPY SUCH CONDRTONS.
ERAWINGS ARE OENERALLY DIASRAMMATIC AND INUICATNE. GF ‘THE WORK TD B INETALLED,, Ti WORK SHALL DE; INSTALLED I SUSH
A MANNIR A3 76 AVOID CONFUGTS BEVILEN IRRIGATION SYICUS, PLANTING, AN ARGHITEZTURAL FLATURGS,

u.<2.<ﬁr§.ﬁzwﬁﬁ<_z§ PUCRANMATIE, INSTALL 1% CROUND COVIR/SHRUD JRCAS WHIRE  POSTIDLY ROT I8 L *
AREA). .

£, CRLIOING &F 54 VOLT WIRES WLL NOT DE FCRNTED freery VAV BOXTS,  LEVTE A 247 oL OF DICTSS WIRE AT EAGH
m‘cﬂﬁ AND 100 FLIET ON CENTIR ALONG WIAE RUN. ¥APT s._wﬂdﬂ_z DUNDLES 19 FEET ON Wbﬁﬁﬁ. KRG TARING PERMTIID INTipt

T INTTALL oNr unﬂhﬂﬂnngursﬁmwaaxmﬁzuown’nx:azﬁz_mnﬁzés THE CONTROLLTR,  LooP 307 Bgtes WIRE,
INTOC EACH SINI VALYE DOX. AND {NTC: ONT VALVE EOX M TACH SROUP OF VALY TPARC WRES SHAL BE YOLLOH, COMMON
%ﬂﬂﬁrr%%gbzogﬁzﬂuxﬁung b W

Crp Ao SCTRACTOR SHAL TLUSH MD ANUST ALz SPRASLERHIUADE FoR: GPTAcOM PLRFURMANCE AND 70 PROVINT
G G S A Alon BUoiG: et TRPTLE M P DAL B IRe THE BT
OPTHA! GPERATMO PRISSURE MOt TAGH EviTtag I

0. NOTIFY LANADCAPT AREHITECT OF ANY ATPTCTS OF LAYOUT WHIEH WL PROVIE INCOMPLETE OR INSUFFISIENY WTEr: LOVERACE -

OF PLANT MATERIAL AN DO MOT PROGEND UNTIL K8 INSTRUCTIGNS ARE amAND.

._Ph.rgz._ﬂﬂﬂxm»au SHALL B 3 PERPENDICULAR YO FRISH CRADT OF THE ARTA To BE IRRIGATED UNLEDS afMTRMER
DESIGNATED M THI PLANG, .

11, -z.h-Qqu <F<=Weunﬁ ._umx_.ﬂa: AND ﬂwﬁmznﬁc.w»w TO WALK, gPEE_EEMan ﬂm.zw.gnn G—'M»«czw AT rch.wi_.nn
VALVE DOX QROUSS, CACH DX SHALL o EDUAL DS FROM ALIC RD, oK% SHALL 1=
APART, GRORT G107 GF VALVE £OX SHALL B vggﬂ..n. ncL.uIn;iF ﬂ_.n. o

12, THE TPRINKLER Srevms ofion 1 TATTO O THT WINIUM opERanNg PRESEURT SHOWN OH TME IRRICATION ORAWINGE. .Em

IRRIGATION' GONTRAGTOR SHALL VIRIFY AR PRECIURE. PRIOR T CONSTIUCTION, REPGHT ANY DIFFERENCE HETwirn THE WATER T

= PRESSURL MDICATED 4N THZ DRAWINGS AND, THT ASTUAL * PRENSURE READING AT THE IRRIGATION FEINT OF GONNCETIEN T0 THE
CYNER'S AUTHORIZED REPRESCNTAIVE.

= Eu_ﬁs..._.ﬂ [RRCATION COMIROLLIA(S) OTTWINN THE HOURS aF 10:00 P4 AND 7:00 AML - .
14, IRHIGKTION CONTRAGTOR TG NeYIFY ALL LOCAL JURISDITIONS FOR PELTION AND' TRESTING OF INSFALLED bagKFLOW |
PROVNTION DOVICE, il e i . .

13, bR TRENCHING, CALL UNDERGROUND Stmvicr ALERT, (1300} 2277005 FOR HONTHERN CALIFORNA

10, VHIN VERTICAL OTSTRUCTIONS (STREET LICI TREDS, FIRT HYDRANTS, NTERFERYE WIH THE ggﬂﬁqﬁ—.dﬁ
s R ST POS TRAT T, B, T e e
AL ROHSTHES STIAL BE WADE AF 10, Ao £957 10 THE. GNER .

TYMEOL, MODEL NUMDER DEICRIPTION PSt GPN RADMS
O I~28—d—55-5 (3007 HUNTER POP—UP ROTARY SPRAY 40 50 54
(5] 404555 (180" « 220 | HUYR POP-IP ROTARY SPRAY AB 50 3545
o I—4o=d—55-5 (0r) HUNTER POP—UP ROTARY SPRAY 40 ] 3545

© 20010 RAINCIRG REMOTE CONTROL VALVE
© HsTING EXISTING RANBIRD PEN SERIES CONTROL VALVE
: EXISTING FEDCO REDUCED PRESSURE UACKFLOW PROVIDED AND (NITALLLD
® DY GITY WATER DLPARTMENT > o
@ BsmNG DXSTING IRRAROL 42 STATION CONTROLLER

et P e e Ul ey e e g

SIANON NUMBER
CALLONS PER MINUTE
VALVE siE

MANLINE $1120~STHEDULE 40 Pve PLASTIC PIPE WitH
SCHIDULE 40 PYC SOLVENT WELD FTHNGS,  74* COVIR,

LATERAL LiNE: ._._nolmﬂ_g.crm 40 PYC PLASTIC pipE WITH SCHEDLE 40
PVC SOLVENT WOLD -PLASTIC FITTINOS, 18" COVER,

nuzmucﬂ :anﬁnfﬂucﬁnao_u.e.nvraw:o PIPE WITH SCHIDULE 40 Fve
SOLVENT WELD MTTINGS. 24" COVER - *

mﬁnznxguzm:nnlﬂkmmnno RING T FVC GASKETED PiPE
BURRIED MINIMUN 24" DREP .

LATERAL UINE: M20-CLASS 200 PVG AURRIED MINIMUM 18" DEEP

LATERAL LINE T0 BE REMOVED

——
3T DA e A, M AR i aay

e

e Y A Pajemmpemomry

— Tl TV e

LT




EXISTING TRES PROTECTVE FENCING

EXPANSION JOINT « SEAT WALL

ond FODAR DOUDLS @ WYL OD JeiNiS 4 Inam Joti,
"DER LATCUT LEOIMND FOR COLOR £ FHIBH,

7" SRCHELL, SEOTH JONT X, DEPIH OF THE

K0 GALl CUT, 1 THE DT O T Slam

PAVING ON GRADE 6" CONCRETE MOWBAND

LA B Mim
T GO Y o D

o+
Il
I

Il‘-

BABCTTIMALL ETADAR, B LRATNG, KRR LOL

B AL Pahm EE%!E&EE!SR AN
RYLOM LINE Ure AN BTN S 14 T, O a1 ALY,
AL ETII AR T SUTAIDR CF Halkbas,

18 HY CONCRETE SEATWALL,

BASKETBAL L, COURT STRIPING

STEELGRAFT PRO
e Lo
DI CALTBA.7: -2 ey
[NGTE: HUMDER OFf BRACTS VAAIILS. Y MOPT, OF TAG]

Y E R e i, M by B S

BASKETBALL POLE AND FOOTING




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT March 16, 2011

3 3
R
N
i)
i

Prepared By:  Rick Howard, General Manager v
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager@

Agenda Title

Appointment of public members to the FY 2011-12 Budget Review Commiltee; the Community Center Committee and the
Communications Committee

Recommended Action

Appoint Public Cominittee Members to the FY 2011-12 Budget Review; Community Center and the Communications Comrittees.

Execufive Summary

At the February 20, 2011 Board meeting, three (3) Ad-Hoc Committees were established to provide pubiic input and help guide the
Board in the areas of the FY 2011-12 Budget, the development of the Community Center and improving methods of District
Communications. Two (2) Board members were appointed to serve on each committee and three (3) at-large seats were fo be

created at a later date once letters of interestand staternents of qualifications have been received. The deadline for recelpt of the

letters of interest was Friday, March 11, 2011. The Board is now in a position to appoint members to the Ad-Hoc Committees.

Those members of the public who have applied to be on the FY 2011-12 Budget Review Committee are as follows:

Jeff Barber, Christeen Era, and Michael McCleery

Those members of the public who have applied to be on the Communication Committee are as follows:

Joff Barber, Amanda Dove, Chris Middleton, and Jennifer Mixon

Those members of the public who have applied to be on the Community Center Committee are as follows:

Bob Abbadie, Jeff Barber, David Bohannon, R. Allen Box, Omar Hindiyeh, Charles Hunter, Jim Mattison, Sean O-Toole, and Don

Williams

Copies of their letters of interest and statements of qualifications are attached to this report. Each of the three existing commitiees

met earlier this week and witt make their recommendations at tonight's meeting.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $N/A
Sufficlent Budgeted Funds Available?: (if no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund #  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

February 2, 2011 Board Action to Greate the FY 2011-12 Budget Review; the Community Center and the Communications Ad-Hoc

Committees

Attachments

1. Letters of Interest and Statement of Qualifications; and 2; February 2, 2011 Board Report to Create the FY 2011-12 Budget
Review; the Community Center and the Communications Ad-Hoc Committees

“GENDA ITEM: F-3




Page 1 of 2

e

Budget Review Committee . =

Calista Anderson
T O DOy Ay

From: Rick Howard [rhoward@tod b.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 5:48 PM CECENED
To: 'Calista Anderson’' ‘j)g, i ﬁ

Subject: FW: submittal for the DB CSD advisory committees presently being formed

From: Jeff Barber <jeffoarbe i
Date: February 21, 2011 10:43:58 PM T

To: Carol McCool <cmccool@todb.ca.gov=>

Bee: mark simon

Subject: submitia
formed

| for the DB CSD advisory comimiifees presently being

To the DB CSD Board of Dizectors,
Please accept this communication as my submittal for the DB CSD advisory comiittees
over the last four years, I have voiced my opinion and

presently being formed, As you all know,

cubmitted recommendations on matters pertaining to each of the three committees being formed.

At this fime T am willing to serve as a volunteer metnber on any of the three committees. I
specific knowledge of local matters would allow me

believe my professional background and
contribute equally to any of the committees. T am willing to serve at the pleasure of the DB CSD
oice. T maintain a flexible schedule and am generally

Board on the committee of your ch
available for meetings scheduled during week days and or week nights.

Qualifications:
10+ year part-time and full-time resident of DB

4+ year regular attendee of DB CSD meetings - familiar with CSD operations/issues and with

CC County government functions

Present and past propetty owner in multiple small communities comparable to DB; this

experience provides a unique point of reference
13 pertaining to science/health & human safety,

25+ year business career dealing with matte
including significant interaction with (state, federal & international) government regulators

More than 20 years of domestic/international M&A experience requiring exireme levels if due

diligence and feasibility analysis

12 years of experience as a public company corporate officer; direcily responsible for approving
financial statements and SEC submissions

5 years as a public company president & CEO

Director of multiple private and public companies

Directly managed PR/communication and legal affairs pertaining to, at the time, the largest class

action liigation case in US history

Reviewed all of the primary documents (obtained from the county) related to the proposed DB

Community Center
AGENDA ITEM - F-3




Page 2 of 2

Member of the St. Anne's Fiance Committee during the period leading up to the new facility being built in
Byron




A Clear Reflection of your
Professional Growth

February 22, 2011

Rick Howard
Qeneral Manager
Town of Discovery Bay

Dear Rick:

‘Thank you for your letter of February 16" 2011 seeking applicants to join the varipus
committecs for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD.

1 am expressing inferest in contributing my time to the Budget Review Committee.

or of my own accounting company for over 5 years and have
over 12 years experience in accounting and taxes, My company has worked closely with many
different industries and companies to address their accounting needs; from Sole Proprietors to
Non Profits and Corporations. We have assisted our clients in building accounting
departments from scratch to full reconstruciions, as well as maintenance, audits and

budgeting.

I have been the owner and operat

1 and State Tax filer and QuickBooks ProAdvisor in

I am a Certified CPB, Professional Federa
alt versions of the software. We hold membership with the BBB, NACPB and AIPB. In

addition I serve as the Vice President of the Discovery Bay Chamber of Commerce.

Ag it has been a pleasure, I would like to continue to contribute my time to bettering the
community and I have enjoyed working side by side with other citizens in our community that
share this interest. I hope my skill sets will be of assistance to the CSD. ‘

I would like to commend your organization for the imporiant contribution it makes to our
community, and I wish you and the other board members contimued success.

Sincerely,

Christeen Era




Discovery Bay, CA 94505

February 24, 2011

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District

1800 Willow Lake road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376

Attn:  Rick Howard

Subject:

TLetter of Interest for Serving on the CSD Budget Committee

Dear M1 Howard:

Please accept this letter, and attached resume, as an application to serve on the proposed CSD

Fiscal Year 2011-12 Budget Cominittee.

I have an extensive background in budgeting and

measuring performance against budget for a major defense company. Ibelieve this industry
experience can be used to assist in the Town of Discovery Bay budget development - both for the

next fiscal year, and also for five year planning,

I am now retired and would like to “give back” to the community. Ibelieve I could help in areas

of’

Assisting in developing calendarized detailed budgets, and then summarizing them for

use in measuring actual cost performance,
Including “open commitments” (unpaid contractual commitments) when looking at

capital expenditures.

Sununarizing budgets and actual cosis by revenue source (separating reimbursed costs
such as landscaping into separate categories).

Displaying revised fiscal year estimates against full year budgets.

Publishing a five year expected case budget plan on the CSD web site to improve
communications and to improve the public’s understanding of why rate increases will be
required in the future.

Looking at potential revenue sources (such as developer fees) to mitigate the impact of
forthcoming requirements such as reducing copper and salinity dischaiges.

Rick, I'm sorry I missed the last CSD meeting. Unfortunately, I will also be out of town for the
next C'SD meeting, back on March 10™.

Sincerely,

Michael W. McCleery

Aftachment




RESUME

Michael W.Mec

Discovery Bay, CA 94505

Education:
B.S. Physics, 1971, University of Utah, Sigma Phi Epsilon Fraternity

MBA, 1973. University of Utah, Beta Gamma Sigma Honorary Fraternity

Worik Experience:
Retired 2008 as Controller after 35 years at Space Systems / Loral
Ford Aerospace / Space Systems Loral: 1973 to 2008, Palo Alto, CA

Financial Analyst éupporting Materiel, and then Corporate Finance 73 to ‘77

Assistant Program Mgi in Charlotte NC *77 to “78

Profit Analysis Supervisor *78 to *80, for a $1.5 billion subsidiary of Ford
Motor Company. Responsible for developing annual sales/profit/cash flow
budgets and reporting against plans.

Budget Analysis Supervisor >80 to *82, responsible for indirect cost
budgeting and reporting, R&D budgets, and indirect rate negotiations with
the Government.

Finance and Contracts Manager SATCOM. Terminals Operation, and Space
and Range Systems *82 to *96, While at Space and Range Systems,
responsible for obtaining validation for Government Cost/Schedule Systems
Control Criteria for use on major Government contracts.

Coniroller Space Systems / Loral 96 to 2008,

Responsible for a staff of 45:  Corporate Finance, Budget Analysis
(Including DOD Indirect Rates), Accounting, Payroll, Travel Accounting,
Internal Audit.  Support for 10(k) submissions, Pritary Public Accounting

audit interface.

Other Activities:
Secretary, Treasurer, and Vice President, Cypress Point Homeowners Assn.

Indian Princess — Father (and Grandfather)

House remodeling, designing and contracting Discovery Bay House —
Landlord

Discovery Bay Golf Club

Discovery Bay Yacht Club

Running, water and snow skiing, traveling




Page 1 of2

— Communication Committee = _,;

Calista Anderson !
From: Rick Howard [rhoward@todb.ca.gov] ORI €3 PSCOVE RaILv
Sent:  Tuesday, March 08, 20115:48 PM  ~ T REDRNED

To: 'Calista Anderson’ - i~ / o
Subject: FW: submittal for the DB CSD advisory committees presently being formed T

From: Jeff Barber <jeffbarbeifg i e

Date: February 21, 2011 10:43:58 PM PST
To: Carol McCool <cmgccool@todb.ca.gov>

Bece: mark simon
Subject: submittal for the DB CSD advisory committees presently being

formed

To the DB CSD Board of Directors,

his communication as my submittal for the DB CSD advisory committees
presently being formed. As you all know, over the last four years, I have voiced my opinion and
submitted recommendations on matters pertaining to each of the three comnittees being formed.
At this time I am willing to serve as a volunteer member on any of the three committees. I
believe my professional background and specific knowledge of local matters would allow me
coniribute equally to any of the committees. I am willing to serve at the pleasuie of the DB CSD
Board on the committee of your choice. I maintain a flexible schedule and am generally

available for meetings scheduled during week days and or week nights.

Please accept t

Quualifications:

10+ year part-time and full-time resident of DB

4+ year regular attendee of DB CSD meetings - familiar with CSD operations/issues and with
CC County government functions

Present and past propetty owner in multiple small communities comparable to DB; this
experience provides a unique point of reference

aling with matters pertaining to science/health & human safety,

25+ year business career de
ion with (state, federal & infernational) government regulators

including significant inferact

More than 20 years of domestic/international M&A experience requiring extreme levels if due
diligence and feasibility analysis

12 years of experience as a public company corporate officer; directly responsible for approving
financial statements and SEC submissions

5 years as a public company president & CEO

Director of multiple private and public companies

Dircctly managed PR/communication and legal affairs pertaining to, at the time, the largest class
action litigation case in US history

Reviewed all of the primary documents (obtained from the county) related to the proposed DB
Community Center

210011




Page2 of 2

Member of the St. Anne's Fiance Committee during the period leading up to the new facilify being built in -
Byron

P DL Frap e e |




Amanda Dove i

Bay, CA 94505

PROYILE:

- Experienced sales manager, event planner, advertising and publishing expert.
- Two-time President, Discovery Bay Chamber of Commerce
- Three-time Business Person of the Year

i DIRCEME

ar i
(SRt

P

20911

- Founder, Discovery Bay Parade-of-Lights, Wine and Jazz in the Park, Paddle for Fame,

Halloween Festival, ete.

- Named first among East Bay Business Journal’s “Top 40 Under 40 business peopie.

EXPERIENCE:

1999 - Preseni: Publisher, Delta Sun Times Newspaper. Discovery Bay, CA
Advertising Sales, Event Management, Publication Management

www.deliasuntimes.com

1998 - Present: President, Dove Media Publishing, Inc. Publisher of Discovery B

ay

and Delta Calendars, Community Guides, City Maps, Newspapers,

Special Events Programs, elc.

1998 - 2000: Publisher: City / Community Guides of San Pablo, Pittsburg and
Martinez, CA. Marketing, Writing, Design, Project Management.

1996 - 1998: Advertising Executive, Contra Costa Times newspapers, Walnut Creck,

CA. Top Advertising Sales execulive, and special projects writer
major newspaper group.

fora

1995 - 1996: Advertising Sales, Marcoa Publishing, San Diego, CA. Successful,

independent traveling advertising sales for city guides.
1994 - 1995: Media Buyer. Special interest Productions, Pleasanton, CA
Additional Work: KSAN, KFOG, KZAP radio advertising consulting and sales.

EDUCATION:

1989 — 1994: California State University, Chico

Bachelor of Arts progtam, Political Science and Economics, Minor: Music

Thanlk you for your consideration!




CHRYSALIS MARKETING

March 10,2011

Chris Steele

Director

Town of Discovery Bay

1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

via email: <csteele@todb.ca.gov>

Dear Chris,

| am writing to express my interest in participating fn the Discovery Bay Communications
Committee. | have had some experience working with public organizations, such as the
California Travel and Tourism Commission, the San Mateo County Convention and Visitors

and the Napa Valley Destination Council. My company, Chrysalis Marketing Is a local

Bureau,
! not: only understand the

marketing service for small businesses and non-profit organizations.
impact of good communication practices, | preach about it daily.

My current tenure on the Board of Directors of the Discovery Bay Chamber of Commerce has

afforded me many opportunities to learn more about our community. [ would appreciate
expanding my learning even more through some involvement in the Discovery Bay

Comtunications Committee. | include my resume for your review.

Sincerely yours,
Chris Middledon

Chris Middieton

Discavery Bay Communlcations Committee March 10,2011

14580 HiginmapstgsRES! Discovery Bay, CA Wi Ry




CHRIS MIDDLETON

Founder of Chrysalis Marketing, a dynamic Sales & Marketing
rasource for small businesses.,

EXPERIENCE
2010-present Chrysalls Marketing Discavery Bay, CA
Founder
Created marketing service for small businesses, artlsts and non-profit organfzations.
2009-2010 Gala Napa Valley Hotel & Spa American Canyon, CA
General Manager
Increased Revpar market share despite Increased supply and decreased demand.
implemented successful sales and marketing plan for transient and groups.
Revamped operations and improved customer service.
2008-2009 Marin Management Inc. Sausalito, CA
Reglonal Manager
Supervised three hotels and one restaurant.
yversaw franchise selection process for rebranding a hotel.
19912008 American Hotels, Inc. Hayward, CA
\Vice President
Oversaw expanston of portfolio from two hotels to nine,
Supervised successful opening of six hotels and two renovations.
Promoted management services of company.
1990-1941 Hotel De Anza San Jose, CA
General Manager
Opened 100 room luxury hotel.
Oversaw Implementation of successful marketing plan.
Subervised training of all employees.
1982-1990 Hyatt Hotels Five CA locatlons
Night Auditor to Rooms Executive )
successfully held nine positions In five Hyatt Hotels.
participated In conversion of Hyatt Del Monte to Hyatt Regency Monterey
EDUCATION
1970-1974 University of Minnesota B.A., English and Soclology, minor in
Education )

Discovery Bay, CA 94505




CHRIS MIDDLETON RESUME

COMMUNITY AND INDUSTRY

2011-Discovery Bay Chamber of Commerce Board of Diractors

2010-Kaleldoscope Cancer Support Advisory Board

2010-American Canyon Chamber of Commerce Econonic Development Committee
2009-present California Lodging Industry Assoclation Treasurer

2004-2005 Belmont Rotary Club President

2004-2005 San Mateo County Convention & Visitors Bureau Beard of Directors
20012004 California Travel and Tourlsm Commlssion

2000 Californfa Lodging Industry Assaclation President

Discovery Bay, CA 94505




Page 1~

From: Rick Howard [rhoward@todb.ca.gov] [T QF DISCOVIDY hay
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 11:08 AM i HLED

To: 'Calista Anderson' - ‘3-.:-“ Wi Z/ .
Subject: FW: Letter of Interest, Cormmimunications Committee

Calista Anderson

From: "jenmix" §
Date: Mon, Mar 7, 2011 09:27
Subject: Letter of Interest, Communicatio Committee

To: "Kevin Graves"{§8
March 7, 2011

Dear Director Graves,

I am writing today in regard to the open position in the Communications Committee for the town
of Discovery Bay. I hold a strong belief that communication within any community is key in
problem solving, understanding the needs of the public at large, and providing transparency to

the public on future endeavors developed by town governance.

I have been a resident of Discovery Bay for over seven years, and have been active in many
issues concerning our quaint, yet very diverse community. Through these issues, I have
developed strong ties with individuals connected with two local newspapers, The Discovery Bay
Press, and The Delta Sun Times; the Discovery Bay Community Services District; the Byron
Union School District; the Discovery Bay Chamber of Commerce; and many local online

communtities.
The key strengths I possess for success for this position include:

# T have successfully designed, developed, and support a website for the town of Discovery

Bay for over two years: www.allthewaytodiscoverybay.com
<hitp:/fwrww.allthewaytodiscoverybay.com™>, which includes community calendars, photos and

videos of local events, advertising for local businesses, and most importantly, a blog which
allows for membets of the community express opinions on local issues.

# T am currently publisher/editor of an award winning political newsletter in East Contra
Costa County.

# A sincere desire to keep open communication through the different levels of government
and community organizations by means of calm and respeciful dialogue.

Thank you for your time and consideration. [ look forward to speaking with you about this open
position within the community. Website statistics and samples of the newsletter will be made
available upon request. You can reach me anytime by email: jenmix@comcast.net
<mailto:;jenmix@comcast.net> or telephone: 925-513-2258 or 408-591-4012.

Respectiully,

Jennifer Mixon

Discovery Bay, CA. 94505

2/e2011




— Community Center Committee % o
' TOWM OF DISCOVERY B!

RECEVED
2]

I have been a Discovery Bay resident for 17 years and in that time I have
become involved in most every aspect of the community’s development,
organization, and events. lama past-president of the Discovery Bay
Lions Club, of which I have been a member for over 15 years. [ have
worked for the Town of Discovery Bay supporting our parks and
maintenance efforts, and I have been involved in the development of the
Discovery Bay-Community Center for more than ten years. [ am a past
Trustee with the Reclamation 800 District, sat on the executive board for
the Center for the Visually Impaired, was the former chairman of the M-8
Landscaping Committee, organized the DB Lions annual Crab Feed each
February, was the organizer for the Lions chili feed at the annuval tree
lighting ceremony, delivers dictionaries to all third graders at both
Timber Point and Discovery Bay Schools every year and had started the
Water Safety Program I present to all the children at both schools every
Summer. At the present time I am the chairman of the Prop.39 Citizens
oversight committee for the Byron Union School District. All through
my adult life, I have worked in construction as a carpenter and general
building contractor

As I have worked on the Community Center for so long, activily
designing the building along with Discovery Bay resident Architect Mark
Lee, I feel my construction experience should be a valuable asset to the
community. The building as designed would mect the needs of our
community and could be constructed at almost any location.

Thank you for considering me for this position.
Bob Abbadie

(925




Page ! of 2

Calista Anderson

—#

foapihe CF DISCOVRY BAY

From: Rick Howard [rhoward@todb.ca.gov]
Seni:  Tuesday, March 08, 2011 5:48 PM BEORVY
To: 'Calista Anderson' 9 i [ o

Subject: FW: submittal for the DB CSD advisory committees presently being formed

From: Jeff Barber <jeffbarbei i Sl
Date: February 21, 2011 10:43:58 PM PST

To: Carol McCool <cmccool@todb.ca.gov>

Bec: mark simon
Subject: submittal for the DB CSD advisory committees presently being

formed

To the DB CSD Board of Directors,

Please accept this communication as my subrnittal for the DB CSD advisory cominittees
over the last four years, I have voiced my opinion and

presently being formed. As you all know,
ining to each of the three committees being formed.

submitted recommendations on matters perta
At this time T am willing to serve as a volunteer member on any of the three committees. I
ground and specific knowledge of local matters would allow me

contribute equally to any of the committees. Tam willing to serve at the pleasure of the DB CSD
Board on the committee of your choice. I maintain a flexible schedule and am generally

available for meetings scheduled during week days and or week nights.

believe my professional back

Quualifications:
10+ year part-time and full-time resident of DB

4+ year regular attendee of DB CSD meetings - familiar with CSD operations/issues and with
CC County government functions

Present and past property owner in multiple small communities compatable to DB; this
experience provides a unique point of reference

with matters pertaining to science/health & human safety,

25+ year business career dealing '
ith (state, federal & international) government regulators

including significant interaction w
More than 20 years of domestic/international M&A experience requiring extreme levels if due

diligence and feasibilily analysis

12 years of experience as a public company coiporate officer; directly responsible for approving

financial statements and SEC submissions
5 years as a public company president & CEO

Director of multiple private and public companies

Directly managed PR/communication and legal affairs pertaining to, at the time, the largest class
action litigation case in US history

Reviewed all of the primary documents (obtained from the county) related to the proposed DB

Community Center




Page 2 of 2

Member of the St. Anne's Fiance Committee during the period leading up to the new facility being built in
Byron




3/1/2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Re: Community Center Committee

My name is David Bohannon and T am interested in participating in the ad-hoc committee
tasked with the feasibility of building a community center for the Town of Discovery

Bay.

I have lived in Discovery Bay since 2000 after moving from Seattle, Washington. 1
graduated from the University of Washington Business School with a Bachelor of
Science with an emphasis in Business Management Finance in 1992. After graduating I
teamed up with a fellow UW graduaie and started a water heater installation business.
We had revenues of 5m a year and 50 employees when we were purchased by a national
company in 1998. In 2004 we purchased the company back. In 2006, after building the
company to 15m a year, over 100 employees, and operations in three states we sold it

again.

Currently I own and operate a business that purchases first lien position notes secured by
real estate. After the acquisition of the notes we work with the mortgagor to monetize the
asset so that they can stay in the home and make payments that they can afford.

I have been in and around construction projects since my high school days. I have done
everything from foundation work, and roofing to electrical and plumbing.

Building any business requires a sense of project management, Ideas are a great stait and
it takes careful management if they are to become a working piece of your operation. It
takes listening, planning, and guidance to achieve a finished product that ultimately

makes your organization more efficient.

If I can be of any assistance in your goal of building a community center please let me
know.

Best regards,

David Bohannon




Town of Discoveiy Bay GSD

Received 4 / 24 / N

Board of Directors

i TUVUUUNDN FIRY « PR DU o T-PR8 S0 e
‘\_ﬁ_)llliiii..ﬂ!l\.y 13GE YL 17000 Lk

Discovery Bay, California

Ladies and Gentlemen,

This letter is to apply for appointment to the Community Center Committee. I have been a resident of
Discovery Bay tor 17 years and a property owner for almost three decades. 1 have had experience with

iwo terms on DERC of the Homeowners Association and two terms on the Session of Delta

fhs Thoarmrdacrdongstmam £ ansaanT

g PRI e Thoomrdmc st oo 11 .
LMY 1 (SR0YI0TIGN whlivag

My education was in Oakland Public Schools and Bachelor of Arts and a Master of Science degrees
from San Francisco State College. Both degrees were with a major in Recreation.

Recreation Department.

Seven years as a part time Recreation Leader, Lifeguard and Sports Official with Oakland

T ST U o B Sy o e I R T Y £} e Vmamdnes TV e ok -
¥R a3 g LONTEHIRY LOHIOT iAol AT NCOTEaUIGT LOHTOT 1 AITC00T Wit

Recreation Department.

Four years as Recreation Superintendent with City of Santa Rosa

Five years as Base Recreation Manager DAFC at Bentwaters/Woodbridge , England and Toul/

Rosier, France, USAFE.

Mhwemen den dovom wrmmeanm o £ annsansnanddoe Ot an T ndine 22 Sale ¥ der L TP menn coands
lwcni.j LYYLr 'yE_Frj_i.:w £l S AFTFENIGH ll,.y ST YVILGh §AITGLUTE VWIELT ALY N P EGHITLFEEE

During the above work experience I was ihvolved in the design, building and operation of three
Community Centers and the operation of several others.

A e 1000 oo A T ) T FET7S PR BRI 7 PRy Sy Gy L) um Pewwpemee L T, TR o lilan
¥ 17 ¥ i ¥l TTLEIG SUTLaol Witlt Ut Salifrisig [ e 03] s AR N é_‘;f\l‘lﬁiji [LET] F!j Ff{jllllfs,

Discove”i Bai Ca. 94505-9329




f iﬂ{'- 3

529«9 [f

o Jr “Discoveary. %mq

e SR SN S

’) w‘u.i e s

) ,_s..z-__.\__'g_

K

E’ijmame 15, Usmw ]’/iiftc’/itjl 1 awm-. .

csr :’iuvw—f’w nww:laev Hw

I e Fovmer Board
ﬂnx H 0 A _of Discovery Bag.. Jawm Curpeilly aclive
ke chartiy__eveuts _fhat ._6.11":::'_..!914,‘\ oy Ahe. Liokh

Cldh e e

.. ':I kmve-- ol L/}(%'dt’l‘iviﬁ
aurL [Mhah__“Mﬁﬂ%jémﬂﬁ L o Licensec

N e 2 N ”.rwﬂMN’\'

. ‘if-,ﬂ.‘.j. iifl.-ﬁ.ﬁlc.__-vl&lli{lkei.-fff aster Deq oz in C M

f:u?clc‘j #*uLiVlJ i

W et

. hf..0n line. TP} ecl tonitoring. .

J _\Neulel_JlMe {c Lg Cons‘ciw Porml‘he

Cmmm,i‘HL& iilw.e ﬂ oM. . _an._ cx,::_“i.t_uz - %emw' .{7

,-w_wml« fo. {wa-s.wvl the \Senian” Y Restdent u

GBur Co 'n;mg_n_iig_._.._ e

iLiEyy | Qmar Hindiyeh

T - T o Distovery Bay, CA 340058
5/}7 WW’
- . — — ﬂzmm j/l'j,lﬂd@iké’efl

 epcited  do_ses dhek Town e Discevery B 1S
im’(%vaéfad_.m ey elop.mﬂ KA C.J_mfmmmu& Cm'\‘ev
"FGY‘. DV Vf&%ﬁ’.:dﬁﬂ“(.s o

%

CL ué-ﬁ‘mdlcm

ot

_ . C—fﬁ@sﬁfgc{‘ww m(f‘(j%ﬂj’tﬁivﬁ' )
) ﬂ/ Aclmm‘iéhw“l’ﬁoﬂ___la/ fl’l@]ilﬂderflﬂf‘i ..t’f'-“/,“*i?:"idf”i?c.ickciges;
S Of/ deb site. i:.ﬁ‘f‘d'ﬂ e/ Bl Gm_cf”""‘udcfju!' Ahaizjgig

E/ Peafe o SGJA&JM_QLMJ ﬁ/ ACC‘.H*&{’VMCT{(JH jviéperﬁiow




Town of Discovery Pay C8D

Recai\fed'__zgl/_l_l__..

February 25, 2011

To: Discovery Bay CSD Board
From: Charles Hunver ,
Subject: Community Center Comimittee

As an owher of a home in Discovery Bay since 1998 and a full-time resident
since 2009 T have been interested in the stajus of the proposed community
center since my first exposure fo Discovery Bay over Twenty years ago.
During my career as a professor of English at San Jose City College from
1969 through 2008 I was a member of the college Facilities Planning
Committee for 37 years, serving as chairman from 1998 until my retirement.
In 1998 the college district passed a $287,000,000 construction bond, and
from that point until I retired my responsibilities as facilities chairman
included overseeing the planning and subsequent adoption of a general plan
for rebuilding the campus and the subsequent design and construction of a
parking structure, library, student center, high tech center and construction
technology center. In additionto conducting monthly committee meetings I
met with the architects on a regular basis during all of the design phases for
each of these structures, the college facilities director and president twice
a month, and the construction managers ona weekly basis as work
progressed. During this time I produced an electronic newsletter entitled
“Earth Shaking News" on a bi-monthly basis and also wrote a book entitled
It's About Time chronicling the history of the campus.

T would be interested in participating in the planning of a community center
for Discovery Bay provided that there are some assurances that this will not
simply be a theoretical exercise with no substantive basis for

implementation.

Charles Hunter

‘Discovery Bay, CA 94505

-
T




3/11/11

CSD Board of Directors,
As the Athletic Director of CYO and extremely involved

with our youth in Discovery Bay, I have been interested in getting
our community center built for the last 15 years and have come to
the conclusion that with out a focused group of dedicated people
this would not happen. I would like to be on the committee that
will be assembled soon as it will allow me to help focus what I
think our town needs for our youth. As a part of the Loins club we
have many drawings and have had many conversations with
Hoffman and others for 20 years to get this off the ground with no

SUCCCSS.

Recently Tim Martin and myself have come up with a
concept of what I believe will be a great facility for our community
including gyms, CSD offices, soccer fields, skate park, batting
cages and meeting / convention rooms that would hold up to 400
people that can be sectioned off for smaller groups plus much
more. Please call me if you have any further questions for me at

_‘

Jim Mattison.




Page 1 of 1

Calista Andefson

Rick Howard {rhoward@todb.ca.gov]

From:

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 11:18 AM

To: 'Calista Anderson’ KPR IS
2t

Subject: FW: DB Community Center Committee

e+ st e A ok e o et i S A A LT ST ST S T A SR

Importance: Hig

e 2y o T S

From: Sean OToole [mailto
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 10:33 PM

To: Chris Steele
Subject: Re: DB Community Center Comimittee

Importance: High

Hi Chuis,
As per our conversation I'd like to submit my letter of interest for the Community Center
yy Bay for 14 years, have a son, age 8, attending

Committee. I have lived full time in Discove
Discovery Bay Elementary, and my wife is currently sexrving as PTA President. I owna

Discovery Bay based business providing local employment for 10 employees. While my
primary background is in software, I have bought and sold more than 150 residential and
commercial properties, and have dealt with environmental issues, lot line adjustments, Zoning
and redevelopment. T am also a licensed real estate broker, though I'm currently not offering

brokerage services.

near when I moved here 14 years ago. My primary
finally see that promise realized with a completed
and which reflects the
please feel fiee

. The promise of a community center seemed
interest in serving on the committee is to help
center. A center that I hope makes effective use of available resources,

desires of the entire community. If T can be of service to help make that happen,

to call on me to do so.
For more about me, please see:

http://www.forecIosureradar.com/about
httD://Www.liiﬂiedin.comfin/seanotoole

Best Regards,
Sean O'Toole

AMHM19011




March 10, 2011

Town of Discovery Bay
Community Services District
Release Date February 16, 2011

Dear Directors of CSD,

| am submitting this letter of interest regarding an opening for the Community Center Committee.
Through the 14 years | have lived here in Discovery Bay [ have become familiar with the desire for
the town of Discovery Bay' to create a Community Center. | am familiar with its diverse recreational,
social, and economic environments and it's my dedication to high standards, and commitment to
purpose which | seek to join the Board and its efforts to create a Comimunity Center for this town.

| feel | have the skills you are seeking for this committee including project planning, economic
feasibility, and future development of such a Center. As an interested member of our community, |
would like to volunteer my time, skills, and talents to assist in planning the future of our township. |
have owned and operated many small businesses since 1982, Including a commercial pool business,
data processing company and coaching careers. | have also been in swim center management,
community event and race director, and | am an active endurance athlete.

These experiences have provided me the opportunity to better understand the challenges of
managing our primary mission, improving our infrastructure, and further developing our Community

Center. | feel my background in challenging and rewarding environments displays how I could

become an asset to this Committee,
Thank you for your time and consideration. | am available to answer any questions you may have.
Please feel free to contact me to discuss possibilities.

Regards,

Don Williams
sleldol

025 AR,




ieating Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD »
ebruary 2,
AGENDA REPORT V22010

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager /\b/

Agenda Title

Establishment of Ad-Hoc Commitiees

Recommended Acfion

1. Itis recommended that the Board dishand the existing Community Center Comimittee; and
2. Establish Ad-Hoc committees for the Community Center; FY 2011-12 Budgst Review; and Communications

Committee’s and to appoint Board members to sit on the Budget and Communications Committees.

Executive Summary

At the January 22, 2011 Board Workshop, there were a number of topics that were discussed and that the Board of Directors
would like to explore further, solicit public participation and plan accordingly. Those subjects Include the Community Center
and lts progress, the preparation of the Fiscal Year 2011-12 Operating and Capital Improvement Program Budget, and an
enhanced level of Communication between the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and the public.

At the workshop, the Board directed staff to return to this meeting with a recommendation to establish the following three
Committees: Community Center; Communications; and Budget Review.

Each Ad-Hoc Committee will consist of two (2) members of the Board. District staff will not be members of the committees
but will provide administrative support to each committee.

[t should be noted that the existing Community Center Committee Members as of October 2007 consisted of Board members
David Plepho, Bob Doran and Patty Knight, staff member Virgil Koehne and community members Ray Tetreault and Bob
Abbadie. That commiitee has not met since November 12, 2008, Due fo the time since the last meeting, the presence of
new Board members as well as new staff, it is recommended that the existing Community Center Committes be disbanded

and a new committee be established.

Once the Committees are established, and Board Members are appointed to the Communications and Budget Review
Committees (Directors Tetreault and Steele were appointed as representatives to the Community Center Cominitiee at the
January 8, 2011 Board meeting}, it is recommended those representatives of the Board, with input from staff, identify and
make recommendations to the fuil Board at a future date regarding each committees’ roles and responsibifities.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficlent Budgeted Funds Available?: (i no, see atiached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Opfg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

1) Appointment of Committee members on January 5, 2011; and 2) January 22, 2011 Board Workshop

Aftachments
District Representative Listing for 2011




_______ Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT March 16, 2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager /
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager@

Agenda Title

Merchant Card Services Agreement with Banc Card of America Inc. for Credit Card/Debit Card Transactions

Recommended Action

Approve Agreement between Banc Card of America inc. and the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District for
Merchant Services Card Services and authorize the General Manager to execute the necessary documents.

Executive Summary

On January 19, 2011, the Board directed staff to begin the process of eliminating cash acceptance at the District for services
and to begin the integration of credit and debit card acceptance for all district services.

Subsequent to that meeting, staff met with representatives of ECC Bank, our banking partner, and discussed the services
that they can offer to the District. ECGC Bank partners with Banc Card of America Inc. (BancCard) for merchant services in
this area. Banc Card offers transaction authorization, processing, and network services to businesses that accept creditand

debit cards as payments for products and services.

Banc Gard will provide the District with all the necessary training, software and hardware to ensure a smooth fransition for our
residents and customers. Credit/Debit Cards accepted will include VISA, MasterCard and Discover.

From the consumer's perspective, this process will make bill payments much easier, offering more alternatives to paying their
bills than in the past. Customers will be able to mail or drop off personal checks, have their bank mail in a check (through an
online bill pay feature through their bank), pay oniine though our website with a credit/debit card, pay over the phone, or come
in to the office and pay their bill by credit/debit card. If a credit/debit card is used online or over the phone, there will be a
$2.50 convenience fee per fransaction that is paid for by the customer. If the customer pays at the point of service (at the
office) there is no convenlence fee charged. In that situation, the District would pay a nominal fee of 1.5% and 2.5% per
transaction, depending on the type of card used. Consequently, there are three (3) different alternatives that customers may
utilize that are free of service charges. There is a $10.00 per month maintenance fee charged to the District for each
account. Staff anticipates utilizing two (2) separate accounts; one for water services and another for general purchases

(Discovery Bay logo merchandise).

Once this initial process is online and available for residents, the next step in the process will be to integrate the online bill pay
feature through the Districts website.

Staff continues to proceed with a May 1, 2011 implementation date that is consistent with Resolution 2011-02.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $40.00 for FY 2011 and then $240/Year thereafter
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: YES (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. XX Cap. -or- CIP#  Fundi

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [fem
December 15, 2010 and January 19, 2011

Aftachments

Merchant Card Services Agreement with Banc Card of America
Resolution 2011-02

AGENDA ITEM: F-4




@BancCard

THEQXETAEIR COBANY

Date: AWB#
L1 New Location |_|:| Addltional Localion ]Existlng MID: [ Chain#: 08 ] ShoriName BCA [ Localion __of
5 RIS . ~Merchant Application: . % S

DBA Name: TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY DBA Phone # 925-634-1131 | Ext

Contact Name: L|Z HARDY DBAFax# 925-513-2705

Cell Phone # Customer Service Phone #

DBA Address: 1800 WILL.OW LAKE ROAD Email Address: hardy@todb.ca.gov

City: DISCOVERY BAY State: A |Zlp Code: 94505 Federal Tax [D:
Length of Current Ownership:

Previous Processor: Yes [ Nold .
Name of Previous Processor: Year Esfablished: 1998 years, months

LegaliCorporate Phone #: Ext.

Legal/Comporate Name:
LegalfCorporate Contact Name: Legal/Corporate Fax #:
LegaliCorporate Address:
Cliy: State: Zlp Code:
f&iﬁlgsgazati]s?::ﬁr}erent than DBA} Shipping Phone # Ext.
Shipping Contact Name: Shipping Fax #:
Shipping Address {No PO Box):
City: State: I Zlp:
[ Owner/Partner: Percentage of Ownership % or [ Officer: Title
Flrst Name: [ nOB: [ ssn:
Last Name: Home Phone #:
Home Address: Celi Phone #:
Gily: [stte | Zip Code: | Email Address:
Previous Address if current address Is [ess than 2 years:
Home Address:
City: | state: | zip Code:
{1 Owner/Partner: Percantage of Ownership % or W@ Officer: Title
First Mame: RICHARD | M J POB; 71811959 l SSN:
Last Name: HOWARD Home Phone #:
Home Address: 1800 WILLOW LAKE ROAD Cell Phone #:
ciy: DISCOVERY BAY l State: CA I Zip Code: 94505 I Email Address: thoward@todb.ca.gov
Previous Address if current address Is less than 2 years:
Home Address:
Clty: | state: | Zip Code:
Average Sale Amount: $ 10-12 I Description of product or senvices offered: water bills
Total Monthiy VISA®IMC/Discover Network® Sales:$ 35,000 | mcc:
Card Present (swiped) % | For Card Present Transactions, when does the customer receive the product or senvice?
Card Present { not swiped) % | B Same Day {1 ¥ not same day, # of Days (Include shipping time frame})
Mait Order % | For Card Not Present Transactions, when does the customer receive the product or seivice?
Telephone Order % | B Same Day [J If not same day, # of Days {include shipping time frame)
Intemet .% | ForInternet Transactlons: List the product web site:
Total = | 100% Contact Us Email Address:
Do you operate seasonally: [ ] Yes B No  Ifyes, please check months closed (Merchant must nofify fo close and reopen}:
{1 January ] February 1 March I April O May [l June
O July 1 August [T September O Oclober ] Movember [ December
ABA/Routing #: DDA Account# Tape ID

:{ Deposit Bank Namet
2| BANK OF AGRICULTURE AND COMMERCE

_ [ Biling Bank Name (f different):

ABA/Routing #: DDA Account # Tape ID

MSPUS 102010
AGENDA ITEM - F-4

Initials Elavon




@BancGard
T ’ TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
Merchant Application. . ...

Please check each card you wish o accept. [ Retait [ Lodging [f ARU
Note: acceptance of card types not selected wil result in discount downgrades.
All VISA®/MasterCard/Discover Cards (JCB, Diners, CUP) [ Restaurant [ Supermarket O Auto Rental
[ visae Credit [ MasterCard Credit [ Discover{JCB, Diners, CUF)
[ ViSA® Debit [ MasterCard Debit 1 MOTO (] Pay at Pump [1 Internst
Rates are for all card acceptance types selected above. ! Fee Type Amt. $ Per Authorization $
VISA® MasterCard Discover Application Fee VisA® 20
Rate% + Per ftem Rale% + Pec [lem Rele$% + Per tem Installation/Training MasterCard .20
Qualified 1.72 %+% .00 1.72 Y+ .00 1.72 %+$ .00 Wieless Set-Up Fee Discover .20
Rewards o (5%:s .00  2.05%:3 .00 2.05%+ .00 fecapy ainenance (27| 2000 | mueX
Mid-Qual 2.925 %+3 .00 2 25 %+$ .00 2.25 %+ .00 Chargeback_Fee {per occur) 25.00 { WEX
Nonqual  305%$ 10 3.25%$.10 3.25%5.10 | oy oo 0o | 2000 [ GBI | g
Other Tier B pebit [] supermarket [ Quick Pay/Small Ticket g&?{jg;:e 48.00 X:lsri;é{?pera{or 0.95
%+$ % +% %+$ tlonthly Service Fea 10,00 | Velce - WithAVS 2.20
gf: dc_r“i?r’" %+% %+$ %+% Mintmum Discount {per mo.) 20,00 ] Volce - Bank Referral 4.00
VISA® MasterCard Discover
Batch Header Fee lsntl ernet Se‘cure (permo)
__ICDIFF ” art Date:
Rate% + Per Item Rate% + Per [tem Rate% + Per ftem
Viitual Merchant Fee (per mo.) Other
Qualified %t$ %t$ %% Start Date: PCI Fea {Annual)
INT PLUS vIsAe MastarCard Discover Next Day Funding (per mo) IP Connect (Not to Exceed) $175
— : Dial Connect {Not o Exceed) $55
o
Rate% + Per Item Rate% + Pec Item Ralef +Per Ttem | Wireless Fee (per mo.) Othe fees may apply, see Merchant
Markup %+% %+% %+$ Other Processing Agreement
Debit Pricing: [T Pass through {Interchange + Markup - ICDIF) 1 Pass through (interchange + Markup - ICPLS) [ Surcharge (Flat rate)
Deblt Authorization Pricing: [] Pass through ({interchange + Markup - ASSCC) {1 Fixed (Flatrate)
[ Apply to All (If selected, do not fill out individuat netwarks) %1% Auth $
T ACCL (Accel) %+% Auth $ [T AFFN %t$ Awth § [ ALAS (Alaska) %5 Auth$
0 MSTO (Masstro) %3 Auth $ O METS S%5+$ Auth [ NYCE %% Auth %
[T INKL {Trterlink) %+d Auth $ O1TS {Shezam) W+$ Auth$ O cuz24 %+% Auth$
1 STAR (Explore) %S Auth 3 1 PULSE %S Auth$ [ Other %s Auth$
VAR Service Provider (Non Distributed):
VAR Product: VAR Version:

VAR Vendor (Distributed):
Gateway (Optional): Aggregator:

Qly POS Descriptian Equip Code Training Methed Pﬁaiifer Mgn;t:!y Per Auth | Purchase| Exsting | Exchange
$ $ $ [ O O
O 1 [
A O O
$ O a a
All applicable taxes will be applied.
Tralning Contact Name: Training Contact Phone: ] Sales Tax Exempt — Additional
Documentation required.

Eiavon Bills One Time Fees
[ Saturday Delivery [ Next Day Air [] 2™ Day Air mete

*Please note that all eases MUST complete the sectien immediately below. Initials are required,

X THE LEASE 1S A NON CANCELLABLE LEASE FOR THE FULL TERM OF MOS, TOTAL MONTHLY PAYMENT OF §

AUTHORIZATION FOR AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL OF MONTHLY PAYMENTS

tderchant hereby authorizes Efavon, through its Ladeo Leasing division ("Lessor), to automaticalty withdraw Merchant’s monthly lease payment and any amounts, Inchuding any and all taxes or other
charges, owed In accerdance with the Jease, as appEcable, by initlating debit entries to Merchant's account at the financlal Institution {"Bank”) Indicated hereon or such other financlal Institution used
by Merchant from tima to time, A lease payment (whether pald by debit or other means) that Is nol honored by Baitk for any reason wil be subject to a returned item service fee imposed by Lessor,
This authotizalion shall rematn In effect untl Lessor has recelved wrilten notice from Merchant of its termination.

plus taxes, if applicable.

ABA/Routing #: DDA Account #:

Bank Name:

Initials Elavon MSPUS 102010




Merchant Application

1 Closely Hetd Corp [ Sub S Corp

B Government [ General Parinership

Buslness Type: [ Sole Proprietor [ Public Corp
@ [ Limited Partnership [ Tax Exempt Organization {nclude documents that support Exempt Status) [ Other (Assn/Estate/Trust)
k=1 g 1 Limited Liability Company — Tax Classification (D=disregarded entity, C=corporation, P=partnership}: (i LLC, please Indlcate D, C or P}
=
2 Nams*: TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
.g 5 *Nama (of business) as shown on your business income lax refurmns. For Sofe Proprietors, this should always be tfe owner's name.
@ | Address: 1800 WILLOW LAKE ROAD TIN (Employer [dentification #):
e . . or 68-0401578
City: DISCOVERY BAY State: CA Zip Code: 84505 TIN (Soclal Securily #;
Merchant Representations and Certifications, By sigaing baiow, the applicant merchant All merchants must comply with the requirements of the Payment Card [ndustry Dala Security
{"Merchant'} and Hs representative(s) reprasent and warrant to Elavon, Inc. {‘Elaven” or Standards (*PCI DSS”). Elavonzequires Level 4 merchanis (deteamined based on Transaction
“1lember” as appicable), with offices at 7300 Chapman Highway, Knoxville, TN 37920 volume) to vatidate PCI DSS compiance on an annual basls, with lnitia! vaidation lo octur ro
{collectively, "we® of "us”) that §) all Information provided in this merchant application Jater than ninaly (90) days affer account appravel, Merchantwil ba charged sither the Annual
("Merchant AppScation} s lnue and complete end properdy reflects the business, financlel PCI Fee or tha Annual Adminlstration Faa desciibed below.
condion, and prncipal pariners, vuners, or officers of Merchant; and () the perscns signing Annual PC Fee of up to $175 per merchant acoount numbsr, based on connectivity, number of
1hls Merchant Application are duly authorized to bind Merchant to 2l provisions of this inerchant locations and then-curent cost Lo Efavon of the senvices, will ba charged to merchanls
Herchant Application nd the Agreement. Furhar, by signing below, if leasing equipment, thatuse the senvices of the qualfied third parly assassor with whom Elavon has partnered,
Merchant and s representativals) agrea that the Leased Equipment Is subject ta tha terms Elavon wil walva this fee In yaar ons, charging the fee tn subsequent years on of about the
and condions set forthin tha Terms of Service (TOS") and hava had an opportuntty lo anriversary dale of account approval. Anawal Adnintstration Fea of $35 will be charged to
review such tesms. Tha signatuse by an authorized representaliva of Merchant on the meschants that use the services of anofher qualified assessor and attest lo PCI DSS validation on
Merchant Application, or the transmission of a Transaction Recelpt or other evidence of a the wehsa designaled by Elavon, Any merchant that has not vaidated PCl DSS compliance
Transaclion to us, shal be tha Merchant's acceptance of and agreement to tha terms and within ninety {80) days of account epproval, of In subsequent years on o befors ths anniversary
condilons contalned in tha Agreement including, without Emitation, this Merchant Application, data of account approval, wil be charged a monthly nen-compliance fes of $25 untll Elavon Is
tha TOS and tho Merchant Operating Guide (MOG") incorporatad hereln by this reference provided with varidation of compliance, Merchant may ba efighle for Dala Breach Coverage
and located at cur websile at hilps:/Awvwy.merchantconnact com/CWRWab/pdfTOS ENG pdf  following account approval and PCl DSS compiance vatdation. Sea the PCI Compliance
andg hitpsveve merchantcory ;ed_m'cwg\g'ebf ﬁ'!J(ObG £ e oaf, respectivaly. [fMerchant  Program Cverview for coveraga delalls and conditions.
daes nol have access to View the TOS or MOG at our websilo please contact our custorer If leastng equipment, Marchant agrees lo pay “Lessor an annual fee in-an amount not to excead
servics center, Notwithstanding any such non-recelpt of 1ha TOS or KOG, Merchant agreasto. 550,00 for the administrafion, bifing and tracking of cerla'n taxes and charges related to ths
comply viith the Agreement, and ofl appicabls laws, qules, and regutalions including the rules | eased Equipment.
and reguiations of the Payment Networks, and urdarstands that faiure to comply will resultin Under penaitles of perjury, Merchant cerdifios that:
g s . ) A '
Il\:rméjnab?n Df‘%aot?ess?g setr?\:;cse:;ncap{laal'éed éiﬁ;.fgfgﬁ?ﬁﬂ ?hme{\g;eag%ﬁg‘egén iris 4, The number shown on this Merchant Apptication Is my correct taxpayer tdentification
srchant Appl : on, a.\fﬂ! & meaning 2 . ¥ number {or | am walting for a number to be fssued to me), and
If Merchant terminales within ono year of the dals“se{form below, Merchant vil immediately 2. 1am not subject to hackup withheldiag because: {a} [ am exempt from backup
pay Elavon, as llquidated damagss, an early lemination fee equal Lo $295, in cddition to a1 vithholding, or (b | have not been natified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that | am
other amounts owed. If Merchanlieminales at any time during the second or third yearof the  guplact te hackup withholding as a result of a faliure to report all Interest or dividends, or
date setforth below, the Merchant wif p,ay. as liquidaled damages, a termination fes equal to {c) the IRS has notified me that 1 am no lenger subject to backup withholdlng, and
$195, [n acdifon to 81 ofher amounts owed, Merchant agreas that the eardy terminationfea s 3 "jam a 1,8, citkzen or other U.S. person. Far federal tax purposes, you are considered a
not a penalty, but rather |s reasonable In light of the finandial harm caused by Merchant's ealy .5, person I you are: an Individual who Is a U.S. eitizen, or U.8. resident allen, a
terrr;lnaﬁ'on. Elavon will use best efforts Lo debit the Merchant's account In the amount of tha parinershig, carporation, company, or assoclation created or organized in the United
applcabla termination fes within sixty (50) Gays of recelpt of Merchant's waltten rietee of States or under the [aws of the United States, an estate {othier than a forelgn estate), or a
tesmination. domesHc trust (as defined fn Regulations section 301.7704-7).
IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT PROCEDURES FOR OPENING A NEW ACCOUNT, ecican Exprass Acceplance Acresment - By slgning below, | represent thal | have read and
Yo help the govermment fight the funding of terrorisen and money faundering achvites, Federal am auterized to sign and submit this epofication for tha #ioove entity which agreas to e bound
law requires &l finandial inslitutions to oblain, verify, a{ld record Information mat_ldenhﬁes by the American Express® Card Acceplarnce Agreement ("AXP Agresment’), and that ai
each parsonwha opens an account. This means wo will ask for cartalninformationard  jnformation provided hereln 15 true, comlete, and accurale. | autharizs Elavon and Amercan
Wentiying documents to allow us to identify you. Merchant and its represeotalive(t) 8Wlnofze  Eyprass Travel Refated Services Company, Ing. [AXP?) and AXPs agents and Affifales, as
us prior to our acceptance of this Merchanl Application and from time to time thereafier, to definad In the AXP Agreement, to verify the infermation In this appfication and recalve and
invastigate tha Individual and business history and background of Merchant, each such exchanga Information zbout me personaly, inchusing by requesting reports from consurmar
repfesentative and any elher officers, partnars, propriators, andlor awmers of Marchart, and (o penniiing agencles, and disclosing such information to Thefr agent, subcontraclors, Affilales and
obtaln credit isports or olher baciground Iavestgation reports on each of them thatwe other parlies for any purpose permifled by faw. | authorize and direct Elavon, AXP, AXP agenls
consider necessary 1o review the accaptance and conlinuation of ihls Merchant Applicefion.  ang AffFates fa inform me diectly, or tirough the entty above, of feporis about ma lhat they
Herchant alsa authorizes any person or credit reporting agency lo compa inforfiztion to have requested from consumer reporting agencias. Such Information wil Incuds the nama and
answer those credit Inquiries and to furnish that Information to Ls. . address of tha agency fumishing the repost. | also authorize AXP ta use the reports from
‘This Merchant Application may be signedin ona o mofe counterpars, each of which sha'l consumer reporting agendss for marketing and administrative purposes, | understand that upon
constitute &n ofginal and all of which, taken together, shall constitute one and tha sama AXP's approval of the appZcation, the entity will be sent a copy of the AXP Agreement and
Merchant Application. Delivery of executed counterpars of this Merchant Applicaton may be materials welcoming It, elther to AXP's program for Elavon to perform senvices for AXP or AXP's
accomplishad by & facsimile transmisslon, and a signed facsimile or copy of this Merchant standard Card acceplance program which has different servicing lerms (e.g. diferent speeds of
Appiication shal constitute a signed original. pay). | understand that if the entily doss not qualify for he Elavon servicing program that tha
Ierchant understands that an authosdzation code s not a guarantes of acceplance of entity may be ensolled in American Express's slandard Card acceptance program, and the entity
payment of & Transaction. Recelpt of an authorization coda does not mean thal merchantwil  may terminate the AXP Agreement. By accepling the American Exprass Card for the purchase
ol recelve a Chargeback for that Transachon. of geods andlor services, or otheavisa Indicating fis intention to bs bound, the entity agress to ba
hound by the AXE Agreement.
*The Internal Revenue Service does not require your consent fo any provislon of this document other than the certifications required to aveid backup withfiolding.
Slgnature: X Prnied Name: File: Date:
Signature: X Printed Name: Tite: Dale:
As a primary Inducement to us to accept this Merchart Appleation, lhe underslaned Guaranlor(s), by sigring the Merchant Appication, jointly and severally, uncondiionally and imevocably,
gquarantes the contirufng full and faithful performance and payment by Merchant of szch of ils duties and obligations fo us (including, without Tmitation, Chargebacks and obfigations In connection
with Leased Equipment, If applicabls) pursuant ta the Merchanl Application and Agreement, as may ba amended from trma to time, with or withoul notice. Guarantor{s) understand furher that wo
=B proceed divectly aganst Guarantor(s) withoul first exhausting our remedies agalnst any other person or enfity responstole therefore to them or any security held by us or Merchant. This
2 1] auarantes will not be discharged or affected by he dealh of tha Guaranlors, will bind all helrs, adminiskators, fepresentatives and assigns and may be enforced by or for the bensfit of any of our
og successors, Guarantor(s) uaderstand that the Inducement to us to accept ihis Merchant Application Is consideration for the guaranty and that this guaranty remalns in ful force and effect even if the
Vg Guaranlor(s} recelve na addifonal benefit from tha guaranty. The undersigned hereby dinecls eny consumer reporting agendy to furnish a consumer credit report that refates personaly to the
g 8 undersigned upon the reguest of Elavon of any of its designess, successers of assigns and agreas that &l parfies invelved aze in compiance with the Fa'r Credit Reporing Act,
Slgnature: X Printed Name: SSN#: Dats:
élgnalu e X Printed Name: SN Date:
° Tothe best of my knowladgs, | cedtify that the Information rovided in this Merchant Application was provided by the Merchant and Is true, complels and accurate. | further certly that the
% 5‘ slgnaturas were provided by the Merchant's oemer(s} of officer(s), as appropsiate.
8
& Sales Rep Signature: X Printed Name Rep ID#: Date:
é gz Accepted by Elavon, Inc.: Date:
o
079 | pccepted by Member: Date:

Initials Elavon

MSPUS 052010




ﬁ HancEard MEMBER/MERCHANT AGREEMENT Pat
’ 2 RANSACROH [LELE g ' ato
This agreement, by and between Bane Card of America, with it's principal offices in Nashville, Tennessee and Member/Merchant named

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY Member/Merchant address 1800 WILLOW LAKE ROAD
1800 WILLOW LAKE ROAD , city/state/zip DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505 phone number 925-634-1131

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Merchant will receive monthly statements reflecting activity on its aceount, Merchant agrees to examine and reconcile its merchant statement and
notify Company of any error or discrepancy. Unless merchant provides written nofice {o Company of an error or diserepancy within 60 days of the
statement date, the statement shall be deemed as correct for all purposes and Company shall not be liable for any error or discrepancy reflected
thereon. Requests for any research older than 90 days from date of iransaction will result in research fees. Costmay vary depending on research
required. Cost will be diselosed at tine of research request, Company will only refund up to fhree {3) months on the agreed upon amount. No legal

proceedings or action may thercafter be brought against Company to recaver for any etror or discrepancy.
Canceliation or Termination of the agreement by cither party for any reason shall not void the liability of Member/Merchant to Bane Card of Ametica

2,
or bankcard processor for fees due,
.08 of the set wp fees is non refindable to cover eredit report and processing,
4. Merchant ageees to indemnify and hold harmtess Banc Card of Ameriea from any and all loss, damages or expenses assigened to Banc Card of
America by any third party arising out of or related to this agreement.
COMMENTS:
Set-up fees (One-time) $ 50,00
Terrminal $
Printer 8
Imprinter(s) $
Other $
Sales fax $
Total 3 50.00
Your signature below confirms you have read and agree to be bound by all assoclated pricing provided by BancCard.
DBA Name TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
Signature X
Print Name
Date: | Banc Card (Sales Rep) |

AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FOR DIRECT PAYMENTS (ACH DEBIT OR CREDIT CARD CHARGE),

TOWN OF DISCCVERY BAY Taxpayer ID#:
City:__DISCOVERY BAY _ giate: CA 7p; 94505

Company or GCustomer Name:
Billto Address: 1800 WILLOW LAKE ROAD

Bill to Phone: 925-634-1131

mip

| {wa} hereby authorize Banc Card, hereinafter called COMPANY to initiate debit eniries lo my (our) [ Checking /[ Savings Account (Please provide copy of
a voided check) / [ Credit Card (check one} indicated below at the depository financial institution named below, hereafter called DEPCSITORY, and to debit
the sama fo stch accounl. | {we) acknowledge that the origination of ACH fransactions to my (our) acceunt must comply with the provisions of U.S, law.

BANK OF AGRICUKLTURE AND COMMERCE. Branch:
State: Zip:

Bank Deposltery Name:
City:

Account Number:

Routing Number:
Credit Card Type: [ Visa [] MasterCard [ Discover

Credit Card Number: Explration Date: Credit Card CVV:

This authorizatfon is te remain in fult force and effect until COMPANY has recelved written nolification from me {or elther of us) of lis termination in such time
and in such manner as to afford COMPANY and DEPOSITORY a reasonable opportunity to act on it.

Date:

Signature:

Name(s):
NOTE: DEBIT AUTHORIZATION MUST PROVIDE THAT THE RECEIVER MAY REVOKE THE AUTHORIZATION ONLY BY NOTIFYING THE GRIGINATOR
IN THE MANNER SPECIFIED iN THE AUTHORIZATION.

Single Payment of $ Recurring Payments of $ Period: Monthly  Annually
(Check One)
7135 Charlotte Pike * Suite 220 * Nashville, TN 37209 - Fax (615) 352-6946 - Toll-fres (888) 741-2262 9/2009

Page 1 of 1




HP Services Agreement

This Services Agreement (the “Agresment”} documents the
business relationship between Discovery Bay, CA (*Customer’),
and HP Enterprise Services, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company (‘HP"), and describes the terms and conditions under
which HP will provide to Customer certain services on an as
requested basls, The obligalions of HP set forth in lhis
Agreement will be performed by HP, iself and through its
affiliates. HP and Customer may be referred fo in this
Agreement Individually as a “party” and together as the “parties”.
All capitalized ferms not defined in the bady of this Agreement
shall have the meaning given to that term in the attached
Attachment A which is incorporated herein.

1. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for five (5)
years, commencing on April 1, 2011 (the "Effective Date”), and,
unless earlier terminated as provided in this Agreement, will
continue through March 31, 2016; provided however, that the
term shall renew itself automatically for additional one (1)-year
terms unless either party provides prior written netice of
nonrenewal at least sixly (80) days before expiration of the then-

current term.

2. Services. During the term of this Agreement, In
consideration of the payment and other Customer obligations,
HP will perform the services, and praduce the deliverables,
described in Attachment A (the “Services”).

A. Change In Service Locations. Notwithstanding anything fo
the contrary in this Agreement, HP may, in its sole discretion,
perform the Services or any portion thereof from any location
determinad by HP or relocate any software or equipment used
by HP to perform the Services provided, however, that any
change in service location made by HP in its sole discretion
will not (i) materially and adversely impact HP's ability fo
perform its obligations hereunder, (i} Increase Customer’s
fees or costs (unless HP agrees to reimburse Customer for
such increase) or (i) materially and adversely impact the way
in which Customer conducts its business or operaticns.

B. Use of Affiliates and Subcontractors. The Services will be
performed by HP, ilself and through its affiliates. Subject to
the other provisions of this Agresment, HP may subcontract
any portion of the Services to third parties. HP will not
disclose any confidential information of Customer to any
unaffiliated subcontractor unless and until such subcontractor
has agreed in writing to protect the confidentiality of such
confidential information in the manner required by paragraph 7
and then only to the extent necessary for such subcontractor
to perform those Services subcontracted to it. HP will remain
responsible for the obligations performed by any of its
affiliates or subcontractors to the same extent as if such
obligations were performed by HP.

3. Representatives. HP and Customer shali each
maintain a representative who wiil be its primary point of contact
in dealing with the other under this Agreement. Either party may
change its represenlative by giving notice fo the other of the new
representative and the date upon which such change will
become effective. In performing its obligations under this
Agreement, HP will be entitled to rely upon any routine
Instructions, authorizations, approvals or other information
provided to HP by Customer's representative or, as to areas of
competency specifically identified by such representative, by any
other Customer personnel identified by Customers
representative, from time fo time, as having authority to provide
the same on behalf of Customer in such person's area of

Page 1

competency. Unless HP knew of any error, incorrectness or
inaccuracy in such instructions, authorizations, approvals or
other information, HP will incur no Hability or responsibility of any
kind In relying on or complying with any such instructions,
authorizations, approvals or other information.

4, Customer's Role. In addition to the obligations set forth
in the Agreement, Customer shall further have the obligations

set forih in Attachment A.

5. Payment. In consideration for the performance of the
Services, Customer will pay to HP the charges set forth in
Attachment B, which charges shall be sublect to periodic
adjustments as indicated therein. In addition, Customer shall
pay or reimburse HP for all taxes, assessments, dulies, permits
and fess, however designated, as further described in
Altachment B, that are levied upon this Agreement. HP will
submit an invoice to Customer reflecting the amount owed to HP
by Customer, with such supporting documentation as Customer
reasonably requests, and Customer shall pay the Invoiced
amount by the fifteenth (16™) day following the date of the
invaice. Any past due amounts will bear interest until paid at a
rate of interest equal to the lesser of (i} the prime rate
established from time fo time by the Wall Street Journal plus
four percent (4%} or (ii) the maximum rate of interest allowed by
applicable law. In addifion, at HP's request, Customer wilt
provide HP with an explanation of why an undisputed amount is
not paid when due and a proposed payment plan for Customer
to bring such past due amount current. All amounts will be
payzble fo HP electronically (either by wire transfer or ACH), in
accordance with payment instructions provided by HP from time
to time, so as in each case to constifute immediately available
funds by 12 noon, Plano, Texas time, on the payment date no
malter what the method of payment, If a due date does not fali
on a Business Day, payments must be received by HP on or
hefore on the Business Day prior to such date. Within ten (10)
days of the date of the invoice on which a disputed amount
appears, Customer will notify HP in writing of the specific items
in dispute and will describe in detail Customer's reason for
disputing each such ifem. Within fiteen (18) days of HP's
receipt of such notice, the parties will negotiate in good faith
pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 13 to reach settlement
on any items that are the subject of such dispute. [f Customer
does not notify HP of any items in dispute within such ten (10)-
day period of {ime, Customer will be deemed to have approved
and accepted stich involee. f any portion of an amount due lo
HP under this Agreement is subject to a hona fide dispute
between the parties as provided above, Customer will pay fo HP
on the date such amount is due all amounis not disputed in

good faith by Customer.

6. Employees. The HP personnel performing the
Services will be and remain the employees of HP, and HP will
provide for and pay the compensation and other benefits of such
employees, including salary, healih, accident and workers’
compensation benefits and ali faxes and confributions which an
employer is required to pay relating to the employment of
employees. During the term of this Agreement and for a period
of twelve {12) months thereafter, neither parfy shall soliclt,
directly or indirectly, for employment or employ any employee of
the other who is or was involved in the performance of the
Services without the prior wrilten consent of the other.

7. Confidentiality and Announcements. HP and Customer
agree to be bound by the confidentiality obligations set forth
below and neither party may make any media release or other




HP Services Adreement

public announcement relating lo or referring to this Agreement
without the other's prior written consent.

A. Scope of Obligation. Except as ofherwise expressly
provided in this Agreement, HP and Customer each agree
that (a) all information communicated to it by the other and
identified as confidential, whether before or after the date
hereof, {h) all information identified as confidential to which it
has access in connection with the Services, whether before or
afier the date hereof, and {c) this Agreement and the parties’
rights and obligatfons hereunder, are and shall be deemed to
have been received in confidence and will be used only for
purposes of this Agreement, and each of HP and Customer
agrees to Use the same means as it uses to protect its own
confidential Information, but in no event less than reasonable
means, to prevent the disclosure and to protect the

confidentiality thereof. No such information will be disclosed -

by the recipient parly without the prior written consent of the
other party; provided, however, that each party may disclose
this Agreement and the other party’s confidential information
to those of the recipient party’s altorneys, audilors, insurers (if
applicable), subcontractors and full time employees who have
a need to have access to such information in connection with
iheir employment (or engagement, if applicable) by the
recipient party, so long as the recipient party requires, in the
case of its attorneys, auditors and insurers, that each of them
execute a confidentiality agreement confaining terms and
conditions no less restrictive than those set forth in this
paragraph 7 and advises, in the case of its subcontractors and
employees, each such subcontractor and employee of the
confidentiality obligations set forth in this paragraph 7. In any
event, compliance by each of the persons referenced in the
preceding sentence with the confidentiality obligations set
forth in this paragraph 7 will remain the responsibility of the
party employing or engaging such persons.

B. Exceptions. The foregoing shall not prevent either
party from disclosing information that belongs to such party
which: (f) is already known by the recipient party without an
obligation of confidentiality other than under this Agreement,
(iiy is publicly known or becornes publicly known through no
unauthorized act of the recipient parly, (ifi) is rightfully received
from a third party, (iv) is independently developed without use
of the other parly's confidential information or {v) is disclosed
witihout similar restrictions to a third party by the party owning
the confidential information. If confidential information is
required to be disclosed pursuant to a requirement of a
governmental authority, such confidential information may be
disclosed pursuant to that requirement so long as the party
required to disclose the confidential information, to the extent
reasonably possible, provides the other party with timely prior
notice of such requirement and coordinates with such other
parly in an effort to limit the nature and scope of such required
disclosure.  If confidential information is required to be
disclosed in connection with the conduct of any arbitration
proceeding carrfed out pursuant to paragraph 13 of this
Agreement, such confidential information may be disclosed
pursuant to and in accordance with the approval and at the
direction of the mediator or arbiirator, as the case may be,
conducting such proceeding. Upon written request at the
expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason, all
documented confidential information (and all coples thereof)
owned by the requesting party will be retumed to the
requesting parly or will be destroyed, with written certification
thereof being given to the requesting party. The provisions of
this paragraph 7 shall survive the expiration or termination of

Page 2

this Agreement for any reason. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, HP may disclose this Agreement and other
confidentlal information fo which it has access hereunder to
professional advisers, financial institutions and other third
parties in connection with any fransaction entered info to
provide financing related to this Agreement or the obligations
of HP hereunder, so long as each of them execule a
confidentiality agreement containing terms and conditions no
less restrictive than those set forth in this paragraph 7.
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, each party to
this Agreement (and each affiliate, officer, employee, director,
advisor, representative, or other agent of such parly) is, and
has been from commencement of discussions, permitted to (i)
disclose to any and all persons, without limitation of any kind,
the U.S. federal income tax treatment and tax structure of the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement and all materials
of any kind (including opinions or other tax analyses) that are
provided to such party relating to such tax treatment and fax
struclure, and (i} consult any tax advisor regarding the U.S.
federal income tax freatment or fax structure of such
transactions; provided that, with respect to any document (or
similar item) that contains information in addition to
information that relates fo fhe tax treatment or tax structure of -
such fransactions, this exception fo any requirement of
confidentiality allows such disclosure and consultation only
with respect to such portions of the document or similar item
that relate to the tax treatment or tax siructure of the

transactions.

C. Privacy Laws. The parties acknowledge and agree that
Customer will be and remain the controller of the information
relating to Customer and its customers (the “Customer Data")
for purposes of all applicable laws relating to data privacy,
personal data, transborder data flow and data protection
(collectively, the “Privacy Laws”), with rights under such laws
to determine the purposes for which the Customer Data is
processed, and nothing in this Agreement will restrict or limit
in any way Customer's rights or obligations as owner andfor
confroller of the Customer Data for such purposes. As
controller of the Customer Data, Gustomer Is directing HP to
process the Customer Data in accordance with the terms of
this Agreement, and is consenting to HP's access to the
Customer Data for such purpose. The pariles also
acknowledge and agree that HP may have certain
responsibilities prescribed as of the date hereof by applicable
Privacy Laws as a processor of the Customer Data, and HP
hereby acknowledges such responsibiliies to the extent
required thereby for processors of data and agrees that such
responsibilities will be considered as a part of the Services to
be provided by HP under this Agreement. In the event that
Privacy Laws to which the activittes contemplated by this
Agreement are subject are modified or new Privacy Laws that
are applicable to such activities come into effect, HP will work
with Customer In an effort {o continue to comply with such
Privacy Laws, as so modified or added, but to the extent that
such modifications or addifions expand the scope or increase
the cost of the activities previously undertaken by HP pursuant
fo this _paragraph 7, HP will, at Customers reasonable
request, provide such additional activities as additional
services, but only to the extent that the parties have reached
agreement regarding the nature and scope of such services,
the period of time during which such services will be provided
and the basis upon which HP will be compensated therefor.




HP Services Agreement

8. Warranties and Additional Covenants. HP and
Customer shall have the obligations refating to warranties and
additional covenants set forth below:

A, Performance. HP represents and warrants that all
Services will be performed in a professional and workmanlike

manner.

B. Disclaimer, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY
PROVIDED IN THIS PARAGRAPH 8 HP MAKES NO
REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, REGARDING ANY MATTER, INCLUDING THE
MERCHANTABILITY, SUITABILITY, ORIGINALITY, FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR USE OR PURPOSE, OR RESULTS TO
BE DERIVED FROM THE USE, OF ANY INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY SERVICE, SOFTWARE, HARDWARE OR
OTHER MATERIALS PROVIDED UNDER  THIS
AGREEMENT. HP DOES NOT REPRESENT OR WARRANT
THAT THE OPERATION OF ANY SUCH SERVICE,
SOFTWARE, HARDWARE OR OTHER MATERIALS WILL
BE UNINTERRUPTED, OR ERROR-FREE.

C. Laws and Requlations. HP agrees to comply with all
laws cumently in effect that are applicable to HP's
performance of the Services under this Agresment. The
partles acknowledge that the pricing of all Services under this
Agresment is based on the laws, rules and regulations
applicable to the business, assels or operations of Customer
(collectively, the “Applicable Laws") at the date of this
Agreement. Customer will promptly advise HP of any change
in the Applicable Laws (including any change in the
interpretation thereof by a compstent court, agency or simitar
body) or the adoption of additional Applicable Laws
(collectively, the “New Requirements”) that requires changes
to Services, changes to software or additional software. HP
may add to the charges, due from Customer for Services, all
reasonable charges for changes to the Services or software
arising from the New Requirements. If the New Requirements
are generally applicable to other customers of HP, then such
additional charges will be allocated among Customer and
such other customers on an equitable basts.

9. Ownership. Each party retains all rights it possessed
prior to the date of this Agreement In any software, ideas,
concepts, know-how, development tools, techniques or any
other proprietary material or proprietary information that may be
used by such parly in connection with its role relafing to the
performance of the Services. All software that is licensed by a
party from a third party vendor will be and remain the properly of
such vendor. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this
Agreement, HP: (i) will retain all right, title and interest in and fo
all development tools, know-how, methodologies, processes,
software, technologies or algorithms used in performing the
Services, if any, which are based on trade secrets or proprietary
information of HP or are otherwise owned or licensed by HP, (i}
will be free to use the ideas, concepts and know-how which are
developed In the course of performing the Services and may be
retained by HP's employees in intangible form and {iiiy will retain
- ownership of any HP-owned software or development tools that
are used in providing Services. Subject to the obligations set
forth in paragraph 7, each of the parties will be free to use such
ideas, concepts and know-how which are developed by it in the
course of performing its obligations under this Agreement and
which may be retained by its employees in intangible foom. No
licenses will be deemed to have been granted by either party to
any of its patents, trade secrets, trademarks or copyrights,

Page 3

except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement,
Nothing in this Agreement shall require HP or Customer to
violate the propriefary rights of any third party in any software or

otherwise.

10. Termination.
A If either party materially or repeatedly defauits in the

performance of any of its obligations under this Agreement,
and such default () is of a non-monetary nature and is not
substantially cured within sixty (80) days after notice is given
to the defaulting party specifying the default or, with respect to
those defaults that cannot reasonably be cured within sixty
(60) days, should the defaulting party fail to proceed within
sixty (60) days to commence curing the default and thereafter
to proceed with all reasonable diligence fo substantially cure
the default, or (b} is related to an cbligation to make payments
to the other parly hereunder and is not cured within ten (10)
days after notice is given to the defaulting parly specifying the
default, the party not in default may, by giving notice thereof to
the defaulting parly, terminate this Agreement as of a date
specified in such notice of termination. Upon expiration or
termination of this Agreament for any reason, HP will cease to
perform the Services, and Customer will pay to HP all sums
due to HP as a result of the services performed prior to such
expiration or termination (prorated as appropriate). Expiration
or termination of this Agreement for any reason will not
release either parly from any liabilities or obligations set forth
in this Agreement which (a) the parties have expressly agreed
will survive any such expiration or termination or (b) remain to
be performed or by their nature would be intended fo be
applicable following any such expiration or termination.

B. Either parly may terminate a portion of this Agreement
without cause, effective immediately, upon written notice lo
the other party if: () either party receives notice from a state
or federal regulatory body that such portion is unlawful, invalid
or unenforceable, (ii) any Card Company or Credit/Debit Gard
Acquirer informs either pary that any portion of this
Agreement is in violation of the respective Card Company
bylaws or operating rules or (ifi) any Card Company or
Credit/Debit Card Acquirer terminates the Merchant Services
Agreement (as defined in the aftached Attachment A)
between Customer and such Card Company or Credit/Debit

Card Acquirer.

11. indemnities. HP and Customer shall have the
indemnity obligations set forth herein.

A. General. Subject to paragraph 12 and the limitations
set forth below in this paragraph 11A and the procedures set
forth below In paragraph 11D, HP and Customer each agree
to defend the other party against any action to the extent that
such action Is based upon a claim that the software (other
than third party software) or confidential information provided
by the indemnitor, or any part thereof, (i) infringes a copyright
perfected under United States stafute, (ii} infringes a patent
granted under United States law or (jii) constitutes an unlawful
disclosure, use or misappropriation of another party’s trade
secret. The Indemnitor will bear the expense of such defense
and pay any damages and attorneys' fees that are attribuiable
to such claim finally awarded by a court of competent

jurisdiction.

B. Exclusions. Neither HP nor Customer will be liable to
the other for claims of indirect or contributory infringement. In




HP Services Agreement

particular, the indemnitor will have no liability to the
indemnitee hereunder if any claim of infingement Is based
upon the use of software provided by the indemnitor
hereunder in connection or in combination with equipment,
devices or software not supplied by the indemnitor or used in
a manner for which the sofiware was not designed. Also, the
indemnitor will have no liability if the indemnitee modifies any
software provided by the indemnitor hereunder and such
infringement would not have occurred but for such
modification, or uses the software in the practice of a patented
process and there would be no infringement in the absence of
such practice, or such claim arises out of the indemnitor's
compliance with specifications provided by the indemnitee
and such infringement would not have occurred but for such

compliance.

C. Additional _Remedy. if software or confidential
information becomes the subject of an Infringement claim
under paragraphs 11A through 11C, or in the indemnitor's
apinion is likely to become the subject of such a claim, then, in
addition to defending the claim and paying any damages and
attorneys’ fees as required in these paragraphs 11A through
11C, the indemnitor will either (A) replace or modify the
software or confidentlal information to make i noninfringing or
cure any claimed misuse of anothers frade secret or (B)
procure for the indemnitee the right fo continue using the
sofiware or confidential information pursuant to this
Agreement. Any cosis associated with Implementing either of
the above altemnatives will be borne by the indemnitor but will
be subject to paragraph 12. If neither option is available to the
indemnitor through the use of reasonable, diligent efforts, (x)
the indemnitee will refurn such software or confidential
Information to the indemniter and {y) If requested by the
indernnitee in good faith, the parties will negotiate, pursuant to
paragraph 13 of this Agreement but subject to paragraph 12
of this Agreament, fo reach a wiitten agreement on what, if
any, monetary damages (in addiion fo the indemnitor's
obligation to defend the claim and pay any damages and
attorneys’ fees as required above in paragraphs 11A through
11C are reasonably owed by the indemnitor to the indemnitee
as a result of the indemnitee no longer having use of such
software or confidential infermation.

. Procedures. The Indemnification obligations set forth
in this paragraph 11 will not apply unless the party claiming
indemnification; (a) notifies the other promptly in writing of
any matters in respect of which the indemnity may apply and
of which the notifying party has knowledge, in order to allow
the indemnitor the opportunily to investigate and defend the
malter; provided, however, that the failure fo so notify wilt only
relieve the indemnitor of its obligations under this paragraph
11 if and to the extent that the indemnitor is prejudiced
thereby; and (b) gives the other party full opportunity to control
the response thereto and the defense thereof, including any
agreement relating to the sefllement thereof, provided,
however, that the indemnitee will have the right to parficipate
in any legal proceeding to contest and defend a claim for
indemnification involving a third parly and to be represenied
by tegal counsel of its choosing, all at the indemnitee’s cost
and expense. However, if the indemnitor fails to prompfly
assume the defense of the claim, the parly entitled to
indemnification may assume the defense at the indemnitor's

cost and expense.

The indemnitor will not ba responsible for any setilement or
compromise made without its consent, untess the indemnitee

Page 4

has tendered notice and the indemnitor has then refused fo
assume and defend the claim and it is later determined ihat
the Indemnitor was liable to assume and defend the claim.
The indemnites agrees to cooperate In good faith with the
indemnitor at the request and expense of the indemnitor.

12. Liability. HP's liability fo Customer for any damages
arising out of or related to this Agreement, regardless of form of
aclion that imposes liability, whether in contract, equity,
negligence, intended conduct, toit or otherwise, will be limited to
and not exceed, in the aggregate for all claims, actions and
causes of action of every kind and nature for the amount of the
Convenience Fees under this Agreement for the most recent six
(6) months at the time the first event giving rise to such liability
arose. HP will not be liable for, any amounts consisting of or
aftributable to loss of income, goodwill, profit or savings or for
indirect, incidental, consequential, exemplary, punitive or special
damages of any party, including third parties, even if HP has
been advised of the possibility of such damages in advance.
Each parly will have a duly to mitigate damages for which the
other party is responsible. No claim, demand for arbitration or
cause of action which arose out of an event or events which
occurred more than two (2) years prior fo the cause of aclion
which arose out of an event or events which occurred more than
two (2) years prior fo the fiting of a demand for arbitration or suit
alleging a claim or cause of action may be asserted by eilher
parly against the other. The provisions of this paragraph 12 will
survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any
reason. Notwithstanding anything set forth in this paragraph 12
fo the confrary, in the eveni that any Services provided fo
Customer are inaccurate, incomplele, incorrect, or otherwise
defective due solely to HP's fault or negligence, Customer’s sole
and exclusive remedy shall be for HP to correct such defect
without charge to Customer, provided that HP has received
written notice of such defect from Customer within ten (i0)
Business Days from the date of which the Customer become
aware of, or should have become awarse of, such defect, HP
shall have no other or further liability to Custorner for defective

Services.

13. Arbitration. Any dispute, conlroversy or claim arising
under, out of, in connection with or in relation to this Agreement,
or the breach, termination, validity or enforceability of any
provision hereof (a “Dispute”), if not resolved informaily through
negotiation hetween the parties, will be resolved by final and
binding arbitration conducted in accordance with and subject to
the Commercial Arbftration Rules of the American Arbitration
Association then applicable. One arbitrator will be selected in
accordance with such rules, and the arbitrators will allow such
discovery as is appropriate, consistent with the purposes of
arbitration in accomplishing fair, speedy and cost effective
resolution of disputes. The arbitrator will reference the rules of
evidence of the Federal Rules of Civll Procedure then in effect in
sefing the scope of discovery. Judgment upon the award
rendered in any such arbitration may be entered in any court
having jurisdiction thereof, or application may be made to such
court for a judicial acceptance of the award and enforcement, as
the law of such jurisdiction may require or allow. Any aibitration
conducted pursuant to this paragraph 13 will take place in Plano,
Texas if pursued by Customer and in Customer's city stated
below if pursued by HP. Other than those maiters involving
injunctive relief or any action necessary to enforce the award of
the arbitrator, the parties agree that the provisions of this
paragraph 13 are a complete defense to any suit, action or other
proceeding Instituted in any court or before any administraive
tribuna! with respect to any Dispute or the performance of the




HP Services Agreement

Services by HP. Nothing in this paragraph 13 prevents the
parties from exercising their right to terminate this Agreement in

accordance with paragraph 10.

14. Excused Performance. Neither parly shall be deemed
ta be in default hereunder, or will be liable fo the other, for failure
to perform any of its obligations under this Agreement (other
than the obligation to make payments hereunder with respect to
Services that have been performed) for any period and to the
extent that such failure results from acts or omissions of the
other party or third parties, natural disasters, riots, war, civil
disorder, court order, acts or regulations of governmental
bodies, labor dispute or any other causes beyond that party's
reasonable contro! (including failures or fluctuations in electrical
power, heal, light, air conditioning or telecommunications
equipment or lines) and which it could not have prevented by
reasonable precautions or could not have remedied by the
exercise of reasonable efforts; provided that the parly claiming
excuse from performance informs the other parly promptly and
uses reasonable efforts under the circumstances to correct the

deficiency.

15. Rigit fo Engage in Other Activities.  Customer
acknowledges and agrees that HP may provide data processing
and other information technology services for third pariies at any
HP facility that HP may utilize from time to time for performing
the Services., Nothing in this Agreement will impair HP's right o
acquire, ficense, market, distribute, develop for itself or others or
have others develop for HP similar technology performing the
same or similar functions as fhe technology and Services

contemplated by this Agreement.

18, Notices. All nofices under this Agreement will be in
writing and will be deemed to have been duly given if delivered
personally or by a nationally recognized courier service, faxed or
matled by registered or cerlified mall, retum receipt requested,
postage prepaid, to the parties at the addresses set forth herein.
All notices under this Agreement that are addressed as provided
in this paragraph 186, (a) if delivered personally or by a nationally
recognized courier service, will be deemed given upon delivery,
(b) if delivered by facsimile, will be deemed given when
confirmed and (¢) f delivered by mail in the manner described
above, will be deemed given on the fifth (5" Business Day after
the day it is deposited in a regular depository of the United
States mail. Either party may change its address or designee
for notification purposes by giving notice to the other of the new
address or deslgnee and the date upon which such change will

become effective.

17. Export Requlalions. This Agreement is expressly
made subject to any United States govemment laws,
regulations, orders or other restrictions regarding export from the
United States of computer hardware, software, technical data or
other items, or derivatives of such hardware, software, technical
data or other items. Each party will reasonably cooperate with
the other and will provide to the other promptly upon request any
documents as are reasonably requested fo obtain approvals,
consents, licenses andfor permits required for any payment or
any export or import of products or setvices under this
Agreement. The provisions of this paragraph 17 will survive the
explration or termination of this Agreement for any reason.

18. Other. Where agreement, approval, acceptance or
consent of either parly is required by this Agreement, such
action will not be unreasonably withheld or delayed, I any
provision (other than a provision refating to any payment

obligation) of this Agreement or the application thereof to any
persons or circumstances Is, to any extent, held invalid,
unenforceable, or unlawful, or if any Card Company or
Credit/Debit Card Acquirer informs either party that any portion
of this Agreement s in violation of the respective Card Company
by-laws or operating rules, the remainder of this Agresment or
the application of such provision to persons or circumstances
other than those as to which it is invalid or unenforceable will not
be affected thereby, and each provision of this Agreement will be
valid and enforceable to the extent permitted by law or the
respective operating rules and by-laws. The provisions of this
Agreement will be given equal weight regardless of the order in
which they appear herein. Nothing in this Agreement may be
relied upon or will benefit any party other than HP and
Customer, This Agreement (8) will be governed by the
substantive laws of the State of Texas {without giving effect to
any choice-of-law rules that may require the application of the
laws of another jurisdiction), (b) may not be assigned by either
parly without the prior written consent of the other and {c)
together with the attachments hereto (each of which are
incorporated into this Agreement by this reference), constitutes
the entire agreement of the parlies with respect to the subject
matter hereof, superseding all previous representations,
understandings or agreements with respect thereto.

In Witness Whereof, the parties have duly executed and
delivered this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

HP ENTERPRISE SERVICES, LLC

By:
Title: Enter Title of Signatory

Print Name: Enier Signatory's Name
Address: 5400 Legacy Drive

Plano, TX 75024

Date:

CUSTOMER

By:

Title:

Print Name:

Address:

Date:




Attachment A

Services

1. DEFINITIONS
Whenever used in this Attachment A, the words and

phrases listed below shall have the meanings given below.
Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined herein
shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the

Agreement.

EFT — Electronic Funds Fransfer. Automated debit from the
Cardholder's checking or savings account.

Business Day - Each weekday, Monday through Friday,
which is not a holiday of the United States Federal Reserve

System.

Card Company- An association, such as Visa U.S.A. Inc. or
MasterCard International, Incorporated that operates an
inferchange system for exchanging information, transactions,
money and other items on a standardized and consistent basis
between member financial Institutions with respect to
Credit/Debit Card payment transactions.

Cardholder — Owner of the payment insfrument belng used.
In the case of Credit/Debit Card fransactions this is the
responsible party for the card. In the case of EFT transactions,
this is responsible party or owner of the checking or savings

bank account.

Chargeback — The challenge of a fransaction fhat is
challenged by a Cardholder or merchant bank, which is sent
back through interchange to the bank of account (Cardholder or
merchant) for resolution. Such challengs can be for all or any
portion of a transaction, whether or not such dispute ls valid.

Convenience Fee — A fee charged by Cardholders of
Customer for the use of the Services as set forth in Attachment

B.

Credit/Debit Card — A VISA-branded, MasterCard-branded
or other mutually agreeable Credit/Debit Card issued by a
financial institution in accordance with the rules and regulations

of the Card Company.

Credit/Debit Card Acquirer — Any financlal institution
providing services related to those in this Agreement, which is a
member bank of Visa or MasterCard nafional bank card
associations and provides “merchant bank” acquiring services
which enable consumers and businesses to use Gredit/Debit
Cards andfor Discover and American Express merchant

financial institutions, as applicable.

Crodit/Debit Card Issuer — Any financial institution, which Is
a member bank of Visa or MasterCard National bankcard
assocfations and provides Credit/Debit Cards to consumers and
businesses used to purchase goods and services from
merchants sponsored by Visa and MasterCard merchant

financial instifutions.

IVRS (Interactive Voice Response System) — An automated
telephone response System, accessible by Cardholders for the
initiation of Payment Requests, that presents a series of choices
to the caller, and to which the caller responds by pushing

buttons on the touch-tone telaphone.

Merchant Services Agreement — An agreemsnt between
the Credit/Debit Card Acquirer and Customer establishing the

authority for the Customer to accept Credit/Debit Cards as a
means for payment for goods and services. The authority is
granted with the condition that the Customer follow eslablished
Card Company operating rules and regutations.

Remittance — An amount remilted by a Card Company in
connection with payment by a Cardholder to the Customer or
payment of a Convenience Fee fransaction.

Retrieval Request — Requests inifiated by a Cardholder or
his Credit/fDebit Card Issuer, for information regarding specific
charges to his Credit/Debit Card account for the Customer hill
payment or Convenience Fee.

Retfuins - Customers initiated reversal of a Credit/Debit
Card charge or an EFT payment to a Cardholder's account.

Settlement — The process by which ihe funds for Cardholder
transactions are passed from CreditDebit Card lIssuers to
Credit/Debit Card Acguirers or from fhe seftlement bank fo the

Customer,

System or Systems — Are (i) computer programs, including
without limitation software, firmware, application programs,
operating systems, files and uliliies; (i) supporting
documentation for such computer programs, including without
limitation input and output formats, program listings, narrative
descriptions, operating instructions and procedures, user and
training documentation and special forms; and (iii) the tangible
media upon which such programs are recorded, Including
without limitation chips, tapes, disks and disketles.

Al other capitalized ferms in this altachment, ofher
aftachments or elsewhere shall have the meaning given fo that

term in the Agreement.

2. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONVENIENCE PAY
SERVICES PROGRAM

In general, but subject to the more detailed description of HP's
and Custemer's obfigations elsewhere in this Agreement, the
Services Is a merchant bill payment service whereby a
Cardholder uses an JVRS or an HP Infernet site
(paybil.com/<Customer choice>) fo request a payment
transaction to Customer by means of a charge against a
Credit/Debit Card or an EFT debit (the "Payment Request’) in
accordance with HP’s and Customer's procedures.
Concurrently, the Cardholder or Customer shall be charged the
applicable fee for use of the Services as set forth in Attachment
B (the “Convenience Fee”) in connection with using the Services
as described herein. The portal to accept Payment Requests is
available twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days per week
except for scheduled maintenance. System downtime will not
exceed two percent (2%) of the time, not including scheduled
maintenance, during the term of the Agreement. HP is not
responsible for the availability of the Intemet or the Customer's

Systems.

Payment Requests processed hereunder will be subject to the
appropriate approval, by or on behalf of the Credit/Debit Card
issuer of a transaction for a merchant or another affiliate bank
(each, an *Authorization”) and other policies and security
procedures established by HP or Credit/Debit Card Acquirer or
Issuer from time to time or otherwise agreed to in writing by the
parties. The IVRS and Internet site will inifiate an on-line
Authorization request through the respective Credit/Debit Card

Aitachment A —Page 1




Attachment A

Services

Issuer for payment of the Customer bill and ihe Convenience
Fee amounts, EFT Payment Requests will verify the bank
routing and fransit number. The WRS and Intemet site will
provide a confirmation number fo Cardholder to confirm
acceptance and processing of the bill payment fransaction if the
Payment Request was accepted. If a Payment Request was
declined, the IVRS or the website will instruct the Cardholder to
contact thelr Credit/Debit Card Issuer. Payment to Customer will
not be processed If payment of the Convenience Fee is not also
approved. In addition, HP, on behalf of Customer, at the request
of Customer, will deny a Credit/Deblt Card or EFT payment
based on a prior Chargeback or an EFT transaction that was
returned and not authorized hy the bank of the Cardholder (a
"Refurned EFT ltem®. HP shall not process payment
fransactions manually, except for correcting rejected
transactions and processing adjustments.

HP will provide support for Customer's customer service staff
during HP's standard business hours from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.
CST. Customer service will consist of responding to inquirles
conceming such matters as payment verification, reconciliation,
accounting, Remittance Data Files, and general Services
operation delivery questions. HP shall make a commercially
reasonable attempt to respond to all Customer inquiries by fhe
end of the next Business Day after nofification. In cases where
inquiries cannot be resolved by the end of the next Business
Day, HP shall keep a record of all actions that require more than
twenty-four (24) hours to resolve and present these issues to the

Customer representative.

3. SCRIPT PROMPTS, INTERNET SITE AND
PARAMETERS

The script prompts, Internet site and parameters shall be
described in the Customer set-up sheet provided to Customer at
implementation. Customer shall -approve all IVRS scripts in use
and the Intemet site fo be used, hereunder, prior to
implementation. Any customized changes fo the standard script
prompts, the Intemnet site and paramefers listed in the set-up
sheets require a three (3)-week lead-time. With respect to
customized changes, HP will respond with the estimated time to
make the change in seven (7) Business Days. Such charges
will be in accordance with the fes schedule set forth in

Aflachment B, Section B-2,
4, REMITTANCE DATA FILE AND REPORT DELIVERY

A data file that includes both summary and defail of all
Cardholders' initiated payment transactions reflecting payments
processed during the current Business Day shall be created
after each Business Day's Seftlement cut-off time {(a
“Remittance Date File”) and should be delivered electronically to
Customer no later than 4:00 p.m. GST. Files will be in HP's
standard flat file format unless mutually agreed fo otherwise,
which may result in an additional charge. HP shall retain each
Remittance Dala File for a minimum of thirly (30) days and
refransmit the Remittance Data File in the event of an
unsuccessful Transmission or upon request of Customer. HP
shall retain a record of all Customer payment data for the greater
of (a) a period of three (3} years or (b) as required by state law,
statutes andfor federal reguiations. At the end of each Business
Day, HP will submit batch close transactions electronically to the
appropriate Credit/Debit Card Acquirer and send all EFT
transactions electronically to the appropriate banks, Customer
is responsible for accessing and retrieving the Remittance Date
File. The Remiitance Date File will have the following reports:

i.Financlal Control shows the processing, verifying, and
monitoring of Credit/Debit Card and EFT transactions from
Cardholder by HP. HP will provide Customer with accurate
payment detait to allow for timely and accurate posting of the
Cardholder accounts.

ii. Dally Payment Detail shows the detail and totals of all
payments processed by HP and shall include Cardholder's
Customer account number, payment amount, payment type,
date and fime of the payment, payment type used (specific
Credit/Debit Card iype or EFT), confirmation number,
Convenience Fee amount.

fii. Daily Payment Summary shows the daily totals of all
payments and Customer Settlement transactions processed
by HP and submitted for Settlement, on behalf of Customer
and shall include amount and volume by, payment type used
{specific Credit/Debit Card type or EFT), and processed
through each Business Day.

iv.  Daily Detail — Adjustments shows the account detail
and daily fotals of all Customer initiated Returns, Returned
EFT lfems and Credit/Debit Card Issuer Chargebacks
received and processed by HP and shall include Cardholders
Custemer account information, payment amount, payment
type (Credit/Debit Card type used or EFT), Refurn or
Chargeback code, original payment date, and confirmation

number.

5. ADJUSTMENT PROCESSING - RETRIEVALS,
CHARGEBACKS, REFUNDS and RETURNED EFT ITEMS

HP will from time fo time provids adjustment services for the
handling of Credit/Debit Card Retrieval Requests, Chargebacks
and Return EFT ltems received from the Credit/Debit Card
Acquirer or a bank. Upon receipt of a Retrieval Request, HP will
provide information, reasonably required, to satisfy the Retrieval
Request. In the event that the Retrieval Request is asking for
missing name andfor address information, HP will aftempt to
obtain this information from Customer. Itis Customer's option to
comply with the request or not. If Customer elects to complete
this information, Customer shall complete the name and address
information and return it to HP within one (1) Business Day. The
processed Ghargeback transaction(s) provided by the
Credit/Debit Card Acquirers will be detailed on the dally
Financlal Report and Remittance Data File provided to the
Customer, HP can, at Customer's option, provide stop payment
security parameters to block the use of a Credit/Debit Card,
bank accouni, or Customer account number that has been
involved in a previous Chargeback or Return situation.

6. ADDITIONAL HP RESPONSIBILITIES

HP will provide support, maintenance and updates for the IVRS
equipment, VRS Systems, IVRS sofiware, IVRS database(s)
and Internet site if provided by HP. HP will monitor call volumes
and Internet site hits, IVRS and Internet system performance,
and maintain adequaie perscnnel and Systems resources to
provide Services. HP shall maintain records of each payment
using the Services and such records shall include: (i} information
required to produce the reports specified in herein and (i)
material complaints concerning Services. HP will provide at
least sixiy (80) days advance written notice to Customer of any
changes or enhancements to the HP System where such

Attachment A — Page 2




Attachment A
Services

changes alter the way of use or process for the Customer
Cardholder and Customer. HP will provide written notice to
Customer of any changes that may affect Customer's ability to
use the Services.

7. ADDITIONAL CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES

Customer shall, at its own cost and expense: (A) comply with (i)
all state and federal laws and regulations which affect the
Services provided hereunder, (i} the Merchant Services
Agreement(s) befween Customer and any Card Company or
Credit/Debit Card Acquirer and thelr applicable by-laws,
regulations and operating rules, (iii) HP's operating policies and
procedures for the Services and (jv) written materials, advice
and technical information provided in connection with the
Services provided hereunder; (B) distribute, inspect, and review
all reporis created from information transmitted or delivered by
HP and reject all incorrect reports within two (2) Business Days
after receipt thereof for daily reports and within three (3}
Business Days after receipt thereof for other than daily reports;
provided, however, that with respect to information refated to
Chargebacks and retrievals, Customer shall review and respond
promptly to such information in accordance with the operating
rules of the Card Companies, if applicable; however,
notwithstanding the foregoing time limits, Gustomer shall
promptly inform HP of any errors, deficiencies, or irregularities
reflected in any such statements that Customer discovers.
Failure to so reject any report collected from such information
shall constilute acceptance thereof. Customer shall indemnify
and hold harmless HP from and against any and all taxes,
assessments, duties, permits, fees, or other charges of any
nature or kind that Customer is responsible to pay, or is liable
for, as well as, any additions to tax, penalties, interest, fees, or
other expenses, if any, incurred by HP as the result of any such
taxes, assessments, duties, permits, fees, or other charges not
being pald at the time or in the manner required by applicable
law, or any taxes, assessments, duties, permits, fees, or other
charges of any nature or kind that are imposed upon of related
to any payment by a Cardhoider, and goods and services sold
by Customer to Cardholders.  Customer agrees to indemnify,
defend and hold HP harmless from any and all third parly
claims, actions, damages, liabilities, costs, and expenses,
including without limitation reasonable attorneys' fees and
expenses (“Losses”), arising oul of the Customer's activities In
connection with its Merchant Services Agreement (including,
without limitation, any Losses related to Chargebacks or
reversals of fransactions by Cardholders). The provisions of this
paragraph shall survive the ferm or terminaiion of the Agreement

for any reason.

Attachment A — Page 3




B-1.

Attachment B

Payment

Cardholder Charges. For use of the Services under
this Agreement, the Cardholder or the Customer, as
designated below will be charged a Gonvenience Fee
for electing to use the Services pay-by-phone and pay-
by-Intemet services or via EFT. The Convenience Fee
will be assessed to the Cardholder’s Credit/Debit Card
account as a line item on their Credit/Debit Card
statement separate from the bill payment amount. The
EFT Convenience Fee is separate from the bill
payment amount deducted from their bank account.

The Convenience Fee is subject to change effective for
Cardholder fransactions submitted on or after {he
effective date of the modification, upon at least thirty
(30) days’ prior written notice to Customer:

Each Credit/Debit Card Convenience Fee is 2.95% of
the average payment amouni, with a minimum
convenience fee of $2.50.

The EFT Convenience Fee is $2.50 regardless of
payment amount.

Customer Charges. The following table sets forth
fees payable to HP by Customer with respect to the

Services.

HP Fee Schedule

Service Description Fee Schedule

Service [mplementation t$ 750 — One time-Waived
Fee

Service Monthly
Minimum Fee

$75 / month-- Walved

IVRU Voice Recording
Fee **

$500 / per occurrence for
English

IVRU Voice Recording
Feg **

$750 / per occurrence for
Spanish

Technical and Business
{evelopment Man-

$153 / hour + actual travel
and living expenses

Rates ***

HP charges hereunder will be increased annually on
the anniversary date of the Effective Date of this
Agreement by the percentage Increase (since the
Effective Date or previous anniversary date,
applicable) in the Employment Cost Index {not
seasonally adjusted) for Total Compensation, Private
Industry Workers, Management, Professional and
Related, excluding incentive paid occupations,
December 2005 = 100 (the “ECF). The ECI is
published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics for the
U.S Depariment of Labor.

* The Service Implementation Fee Includes the initial
VRS Voice Recording. Once Customer signs off on
the IVRS script, any future custom script
modifications may be billed according to the HP Fee
Schedule. Changes to the VRS script to reflect
modifications by HP to the Convenience Fee will be
implemented without charge to Customer hereunder.

Attachment B—Page 1

s* The Service Implementation Fee includes the

technical support needed to establish standard
Services. Should Customer require customization of
the IVRS script, reporls or Remittance Data File
formats during or after implementation, then the
corresponding Technical and Business Development

Man-Rates will apply.

Taxes

There will be added to any charges under fhis
Agreement, or separately billed, and Customer will
either pay to HP, or reimburse HP for the payment of,
amounts equal to any taxes, assessments, duties,
permits, fees and other charges of any kind, however
designated, assessed, charged or levied, based on,
with respect to or measured by (a) such charges, (b)
this Agreement or (¢ lhe Services, software,
equipment, materfals or other property (tangible or
intangible), or the use thereof or the resources used
thercfor, that are provided under this Agreement.
Charges payable under this Section B-3 include state
and local sales taxes, use taxes, property taxes,
privilege taxes, excise taxes (including federal excise
taxes), value added taxes and any taxes or amounts in
fieu thereof paid or payable by HP in respect of the
foregoing, exclusive however, of taxes hased on the
et income of HP.




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
CONMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMNUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESTRICTING THE ACCEPTANCE OF CASH AT DISTRICT OFFICES FOR
ROUTINE BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS

WHEREAS, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (“District”) provides the domestic
water supply to the residents and businesses of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District; and

" WHEREAS, the District regularly bills water users who are metered for thelr consumption on a
monthly basis for residential accounts and quarterly for commercial accounts; and

WHEREAS, water customers currently pay their water bills by cash or check but do not have an
option to pay by credit/debit card or utilize online hill pay through the District’s website.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That cash no longer be accepted at the District offices for metered water bills, park
reservations, and public records requests or any other type of business transaction effective May 1, 2011.

SECTION 2. That credit/debit card and online bill pay options will be implemented at least a
minimum of ninety (30) days prior to the terms of Section 1, above.

SECTION 3. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 19" DAY OF JANUARY 2011.

AS—

J  Kévih Graves, Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District at'a regularly scheduled meeting, held on January 19, 2011, by

the following vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

e

Richard J. Howard, Board Secretary

OO COMm




NO BACK UP
DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA

ITEM#G




NO BACK UP
DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA

ITEM # H




NO BACK UP
DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA

ITEM # 1




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT March 16, 2011

Prepared By: Dan Schroeder, Legal Counsel
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager‘@‘/

Agenda Title

Continued discussion regarding Board Meeting Rules of Crder

Recommended Acflon

Consider Amending Article VIl of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD's By-Laws to replace Robert's Rules of Order with
Rosenberg’s Rulss of Order.

Executive Summary

On March 2, 2011, Legal Counsel Schroeder led a discussion regarding the Board’s Rules of Order. At that time, he
presented an alternative Rules of Order to the long standing Robert's Rules of Order that have been utilized by the CSD
Baard since the Districts inception. Also at that meeting, Mr. Schroeder suggested that the Board review Rosenberg's Rules

of Order for continued disctssion tonight.

A copy of the March 2, 2011 report and back up documentation is attached to this report.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund#  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This item

March 2, 2011

Attachments

March 2, 2011 Agenda report with attachmenis

" AGENDA ITEM: J-1 I’




Meeting Daie

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

March 2, 2011

Prepared By:  Dan Schroeder, Legal Counsél
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managerﬁ%}‘

Agenda Title
Discussion regarding Board Meeting Rules of Order and Amend Board’s Rules of Procedure to conslder adopting Rosenberg’s

Rules of Order

Recommended Actlon
Consider Amanding Article Vil of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD's By-Laws and the corresponding Board Policy to replace
Robert's Rules of Order with Rosenherg’s Rules of Crder.

Executive Summary

Article Vill of the of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD’s By-Laws ("By-Laws”) currenily uses Robart’s Rules of Order as the
procedures for running the Town's meetings. Robert's Rules of Order were developed for a Parliamentary Style form of
Government. However, many of the procedures in Robert’s Rules of Order are inconsistent and conflict with the California Brown
Act and established rights and principles of local government in California. In addition, Robert's Rules of Order are extremely
complex, and Intimidating to many elected officials. The current edition of Robert's Rules of Order is contained in a paperback
hook that exceeds 600 pages.

Rosenberg’s Rules of Order are a simplified set of precedural rules tailored for local governments by the League of California Citfes
that are user friendly and easy to understand. They are consistent with the Brown Actand address the typical procedurai situations
that the Town and other local governments encounter. The current edition of Rossnberg’s Rules of Order is contained in a 5 page

pamphlet, a copy of which is attached hereto,

Article VIl of the By-Laws currently reads as follows:
Rabert's Rules of Order, current editlon or such other autherity as may he subsequently adopted by reseclution of the Board is to
apply to all questions of procedure and parliamentary law not specified in these Bylaws or otherwise by law.

Itis recommended that Article Vil of the By-Laws be amended to read as follows: Rosenberg's Rules of Order, current edition or
such other authority as may be subsequently adopted by resolution of the Board is to apply to all questions of procedure and

parliamentary law not spacified in these Bylaws or otherwise by law.

The District Counsel will Amend the By-L.aws incorporating the changes and return to the next meeting with the changes for

consideration.
Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Opfg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actlons for This ltem
N/A

Attachments
1. Rosenberg's Rules of Order

2, Exlsting Board Policy
3. Existing By-Laws

AGENDA ITEM: J-1




SEAGRE
CITIES

\S




MISSION:
To rssforé an pjr?g;éc't;'lgqa“}
the quality of life jbrj'dl'

"VISION:

Established in 1898, the League of Califo; 11

ber organization that represents California’s incosp

The League strives to protect the local authority:aig

of city government and help California’s cities ¢ffec

their residents. In addition to advocating on citles’ be

state capitol, the League provides its members with profes
development programs and information resources, (e
educational conferences and research, and publishes Western : o

City magazine.

About Western City Magazine

Westernr City is the League of California Cities' monthly maga-
zine, Western City provides lively, interdisciplinacy analyses of
issues affecting local governance. Its goal is to offer immediately
practical ideas, information and bigger-picture policy issues and
wrends. For more information, visit wew.westerncity.com.

“Rosenberg’s Rules of Order” first appeared in Western Gity
magazine in August and September 2003,

To order additional copies of this publication, call (916) 658-8257 or visit wwnw.cacllies.orglstore.

© 2003 Leagte of California Gitles. All rights reservad.




Rosenberg’s Rules of Order:

Simple Parliamentary
Procedures for the 21st Century

borsimeisl]

{ / he rules of procedure at meetings
.4 L. should be simple enough for most
people to understand. Unfortunately,
that hasr’t always been the case. Virtu-
ally all clubs, associations, boards, coun-
cils and bodies follow a set of rules,
Robere’s Rules of Oreder, which are em-
bodied in a small but complex book.
Virtually no one I know has actually
read this book cover to cover.

Worse yet, the book was wiitten for
another time and purpose, If you are
running the British Parliament, Roberss
Rules of Order is 2 dandy and quite use-
ful handbook. On the other hand, if
youlre running a meeting of a five-
member body witl a few members of
the public in attendance, a simplified
version of the rules of patliamentary
procedure is in order. Hence, the birth
of “Rosenberg’s Rules of Qrder”

This publication covers the rules of
parliamentary procedure based on my
20 years of experience chairing meetings
in state and local government, These
rules have been simplified and slimmed
down for 21st century meetings, yet
they retaln the basic tenets of order to
which we are accustomed.

“Rosenberg’s Rules of Order™ are sup-
ported by the following four principles:

1. Rules should estabfish order, The
first purpose of the rules of parlia-
mentary proceduse is to establish a

framework for the orderly conduce
of meetings.

Rules should be clear Simple rules
lead to wider understanding and
participation. Complex rules create
iwo classes: those who understand
and participate and those who do
not fully understand and do not

fully participate,

Rules shonld be user-friendly. That
is, the rules must be simple enough
that citizens feel they have been able
to participate it the process.

4. Rules should enforce the will of
the majority while protecting the
rights of the minosity. The uldmate
purpose of the rules of procedure is
to encourage discusston and to facili-

M

3

tate deciston-making by the body In *

a demacracy, the majority rules. The
rules must enable the majority to
express itself and fashion a result,
while permitting the minority to also
express itself (but not dominate) and
fully participate in the process,

The Chairperson Should Take a
Back Seat During Discussions

While all membees of the governing
body should know and understand the
rules of parliamentary procedure, it is
the chairperson (chait) who Is charged
with applying the rules of conduct.

The chair should be well versed in those

There are exceptions to the general rule of free
and open debate on motions. The exceptions all
apply when there is a desire to move on.

by Dave Rosenberg

rules, because the chair for all intents
and purposes, makes the final ruling on
the rules, In fact, all decisions by the
chair are final unless overruled by the
governing body ieself,

Because the chair conducts the meeting,
it is comumon courtesy for the chaix to
take a less active role than other mem-
bets of the body in debates and discus-
stons. This does #0¢ mean that the chair
should not participate in the debate or
discussion, On the contrary; as a mem-
ber of the body, the chair has full rights
to participate in debates, discussions
and decision-making, The chair should,
however, strive to he the last to speak at
the discussion and debate stage, and
should not make or second a motion
unless he or she is convinced that no
other member of the body will do so.

The Basic Format for an
Agenda Hem Discussion

Formal meetings normally have a weritten,
published agends; informal meetings
may have only an oral or understood
agenda. In either case, the meedng is
governed by the agenda and the agenda
constitutes the body’s agreed-upon road
map for the meeting, And each agenda
item can be handled by the chair in the
following basic format,

First, the chair should cleatly announce
the agenda item number and should
clearly state what the subject is. The
chair should then announce the format
that will be followed,

Second, following that agenda format,
the chair should invite the appropriate
people to report on the item, including
any tecommendation they might have,
The appropriate person may be the
chair, a member of the governing body,

wvnv.cacities.org




Rosenberghs Rules of Order: Simple Parliamentary Procedure for the 21st Century

a staff person, or a commitece chair
charged with providing information
about the agenda iten,

Thisrd, the chair shonld ask members

of the body if they have any technical
questions for clarification, At this poing,
members of the governing body may ask
clalfying questions to the people whe
reported on the item, and they should
be given time to respond.

Fourth, the chair should invite public
comments ot, if appropriate at a formal
meeting, apen the meeting to public
input., If numerous members of the pub-
lic indicate a desire to speak to the sub-
ject, the chair may limit the fime of each
public speaker. At the conclusion of the
public commens, the chair should ann-
ounce that public input has concluded
{or that the public hearing, as the case
may be, is closed).

Fifth, the chair should invite a motion
from the governing body members. The
chair should announce the name of the
member who makes the motion.

Sixth, the chair should determine if any
member of the body wishes to second
the motion. The chair should announce
the name of the member who seconds
the motion. It is normally good practice
for a motion to requite a second before
proceeding with it, to ensure that It is
not just one member of the body who
is interested in a particular approach,
However, a second is not an absolute
requirement, and the chair can proceed
with consideration and a vote on the
motion even when there Is no second,
"This Is a matter left to the discretion

of the chair,

Seventh, if the motion is made and sec-

onded, the chair should make suze every-

one understands the motion, This is

done in one of three ways:

1. The chair can ask the maker of the
motion to repeat it;

2. ‘The chair can repeat the motion; or

3. The chair can ask the secretary
or the clerk of the body to repeat
the motion.

League of California Citles

Bighth, the chair should now invite dis-
cussion of the motion by the members
of the governing body. If there js no
desired discussion or the discussion has
ended, the chair should announce that
the body will vote on the motion, If
there has been no discussion or a very
brief discussion, the vote should proceed
immediately, and there is no need to re-
peat the motlon. If there has been sub-
stantial discussion, it is normally best to
make suze everyone understands the
motion by repeating it.

Motions are made in a simple two-step
process. First, the chair recognizes the
member. Second, the member makes a
motion by preceding the member’s
desired approach with the words: “T
move ..." A typical motion might be:
“I move that we give 10 days’ notice in
the future for all our meetings.”

The chair usually initiates the moifon by:

1. Inviting the membess to make 2
motion: “A motion at this time
would be in order,”

Debate on policy is healthy; debate on personalities
is not. The chair has the right to cut off discussion
that is too personal, too loud or too crude.

Ninth, the chair takes a vote. Simply
asking for the “ayes” and then the “nays”
is normally sufficient. If members of the
body do not vote, then they “abstain.”
Uhnless the rules of the body provide
otherwise or unless a super-majority is
required (as delineated later in these
rules), a simple majority determines
whether the motion passes or is defeated,

Tenth, the chair should announce the
result of the vote and should announce
what action (if any) the body has vaken.
In announcing the result, the chair
should Indicate the names of the mem-
bers, if any, who voted in the mirority
on the motion, This announcement
might take the following form: “The
motion passes by a vote of 3-2, with
Smith and Jones dissenting, We have
passed the motion requiring 10 days’
notice for all future meetings of this
governing bady.”

Motions In General

Motions are the vehicles for decision-
making, It is usually best to have 2 mot-
ion before the governing body prior to
discussing an agenda item, to help every-
one focus on the motion before them.

2, Suggesting 2 motion to the members:
“A motion would be in order that we
give 10-days’ notice in the future for

all our meetings.”
3. Making the motfon.

As noted, the chair has every rightasa
member of the body to make a motion,
but normally should do so only if he or
she wishes a motion to be made but no
other member seems willing to do so.

The Three Basic Mofions

Three motions are the most common:

1. The basic motion, The basic motion
is the one that puts forward a deci-
sion for consideration, A basic mot-
ion might be: “I move that we create
a five-member committee to plan
and put on our annual fundraiser.”

‘The motion to amend. If a member
wants to change a basic motion that
is under discussion, he or she would
move to amend it, A motion to
amend might be: “I move that we
amend the motion to havea 10-
member committee,” A motion to
amend takes the basic motion that is
- before the body and seeks to change
it in some way.

2




3. The substitute motion. If a member
wants to completely do away with
the basic motion under discussion
and put 2 new motion before the
governing body, he or she would
“mave a substitute motion.” A substi-
tute motion might he; “I move a sub-
stitute motion that we cancel the
annual fundraiser this year.”

Motions to amend and substitute mo-
tions are often confused, But they are
quite different, and so is their effect,
if passed.

A motion to amend seeks to retain the
basic motion on the flooy, but to modify
it in some way.

A substitute motion seeks to throw out
the basic motion on the floor and substi-
tute a new and different motion for it.

The decision as to whether a motion is
reaily a motion to amend or 4 substitute
motion is left to the chair. So thatif a
member makes what that member calls a
motlon to amend, but the chair deter-
mines it Is really a substitute motion, the
chair’s designation governs.

When Multlple Motions Are Before
The Governing Body

Up to three motions may be on the floor
simultaneously, The chair may reject a
fourth motion until the three that arc on
the Hoor have been resolved.

When two or three motions are on the
floor (after motions and seconds) at

the same time, the ffst vote should be
on the Just motion made, So, for exam-
ple, assume the first motion is a basic
“motion to have a five-member commit-
tee to plan and put on our annual fund-
ralser.” During the discussion of this
motion, a member might make a second
motion to “amend the main motlon to
have a 10-member committee, not a
five-member committee, to plan and
pue on our annual fundraiser.” And per-
haps, during that discussion, 2 member
makes yet a third motion as a “substitute
motion. that we not have an annual
fundraiser this year.” The proper proce-
dure would be as follows.

Rosenbergs Rules of Order: Sivple Parliamentary Procedure for the 215t Century

First, the chair would deal with the
third (the last) motion on the flooy, the
substitute motion, After discussion and
debate, a vote would be taken fizst on
the thitd motion, If the substitute
motion passes, it would be a substitute
for the basic motion and would elimi-
nate it The first motion would be moot,
as would the sccond motion (which
sought to amend the first motion), and
the action on the agenda item would be
complete, No vote would be taken on
the first or second motions. On the
other hand, if the substitute motion {the
third motlon) fa#ed, the chair would
proceed to consideration of the second
(now the last) motion on the floor; the
motion to amend.

1f the substitute motion failed, the
chair would then deal with the second
{now the Jast} motion on the floog

the motion to amend. The discussion
and debate would focus strictly on the
amendment {should the committee be
five or 10 members). If the motion to
amend passed, the chair would now
move to consider the main motion (the
first motion) as gmended, If the motion
to amend failed, the chalr would nowr
move to consider the main meotion

(the fizst motion) in its original format,
not amended,

To Debate or Not to Dehate

The basic rule of motions is that they
ate subject to discussion and debate,
Accordingly, basic motions, motions to
amend, and substitute motions are all
eligible, each in their turn, for full dis-
cussion befove and by the body. The
debate can continue as long as members
of the body wish to discuss an item, sub-
ject to the decision of the chair thar it Is
time to move on and take action,

There are exceptions to the general rule
of free and open debate on motions. The
exceptions all apply when there Is a
desire of the body to move on, The fol-
lowing motions are #o# debatable (that
is, when the following motions are made
and seconded, the chair must immedi-
ately call for a vote of the body without
debate on the motion):

A motion to adjourn, This motion, if
passed, requires the body to immediately
adjourn to its next regularly scheduled
meeting, This motion tequires a simple
majority vote.

A motion to recess, This motion, if
passed, requires the body to immediately
take a recess. Normally, the chair deter-
mines the length of the recess, which
may range from a few minutes to an
hour, It requires a simple majority vote.

The challenge for anyone chairing a public meet-
ing is to accommodate public input in a timely
and time-sensitive way, while maintaining steady
progress through the agenda items.

Third, the chair would now deal with
the fizst motion that was placed on the
fcor. The original motion would either
be in its original format (five-member
committee) or, if amended, would be in
its amended format {10-member com-
mittee). And the question on the floor
for discussion and decision would be
whether a committee should plan and
put on the annual fundraiser.

A motion to fix the time to adjousn,
This motion, if passed, requires the body
to adjourn the meeting at the specific
time set in the motion, Yor example, the
motion might be: “I move we adjourn
this meeting at midnight.” It requires a
simple majority vote.

A motion to table. This motion, if
passed, requires discussion of the agenda
item to be halted and the agenda item to

' www,cacities.org

3




Rosenbergs Rules of Order: Sinple Parliamentary Procedure for the 215t Century

be placed on “hold.” The motion may
contain a specific time In which the
item can come back to the body: “T
move we table this item until our regu-
lar meeting in October.” Ot the motion
may contain no specific time for the
return of the item, in which case a
motion to take the item off the table
and bring it back to the body will have
to be taken at a future meeting. A
motion to tablean item {or to bring it
back to the body) requites a simple
majorlty vote.

A motion to limit debate. The most
common form of this motion is to say:
“I move the previous question” or I
move the questlon’ or “I cail for the
question.” When 4 member of the body
makes such a motion, the member is
really saying: “I've had enough debate,
Let’s get on with the vote.” When such
a motion is made, the chair should ask
for a second to the motion, stop debate,
and vote on the motion to limit debate,
The motion to limit debate requires a
two-thirds vote of the body. Note thata
motion to limit debate could include a
time fimit, For example: “I move we
limit debate on this agenda item to

15 minutes.” Bven in this format, the

the motion fails. If one member is ab-
sent and the vote is 3-3, the motion
still fails,

All motions require a simple majority,
but there are a few exceptions. The
exceptlons occur when the body is
teling an action that effectively cuts

off the ability of a minority of the body
to take an action or discuss an item,
These extrzordinary motions require a
two-thlrds majority {a super-majority)
to pass:

Motion to limit debate, Whether a
member says, “T move the previous
question,” “T move the question,” “I

call for the question” or “I move to limit
debate,” it all amounts to an attempt to
cut off the ability of the minoxity ta dis-
cuss an item, and it requires a two-thirds
vote to pass.

Motion to close nominations. When
choosing officers of the body; such as the
chair, nominations aze in order either
from a neminating committee or from
the floor of the body, A motion to close
nominations effectively cuts off the right
of the minority to nominate officers,
and it requires a two-thirds vote

to pass,

If you are running the British Parliament,
Robert’s Rules of Order is a dandy and quite

useful handbook.

mation to limit debate requires a two-
thirds vote of the body. A similar mot-
fon Is a motion 1o olject to consideration
of an item, This motion s not debatable,
and if passed, precludes the body from
even considering an item on the agenda.
Tt also requizes a two-thirds vote.

Majority and Super-Majority Votes
In a democracy; decisions are made with
a stmple majority vote. A tie voie means
the motion fails, So in 4 seven-member
body, a vote of 4-3 passes the motion. A
vote of 3-3 with one abstention means

League of California Cities

Motion to object to the consideration
of a question, Notmally; such 2 motion
is unnecessary, because the objectionable
item, can be rabled or defeated straight
up. However, when membess of a body
do not even want an item on the agenda
to be considered, then such a motion

is in order. It is not debatable, and it
requires a two-thirds vote to pass,

Motion to suspend the roles. This
motion is debatable, but requires a twa-
thirds vote to pass, I the body has its
own rules of order, conduct or proce-
duie, this motion allows the body to sus-

pend the rules for a particular purpose,
For example, the body (a private club)
might have a rule prohibiting the atten-
dance at meetings by non-club mem-
bers, A motion to suspend the rules
would be in order to allow a non-club
member to attend a2 meeting of the club
on a particular date or on a particular

agenda item.

The Motion to Reconsider

‘These is 4 special and unique motion
that requires a bit of explanation all by
itself: the motion to reconsider. A tenet
of parliamentary procedure is finality.
After vigorous discussion, debate and

a vote, there must be some closure to
the issue. And so, after a vote is taken,
the mattér is deemed closed, subject
only to reopening if a proper motion
to reconsider is made,

A motion to reconsider requires a
majority vote to pass, bue there are
two special rules that apply only to
the motion to reconsider.

First is the matter of timing. A motion
to reconsider must be made at the meet-
ing where the ftem was first voted upon
or at the very next meeting of the body:
A motion to reconsider made at a later
time is untimely. (The body, however,
can always vote to suspend the rles
and, by a two-thirds majority, allow a
motlen to reconsider to be made at
another time.}

Second, a motion to reconsider may be
made only by certain members of the
body. Accordingly, a motion to recon-
sider may be made only by 2 member
who voted i the mafority on the origi-
nal motion. ¥f such a member has a
change of heart, he or she may make the
motion to reconsider (any other mem-
ber of the body may second the motion).
If a member who voted i the minority
seeks to make the motion to reconsider,
it muse be ruled out of order. The pur-
pose of this rule is finality. If a member
of the minority could make a motion to
reconsider, then the ftem could be
brought back to the body again and
again, which would defeat the purpose

of finality,




If the motion to reconsider passes, then
the original matter is back before the
body; and a new original motion is in
order. The matter may be discussed and
debated as if It were on the floor for the

first time.

Courtesy and Dacorum

The rules of order are meant to create
an atmosphere whers the members of
the body and the members of the public
can agtend to business efficiently; fairly
and with full participation. And at the
same time, it is up to the chair and the
members of the body to mainwin com-
mon courtesy and decorum, Unless the
setting is very informal, it is always best
for only one person ata time to have
the faor, and it is always best for every

Rosenberg’s Rules of Order: Simple Parliamentary Procedure for the 21st Century

It is usually best to have a motion before the gov-
erning body prior to discussing an agenda item,

to help everyone focus.

lege relate to anything that would inter-
fere with the normal comfort of the
meeting, For example, the room may
be too hot or too cold, or a blowing
fan might interfere with a person’s
ability to hear.

Oxder. The proper interrupeion would
be: “Point of order.” Again, the chair
would ask the interrupter to “state your
point.” Appropriate points of order

‘Motions to amend and substitute motions are
often confused. But they are quite different, and

so is their effect, if passed,

speaker to be first recognized by the
chair before proceeding to speak.

The chair should always ensure that
debate and discussion of an agenda item
focus on the jtem and the policy in ques-
tion, not on the personalities of the
members of the body. Debate on policy
is healthy; debate on personalities is not.
The chair has the right to cut off discus-
sion that is too personal, too loud or
too crude.

Debate and discussion should be fo-
cused, but free 2nd open, In the interest
of time, the chair may, however, limit
the time allotted to speakers, including
members of the body, Can a member of
the body interrupt the speaker? The
general rule is no, There are, however,
exceptions. A speaker may be interrupt-
ed for the following reasons:

Privilege. The proper interruption
would be; “Paint of privilege.” The chair
would then ask the interrupter to “siate
your point.” Appropriate points of privi-

relate to anything that would not be
considered appropriate conduct of the
mesting; for example, if the chair moved
on to a vote on a motion that permits
debate without zllowing that discussion
or debate.

Appeal, If the chair makes a ruling that
a member of the body disagrees with,
that member may appeal the ruling of
the chair. If the motion is seconded and
after debate, if it passes by a simple
majority vote, then the ruling of the
chair is deemed reversed.

Call for orders of the day. This is sim-
ply another way of saying, “Lel’s return
to the agenda.” If 2 member believes that
the body has drifted from the agreed-
upon agenda, such a call may be made.
It does not require a vote, and when the
chatr discovers that the agenda has not
been followed, the chair simply reminds
the body to return to the agenda item
propetly before them, If the chair fals
to do so, the chairs determination may

be appealed.

Withdraw a motios. During debate
and discussion of a motion, the malker
of the motion on the floor, at any time,
may interrapt a speaker to withdravs
his or her motion from the floor. The
motion is immediately deemed with-
drawn, althaugh the chair may ask the
person who seconded the motion if

he or she wishes to make the motion,
and any other member may make the

mation if propetly recognized.

Special Notes About Public Input

‘The rules ontlined here help make meet-
ings very public-fiiendly, But in addi-
tion, and particularly for the chair, it is
wise to remember three special rules that
apply to each agenda item:

Raule Ones Tell the public what the body
will be doing,

Rule Two: Keep the public informed
while the body is doing it.

Rule Three: When the body has acted,
tell the public what the body did.

Public Input Is essential to « healthy
democracy, and community particlpa-
tlon in public meetings is an important
clement of that input. The challenge for
anyone chairing a public meeting Is to
accommuodate public input in a timely
and time-sensitive way, while maintain-
ing steady progress through the agenda
items. The rules presented here for con-
ducting a meeting are offered as tools for
effective leadership and as a means of
developing sound public policy. L1

www,cacities.org




SKU 1533

$5,00

To order additional coples of this
publication, call (916) 658-8257 of
visit »'n'n'u;.cacities.orgfs fore.

@ 2003 League of California Citles.
_ Allrights reserved.

LEAG I | E 1400 K Street:
k . : Sacramento, CA 35814

= OF CALIFORNIA (o16) 658-8200

_—— ( : ITI E S Fax (916) 658-8240
M - e wvnv.cacities.org

@ Thi puublication jr printed
A on réreled pager




Town of Discovery Bay

BOARD POLICY

Purpose

The purpose of the elected Board of the Town of Discovery Bay, a multipurpose
independent disirict, is to represent the residents within its boundaries in any and all
matters covered under the California Government Code relating to a Community Services

Distriet.
In addition to the purposes listed in the Government Code, the District has been

ordered by LAFCO and the Board of Supervisors to perform an advisory role for the
residents of Discovery Bay. This role includes, but is not limited to, advising the County

in matters of land use planning, zoning, complianee, roads and streets, lighting,
landscaping, parks and public safety services.

L BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

The governing body of the TODB is a Board of Directors comprised of five (5) Board
members elected by the registered voters of the District to sexve four (4) year terms.
During the elections every two years, either iwo or three Directors are elected to serve the

District for the next four (4) years.

Yearly the Board of Directors elects a President, Vice-President and Treasurer, The
President of the Board chairs the meeting, performs such duties as prescribed by State or
Federal law and such other duties as prescribed by Board Policy. In the event of his or her

absence, the Vice-President performs said duties. The Treasurer will act as provided in
Government Code 61737.04 et. Seq.. The Treasurer may have designated alternates who

may act in his/her absence.

1L POWER OF THE BOARD -

The Board of Directors recognizes its duty to formulate and approve the policy program
for the operation, control, administration and planning of the District’s facilities and
activities of the District.

While discharging their responsibilities through official actions of the Board as a whole,
Board members may be considered to be officers with District jurisdiction over the

execution of the Board’s policies.




Aivector

Board meetings will be noticd{faccording {o the Ré}ph M. Brown Act of 1993, as

amended,
The parliamentary procedure for conducting all meeting will be The New Robert’s Rules
of Order Revised.

The Board meeis its obligations to the electorate by performing as a legislative,
administrative and control body.

The Board has standing committees and appoints ad hoc committees as the need arises.
The District’s General Manager may setve as a member of these committees

In the discharge of their duties, Board members act as a Board and not as individuals. i ine diclise

He/she has no legal or moral right to speak for the Board, unless specifically authorized
to do so by action of the Board.

.  RESPONSIBILITIES
A. Responsibilities of the Board Members.

To select a General Manager .as the Boaid’s chief administrative
officer and professional advisor and properly delegate to him the
authority and responsibility fo execute itks policies, enforce its
rules and regulations, and administer the facilities, programs, and
services of the District. Provide the General Manager with the
necessary personnel and resources fo carry out his respousibilities.

L.

To adopt a District budget that provides the best possible facilities,
programs, and services, within the lirits of fiscal responsibility, to

the people of the District.

To adopt a comprehensive set of Board policies and administrative
procedures to govern the operation of the District. These policies
and procedures shall be amended and revised as appropriate and
shall be compiled and published in a Board Policies and
Administrative Regulations Manuval. The District shall keep at its
offices a master copy of such manual, which shall be kept for all
purposes the official record of the Board policies and

administrative regulation of the District.

By motion, resolution, or ordinance conduct the business of the
Board, taking those actions that ensure that satisfactory services

are provided throughout the community.

Keep informed on agenda items and on-going business of the
Board.




10.

11.

12.

13.

Be well informed on the provisions of laws, ordinances and
resolutions as they affect conduct of the Board.

Attend meetings with promptuess and regularity.

Elect officers and confirm standing and ad hoc commiitee
members and District representatives to external agencies

Initiate, review and approve plans that will satisfy future
requirements, including a long-range plan (five to ten years)

Review and act upon plans and recommendations submitted by the
Board committees and the General Manager. This action includes
adoption, rejection, amendment or return to committee,

Agenda formats, and the rules govermning the running of the
mectings will be up to the President and be governed by cuirent

open meeting laws.

Single Board members will not represent the whole of the Board in
other open or closed meetings without prior sanction by a majority
direction of the Board,

Board members are elected by their constituents and as such must
conduct themselves in an cthical manner,

GENERAL CONDUCT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

1.

2.

No member of the Board or Officer of the District shall:

Represent his or her position as that of the Board unless the

Board has acted upon that position.

b. Make unsolicited statements to anyone other than the Board
during Board deliberations.

Issue any writings or statements to the press or public
without clearly distinguishing which statements are his or
her own and which are established Board positions. (Any
writing not previously approved by the Board shall be on
peisonal stationety and shall omit title and Board
affiliation.) .

d. Place on the agenda any item for Board action without
providing to every Board member documentation he or she
deems necessary for a decision at least twenty-four (24)

houts prior to the meeting.

a.

PREPARATION AND COMMITMENT




a.

g.
ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITES OF THE BOARD MEMBERS

C.

Shall respect the Board’s commitment to work through the
General Manager by requesting desired information about
the District’s programs/activiiies directly from him/her, by
referring to him/her suggestions for new policies, for
his/her professional advice, by refraining from acting on
any complaint until after the General Manager has had an
opporfumity fo investigate fully and report to the Board, and
by wholeheartedly supporting Board approved actions of
the General Manager and his/her staff.

Accept the principle of Board unily or consensus by
supporting majority decisions of the Board.

Shall make decisions involving the welfare of the District

based on factual information and evidence recognizing that
personal feelings, opinions and other such factors are not

conductive fo sound decision making.

Come prepared, ready {o ask questions and make decisions.

Do what is agreed upon.

Respect confidentiality of Executive Session agenda items.

Call prior to meeting for more information, if needed.

1. Orientation of Board Members

a.

The Board of Directors recognizes its responsibility in
helping and assisting a newly elected or appointed Board
member to understand the operation of the District as well
as the roles and responsibilities of a member of the Board.
The Board and General Manager shall assist each new
member-elect to understand the Board functions, policies,
procedures, roles, duties and responsibilities of members of
the Board. The following methods shall be employed:

The new member shall be given selected material on the
duties and responsibilities associated with Board
membership. ~ These materials shall include, but are not
limited to: The Government Code dealing with Community
Services Districts, the Board Policies and Administrative
Regulations Manual, any pertinent publications issued by
the California Special Districts Association, the California
Parks and Recreation Society and the California Fire Chiefs
Association or other agencies, as needed.

4




The Disirict Secretary shall supply matetial pertinent at the
first official meeting of the Board following election or
appointment, and shall explain its function and utilization.

As soon as practical after the new Board member assumes
office, an orientation meeting with the General Manager
will be held prior to the first Board meeting to acquaint the
new member with details of District operations.

The incoming member shall meet with the General
Manager and members of his staff to discuss services they

perform for the Board and the District,

D. General Responsibilities of the Board President.

1.
2.
3.

7.

8.

Preside at all meetings of the Board whenever present.

Maintain order and decorum
Appoint standing and ad hoc committee members and District

representatives to external agencies, all subject to confirmation by

the Board.
Keep the Board informed of all communications affecting the

District.
Communicate actions of the Board to affected persons and private

or public entities.
Receive and reply to questions directed to the Board or 1efer to the

appropriate office or member,
Act as a spokesman for the Board when queries are received from

the media, the public or other agencies.
Perform the duties of a Board Member.

E. Responsibilities of the Vice-President.

Perfoim the duties of the President in his/her absence.

1.

2 Be familiar with Board ordinances, resolutions, laws and
regulations as they apply fo the Office of President.

3. Be prepared {o assume the duties of President on brief notice. This
includes keeping informed of cumrent status by frequent
consultations and discussions, being aware of the fasks and
projects underway, and their current status.

4, Perform the duties of a Board member.

F. Responsibilities of the Treasurer.
1. Serve as Chairperson of the Finance/Budget Committee.
2. Fulfill the responsibilities as defined in the California Government

Codes.




0.

7.
8

Patticipate with the District General Manager and staff in

preparation of’
a. Annual budget

b. Yinancial reports
C. Allocation and placement of the financial resources

Prepare financial plans and recommendations for submittal to the

Board for review and approval.
Participate in a review of the annual audit. Take action to

implement the suggestions and recommendations offered by the

anditor
Invest appropriate funds in accordance with the Board’s

lavestment Policy.,
Perform a periodic review of District’s insurance coverage.

Perform the duties of a Board member,

Responsibilities of the Secretary of the Board

AL AW

Certify official documents and letters as required

Maintain the official files and records of the Board

Prepare the agenda for the Board meetings.

Prepare and distribute minutes of the meeting of the Board
Maintain historical record and newspaper articles

Post agendas, minutes, public notices and proposed action
documents as required by Board and government regulations,

Responsibilities of a Commitiee Chairperson

1.

LA

Undertake the specific tasks or assignments as established by the
Board or Board President together with the participation of the
other members of the committee. -

Plan and schedule the necessary activities and obtain commitments
for the necessary resources to complete the assignment.

Present a report on sfatus and: progress to the Board at appropriate
times as designated by the President.

Prepare recommendations and justification for any proposed action
and submit to the Board for decision and implementation when

approved.
Provide overall leadership of the commitiee.

Perform the duties of a Board member if appropriate.

The Board authorizes the General Manager to;

1.

Appraise and evalvate the effects of the Board policies and the
manner of their execution, and the efficiency of District personnel
in terms of services rendered to the people of the District.
Provide leadership to staff in identifying District needs,
establishing priorities and determining the objectives, which will
achieve the established goals of the District,

6




oy

o

Sl

Encourage and assist staff in the performance of their duties and
encourage their professional growth,

Ensure evaluation of personnel under his/her direction.

Interpret and publicize the programs and services of the District for
and to the public,

Lead the District management team in the preparation of the
budget, control of expenditures, inventory econtrol, program
planning, changing priorities and public relations,

Participate in community activities.

Continue a program of professional development to assure and

enhance staff’s professional growth.




Assembly Bill No, 1905

CHAPTER 66

An act to amend Sections 61737.04 and 61737.06 of the Government
Code, to add Section 5784.40 to, and to repeal Section 5782.5.1 of, the
Public Resources Code, relating to districts.

[Approved by Governor July 3, 2000, Fited with
Secretary of State Juiy 3, 2000.]

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

AB 1905, Rod Pacheco.  District accounts: authorization.

Bxisting law authorizes local park and recreation districts
operate and maintain local parks and recreation areas in the stafe,
Tax revenues of the district are required to be placed in the treasury
of the city or county in which the district is located, and the treasurer
of that city or county acts as the treasurer of the disfrict.

This bill would authorize a recreation and park district to establish
an alternative depositary pursuant to specified provisions applicable
to community services disiricts, with the approval of the cify ar

county in which the district is located.
This bil would revise the aliemative depositary provisions

applicable fo community services districts to permit the finance
director of the district board fo be the general manager The bill
would permit warrants to be drawn by the president and the general

manager of the district board.

fo

The people of the Stafe of California do enact as follows:
SECTION 1. Section 61737.04 of the Government Code is

amended to read:
61737.04. The board shall appoint a person who shall be known as

the finance officer, who shall serve at its pleasure. It shail fix the
amount of his or her compensation. It shall fix the amount of and
approve his or her bond. The finance director may be a member of
the board, the general manager, or his or her officc may be

consolidated with that of the secrefary.
SEC, 2. Section 61737.06 of the Government Code is amended fo

read:
61737.06, Warrants shall be drawn by the finance officer and
sipned by the president and secrctary, or one of them and one
member of the board, or by the president and the general manager.

SEC. 3. Section 5782,5.1 of the Public Resources Code is repealed.

S8EC. 4. Section 578440 is added to the Public Resources Code, fo

read:

94




94689-7

REVISED
BYLAWS
OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY




REVISED BYLAWS
OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

ARTICLE
NAME
This unit of local government shall be known as the Town of Discovery Bay, with powers
and territorial boundaties as prescribed in Resolution No, 97/295 of the Board of Supervisors of
Contra Costa County, State of California, dated June 10, 1997, and as provided by law.
ARTICLE IT
PURPOSE

The purposes of the Town of Discovery Bay, as approved by the Local Agency Formation
Commiission and by law, are

N A.  To provide for those exercise of those powers set forth in Government Code §

61600 approved by the electors of the Town;

B. To continue the advisory responsibilities of the Discovery Bay Municipal
Advisory Council;

C. To serve the residents of the Town of Discovery Bay, in the manner provided by
law.

ARTICLE HI
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Section 1. Number,

The goveming body of the District shall consist of five (5) elected Directors, each of
whom shall serve for a term of four (4) years. Such terms of office to be established on a
staggered basis. Initially two (2) Directors will serve a two year term and three (3) members will

serve a four year term. Thereafter, all terms shall be four years.

94689~7




The initial Directors, theit terms and term expirations, are:

Expires December 1, 2001

William Slifer 4 years

Mike Dohren 4 years Expires December 1, 2001
David Piepho 4 years Expires December I, 2001
Virgil Koehne 2 years Fxpires December 1, 1999
Chet Loveland 2 years Expires December 1, 1999

Section 2. Compensation.

The Board may authorize each Director to receive compensation of One Hundred Dollars
($100.00) for each meeting of the Board attended by him/her, and One Hundred Doilars
($100.00) for each day’s service performing duties for the District other than attending meefings,
subject to the following limitation: Total compensation shall not exceed Six Hundred Dollars
($600) per month. Traveling and such other necessary expenses actually incurred by him/her in
performing District Duties shall be reimbursed, and such reimbursement shall be in addition to

the compensation specified herein,

Section 3. Vacancies.

Vacancies on the Board shall be filled in accordance with Government Code §
1780.

A.

B. Vacancies shall be deemed to exist as provided in Government Code § 1770.

Section 4. Resignation.

A Director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board, to the President,
or to the Secretary of the Board. Any such resignation shall take effect at the date of the receipt
of such notice or at any later time specified therein; and, unless otherwise specified therein, the

acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

ARTICLE IV

OFFICERS

Section 1. Elected Officers.

The elected officers shall be chosen by the Board fiom among the five (5) members of the
Board and shall consist of a President (who may be called "Chair"), a Vice-President (who may

be called "Vice-Chait"), and a Treasurer.
Section 2, Terms of Elected Officers.

24689-7




Elected Officers of the Board, as provided in Article IV, Sec. 1, shall be elected by the

Board at the January meeting and shall serve for one (1) year, said term fo commience upon
clection. All elected officers shall be eligible to serve successive terms, except that the President

shall be eligible to serve not more than two (2) full successive terms as President.

Section 3. Duties of Elected Officers.

A.

Neoer
B.
C.

=

946897

President.

1.

7.

Shall preside at all meetings of the board and such other meetings
approved by the Board.

Shall serve as official spokesperson for the Board.

Shall appoint such committees and other working groups as prescribed by
the Board. -

Shall designate Directors or others to represent the Board at various
meetings, hearings, and conferences.

Shall co-sign all checks for warrants drawn by the Treasurer and approved
by the Board.

Shall perform such other duties as necessary to carry out the work of the
Board.

Shall perform such duties as prescribed by law.

Vice-President,

L.

Shall serve in the absence of the President.

Treasurer.

L.

Shall keep and maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained, adequate and
correct accounts of all financial transactions of the District, including
accounts of its assets, liabilities, receipts, disbursements, gains, losses, and
capital surplus, and assure that Town funds are properly secured. The
books of the account shall at all reasonable times be open to inspection by

any Director.

Shall prepare, or cause to be prepared, and supervise the preparation of an
annual budget, together with reliable estimates of income and a publicly

announced semi-annual report of expenditures.




Shall deposit ail moneys and other valuables in the name of and to the
credit of the District with such depositories and in such accounts as may

be designated by the Board.

Shall provide all records and documents necessary for, and shall supervise,
an annual, independent audit of expendifures,

Ghall disburse the funds of the District as may be ordered by the Board and
co-sign all warrants authorized by the Board; shall ensure that all bills,
invoices and vouchers are paid in a timely manner; render to the Board,
whenever they request it, an account of all histher transactions as Treasurer
and of the financial condition of the District; and shall have such other
powers and perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board

or the Bylaws.

In the absence of the Treasurer, another Director shall be designated by the
Board as a temporary Treasuter, and he or she shall perform the duties of
Treasurer in the Treasurer’s absence, except as provided in Article VII,

Section 1.

ARTICLE V

APPOINTED OFFICERS

Section 1, Appointed Officers:

District shall be General Manager, and a Secretaly,
but neither of whom shall be a Director. The duties
s specified in law, and as directed by the Board.

A.  Theappointed officers of the
who may be the same person,
of the appointed officers shall be a

B. The Board may appoint such other officers as it deems necessary.

Section 2. General Manager Duties.

The general manager is employed by the board to run the day-to-day business of the

Town of Discovery Bay.

Duties of the general manager (GM) include, but are not limited to:

A. Prepare a detailed job descript'ion of the general manager.

Prepare detailed job descriptions for all employees of the District. These must be

B.
updated and reviewed by the Board as any new functions are added.

C. In preparation for Board review, do an annual evaluation of employees.

94689-7




D. Spend the major portion of his/her time on the ifems in the detailed job
description of the GM,

E. Dispatch the contractor hired for operations on all water and wastewater problems
in Town of Discovery Bay that require fieldwork. The GM will vespond only if
the situation is foo complicated for the contractor hired for operations to handle.

F. Prepare and maintain a current timeline for all major projects, such as, but not
limited to, potable water treatment, wastewater plants, land acquisitions, modular
meeting building, pipe replacements, repairs or additions in the parks, Sandy Cove
Shopping Center, Lake View Business Park, community center, water reclamation

and conservation.

G. Establish regular office hours and ensure that there is at least one person in the
office during those hours.
H. Such other dufies as may froimn time to time be assigned by the Board.
ARTICLE VI
MEETINGS

Section 1. Regular and Special Meetings.

A, The Board shall hold a regular meeting on the first (1st) and third (3rd)
Wednesdays of each month, at the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake
Drive, Discovery Bay, California 94505. Such regular meetings shall be for
considering reports of the affairs of the District and for transacting such other
business as may be properly brought before the meeting. Such meetings may be
altered as to date, time and place, as provided for in a Resolution adopted by the

Board.

B. Special meetings may be called in accordance with the California Ralph M.
Brown Act.

C. All meetings shall be conducted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act.

Section 2. Quorum.

The Board shall be empowered to conduct the business of the District whenever there is
present at a properly called meeting, a quorum, as defined as comprising a majority of the

existing Directors; normally three (3); except as otherwise provided by law. Pursuant to
Government Code § 61225, the affirmative votes of three members of the Board are required for

action to be taken.

Section 3. Voting,

9468%-7




Voting shall only be conducted at proper noticed meeting where a quorum has

A.
been established and members are physically present.

B. Voting shall be by voice, show of hands, or roll call vote.

Section 4. Notice of Regular and Special Meetings,

Notices of regular meetings shall be sent in writing to each Director at his/her

A.
home address at least four calendar (4) days prior to such meetings. Such notices
shall specify the place, the day, and the hour of the meeting and accompanying the
notice shall be a copy of the agenda for that meeting.

B. In the case of special meetings, the notice, written or by telephone, shall specify

the specific nature of the business to be fransacted.
ARTICLE VII

PAYMENTS, CONTRACTS, AND REPORTS

Section . Paymenis.

All checks, watrants, drafts, or other orders for payment of money, notes, or other
aevidences of indebtedness issued in the name of, or payable to, the District, shall be signed or
endorsed by both the President and Treasurer, or by the Treasurer, and one other Director, or, in

the absence of the Treasurer, any two Directors.
Section 2. Contracts.

The Board, except as in the Bylaws otherwise provided, may authorize any officer or
officers, agent or agents, to enter into any contract or execute any instrument in the name of, and
on behalf of, the District. Such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.
Unless so authorized by the Board, no officer, agent, or employee shall have any power or
authority to bind the District by any contract or engagement, to pledge its credit, or to render it

liable for any purpose or to any amount.

Section 3. Reports,
The Board shall prepare and cause to be sent an annual quality report to the residents of

the District.
/I
1/l

i

94689-7




ARTICLE VEI
PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY
Robert's Rules of Order, current edition or such other authority as may be subsequently

adopted by resolution of the Board is to apply to all questions of procedure and parliamentary
law not specified in these Bylaws ov otherwise by law.

ARTICLE IX

AMENDMENTS
The Bylaws may be repealed or amended, or new Bylaws may be proposed, by the
affirmative vote of the majority of the Board at any regular mecting of the Board, provided notice

of such proposal shall have been mailed to each Director at least four (4) days prior to the
meeting at which the matter is to be acted upon.

94689-7




FINAL

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
AVIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
WINUTES OF MEETING
January 11, 2011

The meeting was calied to order by Chair Tom Weber at 12:05 p.m.

MEETING CALLED:
at the Director of Airports Office.

PRESENT: Mike Bruno, CCC Airports Business Association
Janet Kalser, Diablo Valley College
Geoffrey L.ogan, Vice Chairperson, District [li
Derek Mims, City of Pleasant Hill
David Pfeiffer, District V
Rudi Raab, District |
Rich Spatz, Secretary, At Large 2
Tom Weber, Chair, District IV

ABSENT: David Dolter, At Large 1
Keith McMahon, City of Concord

Russell Roe, District 1

STAFF: Keith Freitas, Director of Airports
Beth Lee, Assistant Airports Director
KC Coyle, Airport Operations Manager

OPENING COMMENTS

BY CHAIR: Tom Weber reported all 11 Aviation Advisory Committee (AAC)

positions are filled.

Rudi Raab was infroduced as the new District | representative. Rudi
gave some background information on himself including that he is a

glider and private pilot.

PUBLIC COMMENT
PERIOD: None

APPROVAL OF

MINUTES: November minutes were approved with a change to add “over the last

three years” to page 4 section “F” paragraph 4. WMoved by Derek
Mims; seconded by Geoff Logan. Approved Unanimously.

AGENDA ITEM - K-1




APPROVAL OF
CONSENT ITEMS:

Consent items were approved. Moved by Geoff Logan; seconded
by Rich Spatz. Approved Unanimously.

PRESENTATION/SPECIAL REPORTS:

Security Project Update/New Alrfield Access Control System Authorization

a.

Process
Keith gave a PowerPoint presentation on current status of the Security Project.

Comiments and Dialogue were as follows:

(8]

o

o

Looking at a proximity card system at present (recommended by consultant).

Primarily FAA funded at this time {local match).
Access Control — issues for consideration developed from surveying other airports in

area.
Duane Allen asked for the presentation to be put on the Airport’s website

Harvard Holmes' stated that from his experience at Oakland, security is pretty tight.
Issue: Buchanan Airport Hangar Owner's Association would not want to sponsor all

parties individuaily.
Exit gates — car program system to aliow people fo leave even if they don't use card

fo getin.

Cards can be keyed in at different levels of clearance.

Harvard Holmes stated that it would seem unreasonable o have affiliates only have
pedestrian access. Could consider allowing cars in so they can park in hangar
without issue or issue certificates for external parking.

Tom Weber encouraged attendees to share issues with others and get additiona!
ideas/input in writing and give to staff in advance of next week.

Mike Bruno asked if it would be a loop system; response was yes. Fixed Based
Operators (FBOs) would be issued an assigned number of keys.

General aviation airports have more flexibility in control requirements than

commercial airports.

Duane Allen would like to keep piggy backing an option for guest access.

Primary conceptis a balance of protecting assets/property with promotion of general
aviation use. This is in addition to airfleld security.

Dave Pfeiffer commented the County/Airport is at risk if vehicle insurance copies are

not provided in the event of an accident.

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

a. ltems Pulled from Consent

None

b. Foreign Trade Zone

Staff gave update and read City of Brentwood's statement.

Dave Pfeiffer commented that Antioch and Pittsburg have been trying to get a Foreign
Trade Zone designation for years but they cannot make it pencil out.




Rudi Raab asked to see a map of the Byron Airport showing the areas for consideration
in order to make sure general aviation is preserved. A Byron Airport development will be

included in the next AAC packet.

Tom Weber stated it was a good idea but questions the timing given the Airport's current
financial position and that no one is asking for the designation. Also, asked if the
Mariposa mitigation fund could potentially be used to further improvements.

Since Buchanan Field subsidizes Byron Alrport; anything that we do to bring this about
would need to be funded by Byron Airport (economic fund, operations, or whatever).

Derek Mims stated that potentially it is a good idea and funding is an issue.

Alrport staff would next be taking the issue to Airport Committee.

Tom Weber made a motion thai the concept of a Foreign Trade Zone is worth
pursuing but the costs to the Airport Enterprise Fund are not feasible at this fime;
Airport staff should continue to monitor this issue but not incur any costs until
these efforts could be funded by the Byron Airport budget or some other available
mechanism. Seconded by: Derek Mims. Approved Unanimously.

. Enhanced Marking and Airport Emergency Plan Update

Staff met the deadline at a cost of approximately $100,000. Airporthas untii July 1, 2011
to prepare the Airport Emergency Plan, and have partnered up with County’s Office of
Emergency Services to complete the plan. There is some additional work (paint

removal) that still needs to be completed.

. Business Environment
Airport staff stated that they have been partnering with tenants as best as they can but

they cannot give away the house and need to be fair and consistent to keep the Airport's
budgst viable.

Mike Bruno stated it affects the Airport in a number of ways when things
happen/dissolve. It directly affects the businesses; has domino effect of events. Need

to watch/monitor as it's happening at a fast rate; scary out there.

Geoff Logan stated that insurance clients reflect the economy as there is no hiring going
on and corporations cannot sell aircraft.

. Minimum Standards
Geoff Logan asked to have the existing minimum standards and standards for

development included in the next packet.

This item will be brought back to the next meeting.

Airport staff asked to have an AAC representative as part of a review committee.




Mike Bruno volunteered and was selected to represent the AAC.

f. AfLarge Position Recommendation
© Tom Weber reiterated the process and reminded the AAC that four (4) AAC terms end
on February 28, 2011.

o 11 candidates applied
o _Developed process for making selection determination (reviewed applications and

interviewed candidates that were most responsive)

Nine (9) candidates were scheduled for interviews; Rudi Raab was appointed by
District 1 so only 8 interviews were held.

Had preset questions and scoring sysfem.

At end of process three (3) candidates emerged at top of pack (Don Garabedian,

DeWitt Hodge and Rich Spatz)
Selection committee unanimously agreed on recommending Rich Spatz; he has

learned a lot and-has a good momentum going with applying what he has
learned.

Q

Geoff Logan made a motion to accept the recommendation of Rich Spatz’s
reappointment. Seconded by Derek Mims. Rich Spaiz abstained. Approved

Unanimously.

Current guestion is how to get those other qualified individuals further involved with the
Airports process (Community Buchanan Airport Partnership (CBAP) or minimum
standards, etc). :

The AAC recommendation needs to be sent to the Internai Operations Committee (IOC})
for their February agenda. Tom Weber stated he will discuss the appointment with

District IV Supervisor and Geoff Logan will speak to District [l Supervisor in order to
save time moving the reappointment through the process.

UPDATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Airport Committee Update
No meeting in last few months. Next meeting will likely be in February or March.

b. FarPart 150 Noise Mitigation Recommendations
Revised document was included in packet.

¢. What is happening at Buchanan Field & Byron Airports/Other Alrports

Airport staff reported:
Santa Skydive was successful. Santa arrived on the Aircraft Rescue and Fire

Fighting (ARFF) vehicle at Buchanan Field but was able to skydive at Byron
Airport.

[+




o Experimental Aircraft Association (EAA) B-17 is scheduled to be here May 2 — 5,
2011. The EAA s discussing the possibility of buying one ride and raffling a ride
off at $100 per ticket. The ride lasts 20 minutes around the local area.

g. Airport Business Assocjation Update
Comiments covered under Business environment topic.

d. AAC Announcements
None

e. Airport Staff Announcements
None

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
e At-Large Position selection process
o Security/Access Control Considerations (would like bulk of meeting on this topic)
o Minimum Standards
o Part 150 Update process status
e 50% Budget for Fiscal Year 2010/2011

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned by the Chair at 1:50 p.m.




TONHR O DECOMEETAY
, RSN
TRANSPLAN COMIMITTEE 2 I | [
Antioch - Brentwood - Pitisburg - Oakiey and Contira Costa County-——smmdom i

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
February 17, 2011

The special meeting of the TRANSPLAN Committee was called to order in the Tri Delta
Transit Board Room, 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, California, by Chair Brian Kalinowski at

6:30 P.M.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Gil Azevedo (Antioch), Jim Frazier (Oakley), Federal Glover (Contra Costa
County), Ben Johnson (Pittsburg), Bruce Ohlson (Pittsburg), Kevin Romick
{Oakiey), Duane Steele (Contra Costa County Planning -Commission),
Robert Taylor (Brentwood), -Jue Weber (Brentwood), and Chair Brian

Kaiinowski (Antioch)

ABSENT:

STAFF: John Cunningham, TRANSPLAN Staff
© David Schmidt, Legal Counsel

Carmen Gaddis (Alternate, Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors)

PUBLIC COMMENT

Joe Sbranti, Assistant City Manager, City of Pittsburg, read a prepared statement to the
TRANSPLAN Committee and stated that, a few meetings back, one of the members of the
Committee had requested an update from Pittsburg staff on the status of the James
Donlon Extension Project, and while not prepared to present that at this time, he wouid be
happy to coordinate with TRANSPLAN staff to agendize that update for an upcoming

meeting.

Mr. Shranti reiterated the City of Pitisburg’s commitment to regional fransportafion
planning and the construction of regional transportation projects. He added that Pittsburg
was sager fo work with the TRANSPLAN Committee to integrate Its regional fee with the
transpottation goals of the Committes, and that he remained available fo begin
discussions to develop a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) that could expedite the
completion of many important regional transportation projects in East County.

CONSENT ITEMS

On motion by Federal Glover, seconded by Jim Frazier, TRANSPLAN Committee
members unanimously adopted the Consent Calendar, as follows:

3. Adopted Minutes from January 13, 2011 TRANSPLAN meeting
4, Adopted Minutes from January 27, 2011 TRANSPLAN special meeting

TRANSPLAN Packet Page #:1 4

AGENDA ITEM —K-2




TRANSPLAN Committee Minufes
February 17, 2011
Page 2

Legal Counsel David Schimidt announced that the Committee-was going into closed
session fo discuss potential legal action against the City of Pittshurg,

Chair Kalinowski adjourned into closed session at 6:32 P.M. Shortly after its start, Ben
Johnson and Bruce Ohlson exited the closed session.

CLOSED SESSION

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticlpated Litigation
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Subdivision (c) of Section 54856.9: One case.

Chair Kalinowski reconvened from closed session at 7:15 P.M.

Mr. Schmidt reported that the TRANSPLAN Committee had given its approval for
TRANSPLAN to initiate legal action against the City of Pittsburg by an 8-0 vote, with
Carmen Gaddis' absent. Mr, Schmidt also reported that the litigation would involve a legal
challenge to the City of Pitisburg's compliance with Its reglonal fee obligations under the

East County Actlon Plan and Measure J.
RECEIVE UPDATE ON THE CITY OF PITTSBURG'S COMPLIANCE WITH THE EAST

COUNTY ACTION PLAN AND CONSIDER APPROPRIATE FOLLOW-UP ACTION(S),
INCLUDING DIRECTING PITTSBURG TO REJOIN ECCRFFA -

TRANSPLAN Committes staff John Cunningham spoke fo the question of the City of
Piitsburg's compliance with the East County Action Plan and Measure J, and the actions

taken by the TRANSPLAN Committee at its special meeting on January 27 recognizing
the East Contra Costa Regional Fee and Financing Authority (ECCRFFA) as the only

approved reglonal development mitigation program for the East County region;
determining that the Clty of Piftsburg was not in compliance with its obligations under the
Fast County Action Plan; and directing TRANSPLAN Committee staff fo identify the
actions that had taken place and transmitling those actions and comments to the Contra
Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA). He reported that staff had not received any
communication from the Cify of Pittsburg regarding the actions taken at that mesting.

Federal Glover advised that the TRANSPLAN Committee had tried fo be accommodating
to the City of Pittsburg. He expressed his hope that the City would have taken advantage

of that opportunity to review the negotiated agreement.

Ben Johnson read a prepared statement at this time to express his disagreement with the
staff report which had indicated that Pittsburg had given no indication of ifs plans fo comply
with its obiigations under the East County Action Plan and Measure J, in that the Assistant
City Manager had provided detalled information at the January 27 meeting about the

regional plans which would be funded by the City’s regional transportation fee. R

TRANSPLAM Packet Page #: 5




TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes
February 17, 2011
Page 3 -

Mr, Johnson stated that consistent with the CCTA’s direction, the City had prepared and
provided a draft agreement between itself and the TRANSPLAN Committee for funding
regionial projects and had adopted a regional fransportation program consistent with the
ECCRFFA program. He added that Pittsburg’s regional fee was dedicated to the identical
projects supported by ECCRFFA and that the City was ready and willing to work
constructively with the TRANSPLAN Committee on regional projects using regional fees,
which willingness had been relterated by the Assistant City Manager at the current
meeting. He strongly suggested that the TRANSPLAN Committee reconsider entering
into an MOU with Pittsburg as suggested in an October 8, 2010 letter from the CCTA.

On motion by Jim Frazier, seconded by Federat Glover, the TRANSPLAN Commitlee
considered a motion directing the Cliy of Pittsburg to rejoin the East Contra Costa
Regional Fee and Financing Authority (ECCRFFA), no later than March 4, 2011, subject o

the following conditions:

The re-adoption of the regular ECCRFFA fee schedule;

The repeal of the Pittsburg fee progran;
The continued availability of the previous tentative agreement for priority funding of

the James Donlon Extenslon and eBART;
- That litigation would not proceed if the City of Pittsburg rejoined ECCRFFA by the -

deadfine; .

Additional details to be covered by staff and Legal Counsel; and

A written response must be recelved by the TRANSPLAN Committee by the March
4, 2011 deadline.

On the question, Bruce Ohlson suggested that a March 10 deadiine would be more
reasonable given that the next scheduled meeting of the TRANSPLAN Committee was set

for March 10. Ben Johnson concurred, :

w N

@ o

When asked, Mr. Schmidt clarified that there was a reason for a March 4. deadiftie, He
" suggested that there could be a potential risk to the TRANSPLAN Committee if the

deadline was sxtended much beyond March 4.
On the MOTION by Jim Frazier, seconded by Federal Glover, the TRANSPLAN

Committee directed the City*ef Piftsburg to rejoin the East Contra Costa Reglonal Fee and
Financing Authority (ECCRFFA) no later than March 4, 2011, subject to the following

conditions:

The re-adoption of the regular ECCRFFA fee schedule;” -

1.
2, The repeal of the Pitisburg fee program;
3 The continued avaliability of the previous tentative agreement for priority funding of

the James Donlon Extension and eBART;
That litigation would not proceed if the City of Pittsburg rejoined ECCRFFA by the

deadling;

TRANSPLAN Packet Page #: 6




TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes
Fehruary 17, 2011
Page 4

5, Additional details to be covered by staff and Legal Counsel; and
6. A written response must be received by the TRANSPLAN Committee by the March

4, 2011 deadline,

Azevedo, Frazler, Glover, Romick, Steele, Taylor, Weber, Kalinowski,

Ayes:
Noes: Johnson, Ohison
Abstain: None

Absent: Gaddis
ADJOURNMENT

Chair Kalinowski adjoumned the TRANSPLAN -Committee meeting at 7:18 P.M. to March
10, 2011 at 6:30 P.M, or other day/time as deemed appropriate by the Committee.

Respectfully submitted,

Anita L. Tuccl-Smith
Minutes Clerk

TRANSPLAM Packef Page #: 7




County Supervisor Mary Nejedly P}epho, District I J/

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

voa 2uf2001]
Z?Se(g‘ﬁfaml‘fa '@“’7&(\#

COMMITTEES
Intatnal Operations Commitlee
Detia Pretection Comimission

‘Transporiation, Waler &
Infrastructure Commilles

T Vatlay Transperailon
Comhtee

Local Agency Formalian
Comndsian

Cenlral Conlra Coslz
Soid Wasle Authotity

Afrpart Committed

Assogiation of Bay Area
Governmenis

Conlia Cosla Regicnal Redical
Cenler Jolnl Services Commities

Douvghedy Valley Oversight
Commfilee

South West Asea Transpodation

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

February 22, 2011

Mayor Jim Frazier, Chair

State Route 4 Bypass Authority

c/o Contra Costa County Public Works Dept.
255 Glacier Drive

Martinez, CA 94553

Dear Mayor Fra, iE:FQ:l )—‘mthority Members,

I am writing with regards to the most recent cross over accident on the section
of the Highway 4 Bypass between Lone Tree Way and Sand Creek Road.

T'm certain that you are working hard on issues related to this and previous
accidents that occur in this same vicinity of the roadway. If you are not
already reconsidering a concrete batrier in this location, I would ask that you
consider looking at the area and identifying any additional safety measures
that may be viable. I'd further suggest that the passing lanes be removed
between Sand Creek Road and Lone Tree Way, in both the north and south
bound directions, and vertical delineators placed along this entire portion of
roadway. With the success of these delineators on Vasco Road I believe that
their installation, at a minimum, would be beneficial and increase driver
awareness and possibly safety. Of course, a solid concrete barrier would be

ideal if one is feasible.

-1 would also like to update you regarding my work with Assembly member

Buchanan and Senator DeSaulnier to establish the Highway 4 Bypass as a
Double Fine Zone. The goal would be to enhance and add to the measures
currently in place to increase driver awareness on this major thoroughfare,

I appreciate your consideration of these ideas and remain available to assist in
any manner as appropriate.

(continued)

AGENDA ITEM - K-3

309 Diablo Acad, Danville, CA 94526 » 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brentwood, CA 94513

Danville Phone: (925) 820-8683 » FAX: (925) 820-6627 » Brenlwood Phone: {925} 240-7260 » FAX: (925) 240-7261
Emall; Dist3@B0S.CCCounty.us * www.co.contra-cosla.ca.us/depart/dis3findex.him

[4




As always, it is an honor to work with you in service to the residents of Conira

Costa County. .-
9/7 ]

County Supel visor, District 111 i;

Cec:  Julie Bueren, Director, Contra Costa County Public Works Dept.
Bijan Sartipi, District 4 Director, California Dept. of Transportation
Jim Frazier Mayor, City of Oakley
Bob Taylor, Mayor, City of Brentwood
Linda Weekes, Chair, Knightsen Town Advisory Council

Linnea Juarez, Chair, Byron Municipal Advisory Council
Kevin Graves, President, Town of Discovery Bay CSDy”

MNP:ke




COMMITTEES

Intemal Operallons Commillea

Dglta Prolection Commission

Transportallon, Waler &
Infrastructure Commities

T Valiey Transpodiation
Copmmiles

Local Agency Formation
Comemisslon

Central Conlra Costa
Solid Waste Authority

Alrpoit Commitlee

Assoctalion of Bay Area
Govemments

Conlra Cesta Regional Medical
Cenler Jolnt Services Comaniites

Dougherty Valley Oversight

Commitas

South West Area Transportation

L
4

("“a Townt of Discovery Bay C8D

County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, bistrictit

w,f(iewed 3/&/1\

mcg‘l"%&' .

Ldev™

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

February 25, 2011

Kevin Graves, President
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 943

Dear Presid

s

Please find herewith recent correspondence received by my office from the
Contra Costa County Public Works Department in response to questions my
office received from a Discovery Bay resident concerning the Discovery Bay
Community Services District (DBCSD) and the Alamo Municipal Advisory
Committee (AMAC), more specifically funds related to Zone 36 and the
Community Service Area CSA R-7A. Thave also included for your reference

the constituent’s original email.

Please feel free to contact my office should you have any questions regarding
this or any future matter at (925) 240-7260.

As always, it is an honor to work with you in service to the constituents of
Discovery Bay.

NEJEDLY PIEPHO
County Supervisor, Disirict IIT

309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 » 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brentwood, CAXZETSDA ITEM — K-

Danville Phone: (925) 820-8683 « FAX;: (925) 820-6627 + Brentwood Phone: (926) 240-7260 » FAX: (925) 240-7261
Email: Disi3@B0OS.CCCounty.us » www.co.conlra-costa.ca.us/depart/disd/index.him

4

e,




asusEL Contra Costa Count}f Julia R, Bueren, Director

Deputy Directors

Public Works B At

De p artment Stephen Kowalewski*
Memao
February 24, 2011
TO: Karyn Cornell, E. County Fleld Representative, District IIT Supervisors
Office '
FROM: Brian M. Balbas, Deputy Director ?

SUBJECT: Response to Inquiry related to. Disco Bay CSD and Alamo CSA R-7A

As a follow-up to the questions your office received regarding the Discovery Bay
Community Services District (DBCSD) and the Alamo Municipal Advisory
Committee (AMAC), moie specifically funds related to Zone 36 and Community

Service Area CSA R-7A, 1 offer the following,

Many years ago, the voters of Discovery Bay decided to form the DBCSD. This is a
completely different entity from a Community Service Area (CSA) and has
considerably more independent authority, The DBCSD has a separate CSD Board
that Is elected within Discovery Bay and is able to make decisions on expenditures
within the DBCSD boundaries. The CSA R-7A in Alamo, which used to have an
advisory committee that was replaced by the AMAC, is an advisory group that's
members are appointed by the District III Supervisor, as you know. These are two
very different paths that were taken in Discovery Bay and Alamo. Appropriation
and funding decisions in Discovery Bay are approved by the DBCSD Board and the
work Is done by staff employed through the DBCSD. Funding and expenditure
recommendations from the AMAC are forwarded to the District III Supervisor's,

office and approved by the County Board of Supervisors (BOS).

The funding for these two different entitles within Discovery Bay and Alamo both
come from the community in which they are spent and cannot be spent in other
areas outside their boundaries. Funds from Area of Benefit (AOB's) are a different
source of revenue and money from these funds can only be spent on projects
contained In the project list that was completed during the adoption of the AOB
fee within a given area of the County. I will discuss those in the second part of this

correspondence.
CSA R-7A was established in 1974 by the voters. The BOS approved its formation

to provide park and recreation services within Alamo at that time. The CSA is
funded by a general Property Tax Levy and is currently about $850,000. There Is a

“Accredited by the American Public Works Assedialion”
255 Glacler Drive Martinez, CA94553-4823
TEL: (925) 313-2000 » FAX: {925) 313-2333
www.ccepublicworks.org




considerable reserve in the R-7A fund right now as well, pending the AMAC's
proposed budget. They also can receive park dedication money paid by developers
within the Alamo area. Currently, there is approx $156,000 in the park dedication
fund. The AMAC would need to request that money should they identify a project
for its use. It would need to be a capital expenditure for a patk, not a maintenance
activity and it must be used within the boundaries of where the money was
collected. Alamo also has a zone that is part of the Countywide Lighting and
Landscaping District, LL-2. Zone 36 collects approximately $50,000 annually to be
spent on landscaping maintenance for areas Identifled as part of Zone 36. This
zone, like so many others in the County, has no cost of living adjustments and has
collected the same amount of revenue each year since Its formation. All the funds
are used annually for maintenance of the landscaped areas as shown in the

Annual Engineers Report for LL-2.

The DBCSD has a few funding sources, which are used for water and sewer
services in Discovery Bay. They also have a lighting and landscaping budget
recelving around $450,000 a year for their parks, etc. We do still have a few LL-2
zones within Discovery Bay West that we are In the process of transferring to the
DBCSD to finish a long overdue agreement. Speclal Districts staff from our
department has been working with DBCSD staff to complete this work,

That Is a brief summary of the different paths each community took in providing
some of the services within these two particular communities. To further address
some of the questions and respond to the Area of Benefit program please consider

the following:
1. I would refer you to the DBCSD regarding their ability and/or interest pertaining

to this question.

2. The "swim lessons” money s not necessarily discretionary, but rather was part
of an agreement with the Town of Danville that the AMAC has recently determined
they no longer wish to continue. By terminating this agreement with Danville the
AMAC feels It can.use the funds on other Park and Recreation services authorized
under the CSA R-7A.

3, The proposed decorative lighting project In Alame will not be funded by AOB or
other County funds outside of those collected in the Alamo community. The AMAC
will need to determine how that potential project will be funded, but it will not be
with AOB or County Road Funds. We cannot use those funds for a project such as

that.

Area of Benefit funds are collected as a one-time traffic mitigation fee collected
upon issuance of bullding permits and can be utilized only to construct
improvements on a specific project list. The projects on the list for each AOB
throughout the County are established based upon the roads determined to
require capacity or safety improvements for ultimate operation, considering the

potential growth for that area.

Page 2 of 3




Discovery Bay has an established Area of Benefit and, like Alamo, these fees can
be utilized only for improvements on the approved project list which, in the
~ Discovery Bay area includes: (1) Intersection improvements at Byron Highway and

SR4 and (2) Improvements to Byron Highway at Byron Elementary Schoaol. Alamo
also has an approved project list as part of the AOB for that area. I have not
Identified the specific projects on that list here, but thay are available from our

department.
I think it Is relatively evident that our funds for these services are restrictive and
the use of the funds are clearly identified for specific improvements or functions, A

recent media article may have caused some confusfon. I hope this provides some
level of clarification. Please let me know if you need additional information related

to this Issue.

BMB:df

G\Admin\Briam\201 1\February\K Cornell DB Alamo memo FINAL.docx
Cc: . Bueren, Director
M. Wara, Admin

Page 3 of 3




Karyn Cornell

From: Joff Barber fjeffbarbe |

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 10:16 AM

To: Karyn Cotnell

Subject: Fwd: Alamo MAC: Ending Alamo Contributions to Town of Danville Swim.Program - Danville,
CA Patch

Kayrn,

The article below cought my attention. I'nt curious as to why Alamo has ¢ County Service Area R-7u aka Alanto
Parks & Rec...and why DB does not. Could you please explain and provide whatever supporting documents necessury? It
seems Alamo even has discrefionary noney for swimming lessoris and as fay as 1 lnow no such funding exists for DB (yes, T
kntow DB CSD gets connty noney to mow the grass and attend to the shrubs in the parls). The article also discrssed Alaio's
desive to acquirve 8125K of county money for decorative lighting In trees. I would like an explunation of the AOR program,
as mentioned in the article, that Alamo has access to and I'would like to kiow if DB has access as well and if not why not, I
would like to see any and'all vecords, documenis and corvespondence related to DB seeking or being considered for any and
all funding of a similar nature to the prograis described in this article. I am not requesting information on the Junds that

are avalable to DB derived from permit fees oviginating in DB proper.

Please provide to me the quick answers to my general questions before providing any documents. Please understand my
questions and concerns ave based on history.

cheers,

Jeff barber

Editer, Danville Elizabath Sherrarla: Heard some news you want us to check out? Let me know: lizs@patch.com

Also covering Alamo

Siagn Up ]
LogIn
{ Change Towns

I

BO°F g

3 |
e |Home
o News
¢ Events

o Directory
o Marketplace
o Q8A

i




¢ Volunteer

GOVERNMENT
Alamo MAC: Ending Alamo Contributions to Town of Danville Swim Program

The Alamo MAC wants Alamo Parks & Recreation to end its parilcipation in the Monte Vista High School pool agreement.

By Matasha Chilingerlan | Email the author | 1:58pm
Add a comment {D comments }

Emall | Start Following | Print | 53}]

View full size

X
i
¢

i
Sk

PHOTOS (3}

ESEmEEIT

T

Your photos, videos & PDFs: Add

The Alamo Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) made a unanimous recommendation Tuesday night for County Service Area R-

7A (also known as Alamo Parks & Recreation) to stop funding part of a Town of Danville summer swim program,

Members say the benefit of contributing to the swim program at the Monte Vista High pool—lower class fees for the few Alamo

residents who use it—isn't worth the increasing cost to Alameo Parks & Recreation,

Alamo Parks & Recreation entered into the pool agreement in 2000 along with the Town of Danville and San Ramon Valley
Unified School District, The agreement defines financial contributions required from each party for the development and

maintenance of the pool, which is used by the school and the community,
2




It requires Alamo Parks & Recreation to pay half of the swim program’s expenses. In exchange, Alamo residents pay “resident”
pay P p g bay

fees for the swim program, which saves them $7 to $10 per class,

But Alamo Parks & Recreation’s financial contribution shot up from ahout $3,800 in 2009 to about $28,000 in 2010. Alamo

residents made up just 13 percent of the swim program’s 2010 participants.

MAC member Nancy Dommes said the dramatic cost inerease was mostly because of the Town of Daaville's decision to charge

Alamo Parks & Recreation for swim program advertisements in its 2010 "Activity Guide" publication. Additionally, swim program

overhead and staff training costs nearly doubled in 2010, Dommes said.

The Monte Vista High School pool agreement states that after 2005, any party can terminate participation with a go-day notice,

which MAC members want Alamo Parks & Recreation to give immediately.

Members considered ways Alamo residents could continue paying resident fees for the swim program,

“It would be good to use (Alamo Parks & Recreation) fees for Alamo residents to contimte paying the resident fees, rather than

develop our own recreation program, which will never be as robust as (Danville’s),” MAC Vice Chair Michael McDonald said.

Members agreed they did not want the decision to strain their relationship with the Town of Danville,

“Terminating the agreement is not to say that we’re not interested in working with the Town of Danville,” MAC Chair David

Bowlby said. “I’s a matter of how we present it to them. I can make it clear that this isn’t fiscally reasenable and we hardly have

any residents who use this.”

Also at the meeting...
MAC members considered a project that would permanently light up trees on Danville Boulevard hetween Jackson Way and Stone

Valley Road in Alamo, South Contra Costa County Field Representative Jennifer Quallick said the project would cost about
$125,000, span 1,200 linear feet and could be funded by Alamo Parks & Recreation ox Contra Costa County's Arvea of Benefit
(AOB) program. MAC members agreed they needed more information before they could make a recommendation,

MAC members approved a motion to create a Record of Actions following each 2011 MAC meeting as opposed to a Meeting
Summary.

Quallick and MAC members discussed operational changes for the MAC in 2011. Quallick said this year, MAC meetings will be
recorded and made available to the public on audio CDs, and MAC members will receive summary sheets and larger-sized plans

 for each development project that comes before thent, Quallick suggested that the MAC go from two menthly meetings to one, and

McDonald suggested allotting project applicants longer than three minutes to speak at MAC meetings.

interested in a follow-up to this articla?
[ ] [Keep me posted!]

EEmall @'{Shara on Facebook E}Share on Twitter  Start Following

(%] B2

SEE NEXT IN GOVERNMENT
Governor's Budget Would impact Prison, Probation Systems
3




Town of Discovery Bay 08

Office of Supervisor Mary N. Prgilged 5%} i
Contaci: Karyu Cornell Lg%\ i /5

Discovery Bay

P-6 Zone 181 Sand Creek Road Ste L o B
oy Brentwood, CA 94513

@K‘i’ﬁzeﬂ 925-240-7260

Advisory

Commitiee

February 25, 2011

David O, Livingston, Sheriff
651 Pine St., 7" Floor
Martinez, CA. 94553

Dear Sheriff Livingston:

ve been privileged to have the

First let me take this formal opportunity to say welcome aboard. I”
but never in official

opportunity to speak with youoh a couple of occasions since your election fo office,
capacity for the Discovery Bay P-6 Zone Citizen Advisory Conumittee,

Ag ore of the early advocates for bringing P-6 funded services into Discovery Bay, I've been tasked with
providing a brief summary of the timeline which has brought the Resident Deputy program back online

and brought the oversight committee into existence,

I’ve been a contributor to the P<6 fund since moving to the atea.
the line item on niy property tax bill and start asking

ut the same time, the County and
re reaching

Ag a 7 year resident of Discovery Bay,

But ot until late 2007 did I really take notice of
questions about ifs purpose. It is my understanding that right abo
specifically the Sheriff’s Office also started looking at it closer as the revenue streams we

critical mass which could support significant benefit returns,

Early on I leamed that expenditures were faking place but Discovery Bay was not seeing what I could
» which is a requirement for the fumd, Questions directed

view as meaningful “enhanced police setvices
at the Sheriff’s Office at the time were not met with very comprehensive answess. In fact, I was initially
told by Sheriff Rupf in a meeting in April of 2008 that he had not received or spent any of our P-6

monies. Later I was to learn from the County Admiristrator’s office that some P-6 funds had been
authorized and in fact spent through the Sheriff’s Office in support of the air program. It is my
understanding that an amount up o $200,000 could be extracted atnually from the countywide P-6
pooled funds and that approximately $2M of P-6 monies has been spent on that program over the last 10+

years.

AGENDA ITEM - K-5




interested citizens was to better tap into the fund and bring to the
community a better bang for our buck, if you will, in the form of the Resident Deputy program. In early
conversations through Supetvisor Piepho’s office, we learned that the return to source component of the
fund had long been a sticking point. In August of 2008 our group, along with representatives of the
Discovery Bay Community ervices District were invited to attend a meeting in Supervisor Piepho’s
office to meet with then CAO John Cullen. In that meeting the residents(myself included) made it clear to
parties present that our intercst was to bring this baok as a commumnity wide benefit, On reflection, this
was hot a conscious effort to overcome the potential legal hurdle. We expressed that desire becduse wa

felt it was the right thing to do.

Our initial effort as a small group of

From there and through significant efforts on the part of the Supervisor, her staff and quite a fow other
ble to move the process forward. But almost as quickly as the

folks within county government we were &
~ idea gained altitude, soie power strupgles developed. Some were hashed out publicly, usually through

the local papers. Others we would learn ater were taking place within the Sheriff’s Municipal Advisory
Comunittee, which at the time had only one invitee who was an actual P-6 fund coniributor.

cerents was that residents within my HOA became quite

offended that efforts wete afloat to not only marginalize their voice with respect to the P-6 fund, but
worse case, perhaps even take the funds to use elsewhere leaving contributors to the fond with little or
nothing to show for it. There were serious discussions that lingered about going after the county for a
repeal of this special tax. I can tell you we casie very, very close to signatures being collected to ask for
just such a repeal which could have resulted in a loss of the benefits were are enjoying today.

The unfoitunate fallout from those disagr

To counter this, aproposal was brought forward through the Supervisor’s office to crcate an oversight
tatives of the 5 zones that collectively miake up the Discovery Bay

committee to be made up of represen
contribiitors, This would serve to profect the shareholder interests, provide a proper open meeting forum
and most imporiantly, establish a conduit back to county government through which the wishes and the

voices of the residents could be properly heard.
highly successful return ofa

ard and by all accounts are now enjoying a
ugh no small efforis of Supervisor Piepho and her staff, Lt. Burton and
ty volunteers who man our substation office, I believe the

d the SO has experienced a dramatic turn in just two short years.

Thankfully we moved forw
Resident Deputy progtam, Thro
his staff and the enthusiastic communi
perception within the commuunity towar

[ feel we have a solid foundation in our existing program, we have a small

Through the efforis of many,
d we have much potential looking forward.

reserve fund at our disposal for expanding on that base an

We have been hampered a bit by some communication breakdowns since taking our seats, but I'm
confident after speaking with you and your staff that most of not all of those issues have been resolved ot
are well on their way to being resolved. We look forward to working with your office going forward to
protect what we have built, enhance it in ways that make sense fiscally and otherwise, and bring to the
community improved police services that I think we can all agree have probably been lacking inyears

past.




ke to take fhis opportusnity to invite you to attend a future Discovery Bay

he soonest date that will work for your calendar. The commitfee members
discuss somne of our ideas, concerns and plans going

With that being said, I would i
P-6 Zone Advisory meeting att
would weleome the opportunity to meet with you and

forward.

Thank you for your consideration. ~

Sincerely, .
2l N
Bob Mankin
Secretaty, Discovery Bay p.6 Zone Citizen Advisory Commitice

Ce:  Mary N. Piepho, Supervisor, District LT
ﬁmll.cornall@bos_.cccou,nw
Dayid Twa, County Administrator
Sharon L. Anderson, County Counsel
Kevin Graves, President, Town of Discovery
Lakeshore Residential Owners Association
The Lakes Residential Owners Association

Bay CSD 7




Town of Discovery Bay 550

Received 3/9/11

_ . : : AynandéeC Bt G,
County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, bistrict i & e @
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COMMITTEES Mareh 2, 2011
Internal Operations Committea
Defia Protection Commissfon
Transpaortation, Water &
Infrastruciure Commiites Kevin Graves, President
FetVallay Transporiion Town 03:c Discovery Bay CSD
Comaities 1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505
Local Agency Fermation -
Commission
Dear Presid k“ cmers,
Gentral Conlra Costa
SoldWaste Auborty Please find enclosed several Board Orders from the March 1, 2011Board of
Alrport Comnitiee Supervisors” meeting that I believe will be of interest to the Town of
, Discovery Bay Community Services District.
Assodlation of Bay Area
Govemmenis . . .
1.) February 4, 2011 State of California Department of Boating and
Contra Costa Reglonal Mediel Waterways Financial Assistance Program Grant

Center Jolnt Sarvices Commities

Dougherty Vallay Oversight © 2.) February 9, 2011 ACCEPTANCE and Giving Notice of

Comnilles o Completion of Contract 2010 Discovery Bay Terminal Blend Cape

South West Area Transporiation Seal prOjeCt, PrOjeCt No. 0672-6U215210

Board Recruitment to Infernal Operations Committee

(925) 240-7260.

As always, it is an honor to serve you on the Contra Costa County Board of

Supervisor. .
-
/_

ounty Supervisor, District I1I

MNP: ke

Please feel free to contact my office regarding this or any additional matter at

3) February 23, 2011 Refer East Contra Costa Fire Protection District

AGENDA ITEM — K-6

300 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 « 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brentwood, CA 94513

Danville Phone: (925} 820-8683 + FAX: (925) 820-6627 » Brentwood Phone: (925) 240-7260 + FAX: (925) 240-7261
Emall: Dist3@B0OS.CCCounty.us * www.co.contra-costa.ca,us/depart/dis3/index.him




3/1/11 11:30 AM

Wwenda

PDF Return Previous Next
C.49

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David O. Livingston,
Sheriff-Coroner

Date: February 4,2011

d Waterways Finanical Assistance Program Grant

Subject: State of California Department of Boating an

RECOMMENDATION(S):

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Sheriff-Coroner, or designee, to apply for and accept a grant from the State of
California Department of Boating and Waterways in an amount not to exceed $638,249 for marine patrol and boating

regulations enforcement,for the period July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012.

FISCAL IMPACT:

$638,249, 100% State, The Office of the Sheriff receives anmual funding from the

o net County costs. Revenue; up to _
s that is built into the baseline budget.

Department of Boating and Waterway

BACKGROUND:

Boating and Waterways (DBW) provides funding to maintain the service level of
he Office of the Sheriff's Marine Patrol Unit on the Delta Waterways. Marine patrol operations cost roughly $1.5 million
yer year of which DBW has awarded $638,249 for each of the past four ycars. For State fiscal year 2011/12, DBW will
igain fund $638,249. DBW funding provides the ability for more vigilant enforcement of boating regulations.

fhe State of California Department of

- OTHER

.- APPROVE
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE

! RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR

\ction of Board On: 03/01/2011 - AFPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER

Clerks Notes:

1 hereby cextify that this
Board of Supervisors on the date shown.

‘'OTE OF SUPERVISORS ATTESTED: March 1, 2011
David J. Twa,

s & {rus and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the

AYES] ©7 1 N[~ 7]
ot b B .
ABSENT) T ABSTAIN| ~ _E BY: E L Deputy

RECUSEI 1
ontact: Eileen Devlin, (925) 335-

:/164.166.146.15Slagenda_publlsh.cfm?mt=ALL&get_month=3&ge...=153&In=13338&nseq=?060&nrev=0&pseq=?152&prev=0#ReturnToI3338 page 10f 3




Agenda_ . 37111 11:30 AM

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Failure to secure State funding will result in a reduction in Marine Patrol Services.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

AgendaQuick@®2005 - 2011 Destiny Software Inc., All Rights Reserved

3&ge...==153&In=1333S&nseq=7060&nrev=0&pseq=71SZ&prev=0#ReturnTol3338 Page 3 of 3

¢} /64,166.146.15 SIagenda_puhllsh.cfm?mtsALL&get,ﬂlonth:




‘genda 3/1/11 11:28 AM

PDF Return Previous Next

C.3
To: Board of Supervisors
from:  Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Contra
Director/Chief Engineer
Costa

County

Date: February 9, 2011

Subject: ACCEPTANCE and Giving Notice of Completion of Contract for the 20101
Cape Seal project, Project No. 0672-6U2152-10

RECOMMENDATION(S):

e contracted work performed by Graham Contractors, Inc., for

ADOPT Resolution No. 201 {/67accepting as complete th
t, Project No. 0672-6U2152-10, as recommended by the Public

the 2010 Discovery Bay Terminal Blend Cape Seal projec
Works Director,

FISCAL IMPACT:

This project was funded by 85% Local Road funds and 15% California Integrated Waste Management Board funds.

BACKGROUND:

en inspected and complies with the approved plans, special

The Public Works Director reporis that said work has be
ts acceptance as complete as of February 4, 2011.

provisions and standard specifications and recommends-i

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The contractor will not be paid and acceptance notification will not be recorded.

~HILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Jot applicable.

- QTHER

./ APPROVE
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE

-+ RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR

APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER

\ction of Board On: 03/01/2011
Clerks Notes:

?089&nrev=0&pseq=?056&prev=0#RetumTol3377 Page L of 2

1:/[64.166.146,.155!agendaﬂpubllsh.cfm?rnt=ALL&gethonth=3&ge...-—-153&In=13377&nseq=




Recorded at the request oft Board of Supervisors
Public Works Department, Construction Division

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALTFORNIA
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Return To:

Adopted this Resolution on 03/01/2011 by the following vote:

AYES: :
NOES: ; o
ADSENT: |

b
ABSTAIN: [ o 1

RECUSE: [ S

[ T i : .
Resolution No. 2011/67

Tn the Matter of Accepting and Giving Notice of Completion of Contract for the 2010 Discovery Bay Terminal Blend Cape Seal

project, Discovery Bay, (District 3). Project No. 0672-612152-10

The Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa County RESOLVES that:
tracted with Graham Contractors, Inc. for the work generally consisting of

t striping and markings, applying the modified binder seal coat and

The County of Contra Costa on July 13,2010, con
for work to be

cleaning road surface, including sweeping, removing pavermen
Type I slurry seal in the Discovery Bay area, with Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America as surety,
performed on the grounds of the County; and
The Public Works Director reporis that said work has been inspected and complies with the approved plans, special provisions
and standard specifications and recommends its acceptance as complete as of February 4,2011.

Therefore, said work is ACCEPTED as complete on said date, and the Clerk shall file with the County Recorder a copy of this

resolution and Notice as a Notice of Completion for said confract.

1 hereby cextify that this s a true and correct copy of an action taken and
entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown.

Confact: Kevin Emigh, (925} 313-2233 ATTESTED: March 1,2011
David J. Twa, County Administrater and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

By: , Deputy

ce: J. Dowling, Construction, H. Finch, Maintenance, M. Carlson, TE, C.Lau, TE, P.Denison, Finance




Agenda 3/1/1% 11:29 AM

FDF Return Previous Next
C.33

To: Board of Supervisors
From:  Mary N. Piepho, District Conira
III Supervisor
Costa

Date: February 23,2011

Subject: REFER EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOA
INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITT EE

FOITMENT TO

RECOMMENDATION(S):

DECLARE vacant the Board of Supervisors Representative seat held by Chiis Finetti on the East Contra Costa Fire

Protection District Board of Directors and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy; and REFER on a standing
eening, and nomination process to fill Board of Supervisors Representative vacancies

basis the recruitment, candidate scr
occurring on the East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Board of Directors.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No additional fiscal impact, as the IOC currently performs these activities for several other public boards, committees, and

commissions,

BACKGROUND:

the East Contra Costa Fire Protection District

tti resigned as a Director of
isors to represent the unincorporated area of the

Effective February 16,2011, Chris Fine
ted by the Board of Supervi

‘ECCFPD). Director F inetti was appoin
District in January 2010.

_ OTHER

« APPROVE
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE

_*RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR

APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED QTHER

\ction of Board On: 03/01/2611
Clerks Notes:

1 hereby certify that this is a true and corsect ¢o
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown.

py of an action taken and entered on the minutes of

YT N QY IDERVICNDC

=ALL&get_month=-3&ge...=0&ag=153&In=13524&nseq-—-&nrev=&pseq=7121&prev=O#RetumTol3524 Page 10of 3

:[[64.166.146.155Iagenda_publlsh.cfm?mt




Agenda '3/1/11 11:29 AM

t

BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Fire Protection District is grappling with many jmportant issues regarding
emergency services within the Far East County, representation for the unincorporated area is crucial.
Consequently, I recommend that a standing referral be made to the Internal Operations Committee to
conduct recruitment, candidate screening, and to formulate nominations for Board of Supervisors
consideration for appointments to fill Unincorporated County Representative seats on the ECCFPD Board
of Directors. This referral is consistent with other standing referrals to IOC to recimitment for certain
County Retirement Board, Planning Commission, and Fire Advisory Board seats. Since the next ECCFPD
Board of Directors meeting is scheduled for March 7, 2011, I request that the TOC expedite the recruitment
process and return to the Board of Supervisors as quickly as possible with its nomination to fill the vacant

seat,

A.s the East Contra Costa

CONSEQUEN&IE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

AgendaQuick®2005 - 2011 Destiny Software Inc., Alt Rights Reserved

):/164.166.146.155/agendaﬁpubllsh.cfm?mtﬂALL&get__momh=3&ge...=0&ag=153&]n=13 524&nseq=&nrev=&pseq=712 1&prev=0#ReturnTol3524 Page 3 of 3




A ST OOINTIN A COSS A FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

.

Contra Costa County Board of Supervisars

David Twa, County Administrator

From: Erick Stonebarger, President
iKevin Romick, Vice President

Date: February 18, 2011

Hes Resignhation of Director Chris Finetti

Lffective February 16, 2011 Mu. Chris Finetti resigned as & Director of the East Conlra Cosla
Fire Protection Distriet. Director Finelli was appointed by the Board of Supervisors to represent
the unincorporated area of the District in Januaty 2010,

Mr. T'wa, as you are aware, the East Contra Costa Fire Protection District ig grappling with many
important issues regarding emergency services within the Far East County. Representation for
(he unincorporated area is crucial, especially during these times, T herefore, we respectfully

request that the Boatd ol Supervisors replace the now vacant Director position as soon as
possible.  As information, our nex( Board of Directors meeting is scheduled for March 7, 2011,

If you have any questions, please feel free (o contact either ofus or Chief Tienderson. Thank you

for your help in this matfer,




FASETU AL B T RTEYS T o
£ 7

R@ceimciéil@[.jb\“m,.f
Catherine O. Kutsuris
Director

Dapartment of
“Conservation &
Development

Community Development Division

Aruna Bhat
Denuty Dircctor

” ! l Ebmn T Qpvelopment Division

MAR 09 2011

County Administration Building
651 Pina Strest

North Wing, Fourth Floor
Martinez, CA 94553-1229

Phone:  (925) 335-1210

NOTICE OF PUBLIC REVIEW AND INTENT TO ADOPT A PROPOSED
MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION

NTY
EFUT‘(
Ma1ch 9, 2011

County File #LP07-2025

Pursuant fo the State of California Public Resources Code and the "Guidelines for Implementation of
the California Environmental Quality Act of 1970" as amended to date, this is to advise you that the
Department of Conservation & Development, Contra Costa County has prepared an initial study on

the following project:

JOHN & ELAINE CAPRIO (Applicants-and Owners), County File #LP07-2025: The applicant
Proposes removal of outdate/deteriorated facilities, expansion of some existing uses, and
establishment of an RV campground. Essentially 100 percent of the site is disturbed land at present.
'The request is for the approval of the following: (A) remove 18 mobile homes and convert that area,

along with an adjacent tent campground, to a 111-unit RV campground with underground utilities;
provide private recreational facilities, including a volleyball court, swimming pool, Bocce ball
courts, and shuffle board area and pienic arca; and meeting room. (all facilities infended for the use of
persons staying at the RV campground), (B) expansion of the existing restaurant (20 foot wide
addition, along with a covered patio), (C) replace existing boat re-fueling facility and existing docks
with new docks that are reconfigured to be more efficient to serve the boating public; provide ADA
ramps to allow handicapped access to the docks, (D) replace existing fuel tanks with new larger
tanks meeting all requirements of the Contra Costa County Fire Protection District and standards of
the County Health Services Department (the existing tanks are within an area to be dedicated for the
Orwood Road right-of-way and must be removed), (E) enlarge existing stores associated with the
docking facilities, and add picnic arcas, walkways and restrooms adjacent to the docks, (F) dedicate
abutters rights to portions of the Orwood Road frontage as required by the Public Works Department,
and make internal road improvements, (G) make drainage improvements, including stormwater
detention facilities & provide both on-site and off-site mltlgatmn forloss of wetlands, (H) removal of
119 eucalyptus trees and relocation of four palm trees,’ and (I) and installation of a 70’ monopole-
antenna for wi-fi connection. In addition, the applicant has requested to establish 4 annual events
such as Party on the Point, Boat Demo Day, Water Ski & Air Show, and Poker Runs. The property
fronts for approximately 1,075 feet on the south side of Orwood Road, approximately 3,000 feet east

1 Not addressed by the plans submitted by the applicant are two existing residences on APN 015-180-001, There is
no evidence in County files that approval of a second residence was granted. Apparently it was the County’s
understanding that the small older residence was to be removed (or converted to another use). AGENDA ITEM -- K-7




of the Orwood Road/Bixler Road intersection. The property is located in the NE1/4 Section 14,
T1IN, R32, Mt. Diablo B&M, and is addressed 4451 Orwood Road, in the Brentwood area.

The Initial Study identifies potential biologic, cultural resource and geologic impacts and proposes
measures to reduce the impacts to less-than- significant. The project proponent has submitted a lefter
agreeing to the mitigation measures. A copy of the mitigated negative declaration and all documents
referenced in the mitigated negative declaration may be reviewed in the offices of the Department of
Conservation and Development, at thie Application and Permit Center, located at the McBrien
Administration Building, North Wing, Second Floor, 651 Pine Street, Martinez, during normal

" business hours, .

Public Comment Period - The period for accepting comments on the adequacy of the environmental
documents extends to 5:00 P.M., Friday, April 8, 2011, Any comments should be in writing and

submitted to the following address:

Name: LASHUN CROSS
Department of Conservation and Development

Community Development Division

Contra Costa County
651 Pine Street, North Wing, 4th Floor

Martinez, CA 94553

It is anticipated that the proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration will be considered for adoption at a
meeting of the Zoning Administrator tentatively in June of 2011. The hearing is anticipated to be held
at the McBrien Administration Building, Room 107, Pine and Escobar Streets, Martinez. It is
expected that the Zoning Administrator will also conduct a hearing on the Mitigation Monitoring Plan

and application at that same meeting.

ASHUN CROSS
Senior Planner :

cc! County Clerk's Office (2 copies)

G:\Current Planning\curt-planiNODALP07-2025 MND.doc




